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16,857 4.37
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11,981 3.11
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3,218 0.83
3,217 0.83
3,153 0.82
3,150 0.82
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2,013 0.52
1,655 0.43
1,504 0.39
1,296 0.34
1,158 0.30
1,115 0.29
986 0.26
929 0.24
850 0.22
800 0.21
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30
2019

1 |Treasury Inflation Protected Securities 0.750 | 2028 15 13,409,816 13,468,777 13,944,512 .62
2 |Fannie Mae 4.000 | 2048 11 7,730,078 7,745,334 7,994,842 .07
3 |Fannie Mae 4.000 | 2048 6,988,230 6,969,689 7,194,790 .87
4 |Central Nippon Expressway Co. Ltd. 2.978 | 2022 15 7,000,000 7,000,000 6,981,873 .81
5 |Fannie Mae 3.500 | 2047 10 6,055,183 6,117,812 6,257,758 .62
6 |Treasury Inflation Protected Securities 0.125 | 2022 15 5,472,319 5,644,404 5,595,794 .45
7 |HSBC Holdings PLC 3.520 | 2024 18 5,081,597 5,100,000 5,090,490 .32
8 |Broadcom Corp. 2.375 | 2020 15 5,072,152 5,100,000 5,086,887 .32
9 |Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.139 | 2021 4,700,000 4,700,000 4,785,120 .24
10 |Treasury Inflation Protected Securities 0.125 | 2024 15 4,376,075 4,496,394 4,468,194 .16
11 |Barclays PLC 2.750 | 2019 11 3,893,589 3,900,000 3,895,706 .01
12 |W Credit Canada, Inc. 3.121 | 2019 3,890,088 3,900,000 3,891,013 .01

Shire Acquisitions Investments Ireland
13 1.900 | 2019 23 3,886,397 3,900,000 3,888,682 .01

DAC
14 |ATET, Inc. 3.777 | 2024 12 3,817,126 3,800,000 3,820,200 .99
15 |Daimler Finance North America LLC 3.115 | 2021 3,700,000 3,700,000 3,703,116 .96
16 |HCA, Inc. 6.500 | 2020 15 3,574,334 3,500,000 3,583,516 .93
17 |Holmes Master Issuer PLC 3.017 | 2054 10 15 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,498,334 .91
18 |ORIX Corp. 2.650 | 2021 13 3,424,615 3,450,000 3,444,473 .89
19 |BAT Capital Corp. 3.398 | 2022 15 3,315,312 3,300,000 3,301,955 .86
20 |Bumper UK Finance PLC 0.000 | 2028 20 3,183,625 2,500,000 3,153,993 .82
21 |Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC 3.988 | 2023 15 3,180,045 3,150,000 3,126,250 .81
22 |NTT Finance Corp. 3.131 | 2020 29 3,016,251 3,010,000 3,015,629 .78
23 |First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC 3.551 | 2022 16 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,015,048 .78
24 |Charter Communications Operating LLC 4.229 | 2024 2,919,413 2,900,000 2,912,420 .76
25 |General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 3.665 | 2021 11 2,900,000 2,900,000 2,902,140 .75
26 |Phillips 66 3.347 | 2020 15 2,850,512 2,850,000 2,851,563 .74
27 |Athene Global Funding 3.826 | 2022 2,779,773 2,750,000 2,774,784 .72

Fresenius Medical Care U.S. Finance II,
28 e 5.625 | 2019 31 2,712,696 2,700,000 2,709,180 .70
29 |Vodafone Group PLC 3.591 | 2024 16 2,694,967 2,700,000 2,697,272 .70
30 |Hitachi Capital UK PLC 3.210 | 2020 11 20 2,600,000 2,600,000 2,599,012 .67

2019

2019

73/361



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019

2017 31 24,770,876 2,637,107 101.50 10,806
5018 31 52,767,817 5,617,662 103.03 10,969
2019 31 109,790,959 11,688,345 104.87 11,164
2018 52,576,500 5,597,294 103.69 11,039
54,652,623 5,818,318 104.02 11,074

10 58,177,222 6,193,547 104.19 11,092

11 68,059,263 7,245,589 103.99 11,071

12 84,823,560 9,030,316 103.52 11,021

2019 94,168,792 10,025,210 103.80 11,051
95,754,176 10,193,990 104.24 11,097

99,128,169 10,553,185 104.42 11,117

103,398,504 11,007,805 104.83 11,160

109,184,932 11,623,828 104.87 11,164

106,769,000 11,366,628 104.87 11,164

109,464,829 11,653,626 105.37 11,218

116,127,966 12,362,983 105.25 11,205
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2017 a1 2,351,943,111 10,061
2018 a1 8,298,729,600 10,050
2019 a1 9,299,823,921 9,987
2018 8,847,790,951 10,060
9,095,097,701 10,076
10 8,994,469,525 10,074
11 8,731,984,463 10,035
12 8,828,752,374 9,962
2019 8,695,998,851 9,965
8,845,329,147 9,989
9,291,848,756 9,988
9,131,416,435 10,010
9,299,790,341 9,987
8,925,777,037 9,968
8,640,252,644 9,995
8,401,473,788 9,962

1.50

1.51

1.79

100

100
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0.61

0.11

0.63

100

10,000

76/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HIPFOERERIE 2019 £ 8 ARHHEDLOTEY. SROHANESERIFTEITEYTIEOTREEIEE A,
FHEWHFATERERTTIESCZE, OHRBALTREALTEUET, LT, GEOREY—RLEVWEEFEUET.

B KRIVI SR o19gsEEERE)

HREDHEE (20165F9H68 EAMEE)~ 2019E88%0)

1 OB EREBIS Gk 105.25 !mw ) 104 R ESES LU RSN 1S Eﬁﬁ:‘éﬁaﬂ
RS SR 11613 FREEE (GN) — 1 D57 RRES1E () |

104 |-
102
100
a8 M|

1E25F6E 6EI2R 1TEIF TER 1ESE TELA RS 1BEGE BB METR 19EIR B J

SEOHER
BuBIEL A

INT=E DS

6%
oA = & || g .

-4%
* 1Ak e FaaktER

(GE) TS (%) =100x (a—b) ~ D
F=gBHEEESE O D4 ) OFiREHSE R YA ER O SeE 0 A M MR
b=SE e R OB S HEREED 10 S R EEE CHESOM) (391 SEHEEIC ST, 102/ RETEE (10034521))
20169 HoE EEEE) 201 7E5RFE

B AZSA (AwIEBE) 20195885881
EEDHEE _ (201649868 HAEMLE)~ 2019F8H8%0)
| OMmystEREE (m) 0 o962 10 HREREES SRR GRS ()

i lﬂ,ﬁw - 150
SRS (BM) B84.01 FUREDH (E0) — | R RRESE o)

L1 L 1 | T Ty P —— 120
IMM .
9,900

QB0

DECDHERS 9700

BXsUEDA. ESSRGE 16510 I VRS 1S9 IR WS BG5OSR WEN BES

INTR R DHERE

6%
R e e N S O R it :

. L O - SO

-4%

s 5 B

| S S

Winktme WSkt WS

(E) B (%) = 100w (a—b) /b .

S=SRHEERE O M) ORR S (B EEHER DSRS0 SHSMEN AN

b= S R ORI O A O O SRR R R RO (W1 SR TR, 1 DS S RTINS (1 0.000F))
w0169 Ho B EEEE) 201 7E5RFEE

77/361



EDINETOOOO
O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)
OooOooooOoooooooooboood

B EELGHEEDIR coossgxanm
(A= 7o L i (IR R =) (i BRI R )
ToBENDY | 2.28% *@ | BaS® || REW 101.2%
 PemEREY 00 320% 0 mm 0 106% @%@ | 23%
 BeFaL-vsy  03E | BE 7% AFURKUE | 0.0%
WY AA- | RAY | 30% | | #—ARSUPRL | 0.0%
o L 1% hreRL | —06%
s e Rl e —
' zom C 0.0%
{Eﬁlﬁ‘lmi‘"'ﬂ? {7 5—RMaEL=2) (EEFH TR F T OMeE =)
15531 = ,jf_j:ﬁ'f:! 5% mAmamerm
Al 6.6% —1.1% ~— 26.8%
| & | 254%
' BBB | 153%
BB T 1e%
BLIF B
it 00w
(88 2 _F (SR
R * g-ity| mEB = 75— | @-mM EEe0 | mes
1 USTREASURY NOTE 175% (2021/7/31 BAMEM-EAR | K@ AAA  148%
2 U S TREASURY INFLATE PROT BD 075% 2028/7/15 EUFMGEM-#AM  KE | AAA | 30%
3 FNMAPASS THRU 30YR #MA3664  4.00%  2049/5/1  E—7—JM | HE  AAA | 24%
| 4 CENTRAL NIFPON EXPRESSWY | 262% 2022/215 BFSAM-HAR BF | A+ 15%
| 5 FNMA PASS THRU 30YR #ZT1951 | 350%  2049/5/1  E—H—-UM | ¥B  AAA | 14% |
6 FNMA PASS THRU 30YR #CA2474 400% | 2048/7/1 E—S—YM | K@ | AAA | 14%
7  FNMA PASS THRU 30YR #MAZ774 | 300% | 2049/9/1 | E—S—UM | XK@ | AAA | 1.3% |
8 FNMA PASS THRU 30YR #BH4101 | 350% 2047/10/1 E—F—U@ | KB | AAA | 13% |
9 U 'S TREASURY INFLATE PROT BD | 013% |2022/4/15 BETMGRM- A0 KB AAA | 1.2%
|10 BROADCOM CRP / CAYMN FI SR UNSEC  2.38% 2020/1/15  HEMSHE = %@  B8B- 11% |

#1 1 451112. SEPIH, A—Tar—Zit. T w FHOBOERALELTHEY, S HRMIC B FRE BERBERLBOEEALTL
Y. FOlEAEE, T -IRRANS T YRS LTV BTN S CRSERE ENETFE L0 TEY, TR
[CRSEBAEATEEERA.

w2 HEE EASSFEHCETIRNSTY.

23 MEEEICSOT. —EAEEEUS SR PVEW LSS R TABSTEUEY. BRI BREERC T
IWETY.

HA AN ENEREESOR ) HNOEAEETLTUEY.

78/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

319,663.840 75,612.492 244,051.348
(319, 663.840) (75,612.492) (244,051.348)
474,545.275 206,442.167 512,154.456
(474,545.275) (206,442.167) (512,154.456)
1,122,566.281 587,802.245 1,046,918.492
(1,122,566.281) (587,802.245) (1,046,918.492)
316,834.453 83,074.972 233,759.481
(316,834.453) (83,074.972) (233,759.481)
810,474.837 218,499.580 825,734.738
(810,474.837) (218,499.580) (825,734.738)
617,414.043 511,980.377 931,168.404
(617,414.043) (511,980.377) (931,168.404)
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4.7

USA USA PATRIOT ACT The U.S.
Bank Secrecy Act

CSSF 08 387 CSSF 10
476 CSSF CSSF
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NYSE

60

NYSE

NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE

NOCP
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BMA
BMA

2001 100

31

5,000 1972 Exchange Control

Act 1972 BMA

75

100
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2017 2018 31
2018 2019 31

131

23 103

2019 30 UFJ
106.46 71.58
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2019
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31

465,556
0

786
9,084
26
4,123
5
2,448
0
24,982
4,564
2,227
0

513,801

49,563

84
967

439
261
2,660

486
237

51,939
26,023
0

959
3,061
7,517

0
4,042
27,188
6
4,640
2,453
0

0

63

0

0

14

69

73

0

84

54,699

128,131

5,529
2,770

102
326
800

430
2,894

494

N
[op}
s

O©COONFRPOO~NOO

385,670

13,641
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464,106 49,409
0 0
5 1
0 0
(36) 4)
0 0
36,898 3,928
85,653 9,119
109,791 11,688
530
931
1,047
69.68 7,418
100.57 7,199
91.98 9,792
9,987
104.87 11,164
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2019 31
W
W
€Y}
@ 2019 15 2019 31

13,844 1,474
0 0
13,844 1,474
0 0

33 4
280 30
339 36

0 0

0 0

43 5
256 27
431 46

0 0

8 1

64 7

76 8

28 3

21 2
2,674 285
4,253 453
9,591 1,021
73 8

0 0
(3,077) (328)
(12,982) (1,382)
(170) (18)
(16,156) (1,720)
2,029 216
0 0
(1,952) (208)
4,480 477
68 7
4,625 492
(11,531) (1,228)
(1,940) (207)
10 1
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9,591 1,021
(16,156) (1,720)
4,625 492
(1,940) (207)

0 0
(13,844) (1,474)
(15,784) (1,680)
401,454 42,739
385,670 41,058
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2019 31
(1,940) (207)
(547,330) (58,269)
488,385 51,993
0 0
0 0
21,144 2,251
(5,093) (542)
(12,998) (1,384)
(1,855) (197)
3,444 367
TBA (24,982) (2,660)
94 10
5,175 551
4,042 430
TBA 27,188 2,894
3,240 345
53 6
23 2
0 0
5 1
0 0
29 3
49 5
0 0
(73) ®
3,077 328
12,982 1,382
(2,029) (216)
1,952 208
(4,480) @77)
160 17
878 93
(28,860) (3,072)
222,278 23,664
(254,438) (27,087)
1,857,863 197,788

(1,822,841) (194,060)
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3,782,019 402,634
(3,755,999) (399, 864)
28,882 3,075
22 2
9 1
31

2,621 279
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31
@)
71.19 7,579
) 0.47 50
(1.98) (211)
(1.51) (161)
69.68 7,418
(b) (2.13)
©) 0.57
36,898 3,928
2.99 °
1.07
2.39
31
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2019 31

92.50 9,848
(a) 2.13 227
(2.65) (282)
(0.52) (55)
91.98 9,792
(b) (0-56)
© (0-63)
85,653 9,119
1.55
0.79
2.36
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103.03
(@) 2.15

(0.31)
1.84

104.87

() 1.79

109,791
2.10

1.15
2.06
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2019 31

2001

2006 11 28

2017 29

PIMCO

2006

JITF
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US GAAP
US GAAP
US GAAP

JITF
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ASU 2016 05
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ASU ASU
FASB
ASC 230 ASU 2016 15 ASU 2018 12
2019 12 15
ASU
FASB
ASC 230 ASU 2016 18
2018 12 15 2019 12 15
ASU ASU
FASB ASC 820 ASU 2018 13
ASU 2019 12 15
ASU ASU
NYSE
NYSE NYSE
NYSE NYSE

ETF
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US GAAP

US GAAP

US GAAP

US GAAP
US GAAP
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2019 31
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FCM
1SDA
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1SDA
0.236
0.236
0.5 D g5 @ 0.02 0.33 ®
0.5 @D 9.5 ®  0.02 0.33 ®
0.35 @ 0.8 ® g3 @
0.35 @0 0.08 @V g3 @2
0.35 @ 0.08 @ g3 @9
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2019 31

0 i 8 i
(T i) (W

3001% due 06273021 i 2y 1 01
AorCap Irelsnd Capitnl DAC

4.4500% due 12/ 16,2021 300 10
4. G25% due 10/30,/2020 L] 414
ATA Group Ltd.

3o 163% due 06,30/ 2021 T T
Afr Lease Carp.

2154 due O1S15/2020 200 i
2. 500% due 0300/ 2021 300 s}
2 TH0% due O1715/2023 500 194
& o00% due 0] 152022 Ty 71l
Aircastle Ltd.

B L25% due 003/ 15/2021 1, 1040 L 136
T.825% due 0401520200 S0 Sl
Ally Financisl, Ine.

3 T50% due 11/18/2019 1, 000 1, 0t
1. 250% due M/15/2021 100 Ial
B 000% due 09/ 15/ 2020 100 [}
Amarican Towar Carp.

2 800K due 06,/01/2020 300 00
B3TEG due 0615,/ 2024 40 406
Aczora Bank Ltd.

& To0e due 0609/ 2020 1, 300 1, 256
3 B10% due D907/ 2021 T T13
Assurant, Ime.

JoBG0R% due 03367302 T (Bl
Athene Global Funding (o)

J000% due 070102002 203 bt |
38 due OF/D1/3022 2, 750 2. 175
AvalonBay Comsunities, Inc.

3.027% due D115/ 2001 200 iy}
Axis Bank Ltd

¥ 2a0% due 05,21/ 2020 (Z11] 601
Banco Santander Chile

J 380 due 07,25/ 2020 e 1] et
ET2% due 101/08/3021 =01 B
Bank of America Corp.

& 242% due 100052021 T T2
3. 252% due 09/21/2021 1, 000 1. 004
Barclays FLC

0750 due 11/08/2015 (e} = 3, Bk
BOC Aviaticn Letd

2.975% due 0915,/ 3021 (o) 1, 1673
2 T50% due 09/ 18/3022 200 168
3 000% due 0G0,/ 2020 (i) Bal
3. 626% due 05/02/2021 (e} 1, 200 1, oG
Brimmor Oporating Partnership LP

1620 due 02/00/2022 (1] S
Cantor Fitzgerald LP

T.875% due [0/15,/2019 1, D0y 1,07
Citibank N. A

3 123% due 0620/ 2022 1, 50D 1, 601
Citigroup, Ine.

3 5631% due OT/DLID023 1, 4 1.
Cooporatiove Rabobank 1A

B 064% due D0/ E0/2023 (e) 2, 0 I, a2
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2019 31

i eyl

(ki (LD
Credit Suisse Group AG
JoBITS due DE/S1Z73024 5 1, 000 i 1, D2
Credit Suisse Group Funding Guernsey Ltd.
1. 501% due BEA1E/ 2021 ) eh
Danske Bank ASS
1. G60% due (906,209 =50 o
3. 65T% due 06/ 12/2023 B0 152
DES Group Holdings Ltd
3 2000 due 0725/ 3022 1, 500 I, SOS
Discover Bark

B, T00% due 11/18/2018
Emiratos NED PJSC

2
g

4. L32% due D0/ D5/ 0000 200 o
First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC

4. 851% due .16,/ 2022 3, 000 3,015
Galdzan Sacha Rank USA

3. 000% due 05524/ 2021 500 500
Goldsan Sachs Group, Inc.

& 365% due 10312002 B0 Tir
35808 due 07242023 400 401
3. 655% due 11/15/2021 T 06
3. GOES due (/05,2002 T 706

Goodsan IL5. Finance Twe LLC
6. 00O due OG"22/3002
Hitachi Capital UK PLC

2
g

F2I0% due §1/30/2020 2, 60 . 5o
HSBE Holdings FLC

3 620% due 0518/ 2034 (e} 8, 10 5, (9]
ICICI Bank Ltd

31258 due 08/ 12300 1, G0 1, 002
3. B0O% due 0G/ 18,/ 2020 700 L
ING Groep KV

3 GOO% due 1002/ 2023 L 1
3. 751% due 0G/19,/ 22 Ay 405
International Lease Finance Corp,

B 2500 due 12152020 ()] B4T
B, 625% due 01/15,/2022 1, 100 1, 350
ITAD CorpBanca

F8TEN due 0G/22/3018 1, G0 1, 004
JPMcrgan Chase & Co.

32058 due 061872002 (o) 2, 000 2002
B TOT% due 06072021 B 507
Lloyds Banking Group FLC

29074 due 11/07/2033 S0 bt
A1 due DES2L/D02L (e) 1, To0 I, T
Macquarie Group Led

. 955% due 0327,/ 2004 B0 B

Marsh &k McLennan Cos., Ine.
3. 800% due 12706,/ 302)
Mitsubishi UF] Financinl Group, Inc.

5

3. 260% due 0G/02/ 2023 1, 20 1, 158
& 3T0% due OT/35/2022 (e} 2, 05l 2, ey
L A3 due 03ST2N002 500 04
3 GoE% due 09132021 =1 506
Mitsubishi UF] Lease & Finsnce Co, Ltd

2 500% due 06,08,/ 2020 A ey
2.652% due 06,19,/ 3022 1, 500 1, 481
2. 760% due 10213020 Tl Ry
Mizuho Finuncial Group, Inc,

JoA61% due D2SIRSH02Z. (o) 2, 4y Z: 420
3AR1% due 061072022 (&) 1, 200 1. I
3. T45% due 09713/ 2021 1,373 1, 1
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2019 31

i Lyl

(ki) (UL
Morgan Stanley
3. 0954 due 02/10/202) 1 500 i 501
& 6228 due OT/I2/3002 (o) 2, 60D &, blE
o TT2N due 0030/ 3032 1] BOG
Nationwide Bullding Society
i BI3% due B35,/ 3023 ) k)
NatWost Markets FLC
4. 001% due 06,5500 1, 20 1, Sl
Navient Carp,
1. 8755 due 06/17/2019 G 7
G 0O due 10,26/ 2020 300 M
. D0ON due 025/ 2000 Q00 3
Hordes Bank Abp
F.A6% due 08/30/2023 (&) 1, D00 G
DRTY Corp.
o 850% due D4 ER/3021 a3, 4560 &, 44
2o000% due OF18/2022 G50 B4
& 200 due 0015,/ 3032 204 pla
Protective Life Global Funding
F11TE due 0638,/ 2021 S0 502
Gatari Diar Finance Co,
5. DOC due OF/21/2020 ] ELt
QB Fimance Lid.
T HTEN due 04092000 500 A5
3. 57E% due 06/02/2002 B e
3. 585% due O2SEZS2020 1, 000 1, 2
1 015% due 0207,/ 2020 2, 00 2, 005
Roynl Bank of Scotland Growp PLC
3 0888 due 0615/ 2023 3,160 3. 126
Santander Holdings US4, Inc.
1. 460% due §2/0E 2021 S 530
Santandor K Group Holdings FLC
TOETEN due 101672020 0 30
3 4T3 due DLSDES2024 1, 100 I, 094
Santander UK FLC
* 3500 due 09102015 E00 500

Sinoches (versons Capital Co. Ltd.
4. 500% due 111272020

5L Green Operating Partnership LP
3oo0a% due 08162021

Springleaf Finance Corp.

g £
£

7. TEO% due 10,/00,/2021 300 24
B.250% due §2/15/2020 G0 a2
Stondard Chartered PLC

2o L0 due 0810/ 2019 S0 45
o050 due DMS1TS2020 200 97
o A0 due 09/08/2019 (o) 1,500 I, 498
3. 650% due 08,19,/ 2018 Ay 401

Starwood Property Trust, Imec.
3. 825% due 02/DLS2021
State Bank of India

=
E

3% due O/30050020 Lt H
& BIo due /D6 20320 1. 500 1, 604
Sumitomo Mitsul Banking Corp.

EOTI% due 10162020 S0 L1
Sumitomo Mitsui Finmnciel Groap, Inc.

. 354% due 071250002 (o) L] I o
3 T0T% due 07/ LLS3021 A 105
Synchrony Bank

3. 206% due 0,30,/2020 1, (0 1, 02
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2019 31

o 8 Ly

(Tt (LD
Synchrony Financial
L 000% due D8/15/2018 (=) 5 1, 500 3 1,500
3. 80E% due 02/06,/3020 100 1og
UBS Group Funding Seltzerland AG
3 468% due 08/15/3023 500 B
Talls Farge Bank M. A,
3 102% due 10222021 =] 501
3 LA0% due 06/237/ 2022 500 501

108, 032

57
Alimentstion Couche-Tard, Inc.

& 10Eh due 121372019 150 150
Allergan Funding 5C5

& 000% due 031272020 L E]
3. 8528 due O3 E2/2020 B B05
Altria Group, Ine.

& A0 due 02 14/2022 [ L]
Andeavor Logistics LP

5. 500% due 10/15/2019 Qg 06
Arrow Electronics, Ine,

& 500 due BM4/0L/2032 BN i
Autoation, Inc.

5. 500% due 0200 2020 00 05
Aviation Capital Group LLC

E TSN due O0/3032022 SN G
3253 due OF/30/2021 1, 100 1, 0o8
BAT Capital Corp

2T due 08/ 143020 200 15Kk
& 3uEh due 0815,/ 2022 3, B &,
BAT Intermaticnal Finsnco PLC

1. G25% due 09,/00,/2019 1, S04 1,495
Bayer U5 Finance 11 LLC

& 22N due 06/35/2021 K w7
o G21% due 12715/ 3023 1, 100 L (0
Bayer U.5. Pimance LLC

TSR due 10VDE/2019 2, 1. 996
Bacton Dickinson & Co.

2. 193% due 06/06,/2019 1, 00 1, 000
£, 675% due 13/15/2019 A0 A0
BMW U, 5. Capital LLC

&89 due 08/ 12020 () 2, 500 2,507
3, 002% due 08/ 13,/2021 475 478
Bristol-Myera Squibh Co.

005% due 05, 16,/2022 1, 700 1, T4
Eroadcom Corp.

2. 375% due 0LS16/2020 (o) B, 100 5,087
3. 000% due 00/ 15/3022 S q87
Cardinal Health, Inc.

3 381% due 06152022 S0 )
Central Nippon Expressway Co. Ltd

. 21% due 08/ 16/202] 200 ]
2. 200% due DM/ER/2021 1, 000 i)
2. 5678 due 1102/ 2021 1, G0y i
2. 07E% due O3/ 15/ 2022 T, 000 B, WS
0N due 000 2022 00 2
. GOZ% due 04,/F3/2021 S

Charter Communications Operating LLC

F.a79% due 0723/ 2020 ] G0
4. 2090 due 02/01/2024 e ] a2
4 A6 due 072352022 B0 B2
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2019 31

o 8 Ly i

(Tt (LD
Cigna Corp.
3. 265% due 081772021 5 1, 000 5 1, D00
3. 4874 due 07/15/2023 B Tar
(i Industrial Capital LLC
3.375% due 07715/ 2018 400 100
1. 576% due 040172021 S0 s
Cenagra Brands, Inc.
3 002% due 10/06,/2020 Sl B
3 2% due 10223020 200 1]
Canstellation Brands, Ine.
. 218% due 11,/15/2021 =] 500
CVS Health Corp.
B321% due 0G/05/ 2021 1, B0y 1, 004
ME Funding LLC
4. 000% due DE/00/ 3020 gl 401
Daimler Finance North Aserice LLC
0T due 02/22/3021 500 500
& 0S% due 06,05/ 2030 G G0l
4 115% due 06042021 (e} 3, T 3,703
3 405% due 02702022 67l BiG
Doll International LLC
1. 430% due D6/15/2021 S ezl
Delta Alr Lines, Imc.
LTSS due 0GS13/2020 00 T00
Deutache Telekom International Finance BY
1. 500% due 06919,/2019 B a7
Discovery Communications LLC
3 343 due 0900/ 2019 100 L]
5oOBON due 06/01/2020 S0 512
DISH DBS Corp.
7. B75% due 09/01/2019 700 708
Emorgy Transfer Operating LP
1. 1500 due 10,01/ 2020 oy ol g
EQT Corp.
3 HZ% due 10/001/2020 =] 500
BTSN due 06012019 2,500 2, hog
Equifax, Inc.
3 35E% due 0871572021 1, D T
Fard Mater Credit Co. LLC
4 365% due 08712/2019 o Sy
3. 753 due 02/15/ 3023 300 pleci
5. 109% due 0107/ 2021 (e} 4, TO0 4, 785
Fresenius Medical Care L5 Finance I1, Inc.
5. BI5% due 07T/31/2018 2, 0D P
GATX Carp.
> GO0 due OC"30,/2020 1, 125 1, 123
4 285N due 11/06/ 3021 1, 0y o
General Elestrie Ca.
Jo 0% due 03550020 B T
3. 800 due 06/1B/2019 (o) 1. 900 1,901
6. 00O due 08/07./3015 L] 53
General Mills, Inc.
6. B10% due 10/ 15/2020 500 =
Goneral Motors Ca,
3. 365% due OR/0F/ 2020 Ay 101
General Motors Financial Co., Imc.
2% due DdS09/2021 1, 100 1, 100
3 G6S% due 10/06/2021 (e} 2, S0 &, o2
3. TO0% due 10242020 1, G0y 1, 008
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2019 31

o i € s

(Tt (LD
Harley-Davidsen Financial Services, Inc.
. 150% due 0236,/ 2020 : S0 3 a8
2. 400% due 06/15/2020 00 a8
3 022% due 06/21/ 2020 A 00
3 A% due 00003021 (M) BOL
Harris Corp.
3 063% due (4302020 E00 RO
WA, Imec.
G 500 due 02715,/ 2020 o, S &5, pEd
Hewlett Packard Enterprize Ce.
2. 100% due 10042018 T (£
d 1B due 10,05/ 2021 B0 GO0
Holeim U. 5. Finance Sarl & Cie 503
6o 000 due E2530,/2019 s | el
HPHT Finance 16 Led
2. BTE% due (G717, 2020 1, 00 1, 002
Hamana, Ine.
2. 6I5% due 107002019 (1] i}
Hyundai Capital America
00 due 0F/01/2015 500 500
2. 600 dug 0619/ 2020 LiLt] |
2. 750% due 06/18,/2010 400 100
dALE% due 0615/ 2020 L1 GO0
3 5H due O7/08/3021 472 472
Hyundni Capital Services, Inc.
L G25% due 08,/30,/2019 (11 L]
TSN due 06,30/ 3020 1] B
Imperial Brands Financoe FLC
29500 due 07/21/2020 T 701
Incitec Pivot Finance LLC
B 000% due 12/10/2019 1, 00 L.0la
Kinder Morgsn, Ime.
30500 due 12/D1/2018 Ay gL
Kruft Heinz Foods Co.
do 115% due 02710/ 3021 L] 400
336345 due ORI0S3022 )] T
Marriott Intermational, Inc.
3 120% due 1270172020 1, 0 1,003
M5 due 0082021 S0 I
Masco Corp.
J 50O due D4SDLS30ZT 200 2
Melonald' s Corp.
. 012% due 10283021 SO0 00
WG Resorts International
G 250% due 03/31/3020 300 5
B T50% due 100172020 1,550 1. 526
Mondelez Internaticonl Holdings NHetherlands BY
3 102% due 10283019 T Tl
Mylan NV
. 000 due 06/07/2019 o4 i
3. 150% due 06/15/2021 L] Bar
3. To0% due 12/715/3020 T T06
Hezen, Inc.
0, 200% due 07,/30,/2019 1, D0 1, 006
Missan Motor Acceptance Corp.
2. 98T due 07/13/3020 300 T
d LI8% due 09/13/2019 300 0
33 due 06,21/3021 1, 704 1, Bag
LM due DTS13/H022 (o) 2 o) 2,20
3. 2BT% due 06382002 1, (M g

141/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 31

i i

(Tt (LD
MTT Fimance Corp.
o 131% due D6/29/5020 5 3, 010 5 &, D06
NP BY
I 5TEY% due 0901/ 2022 S0 06
4. 1% due 06 15,/3020 1, 300 1. 314
4. 625% due 0615/ 2022 200 a3
Pacific Mational Finamee Pty Lid,
4. 625% due 06,/25/2020 2 20 2. 5
Park Aerospace loldings Ltd
3 625% due 0615/ 3021 104 100
5. 2500 due 0815/ 2022 Ay 417
Penske Truck Leasing Co. LF
& 050% due O1/05// 2020 1, B0 1, 000
3. G50% due OF 29/ 5021 2wy plal; |
Pantair Finance Sarl
it 625% due 0815,/ 2020 GO &0l
Phillips 66
do 3 TS due 0471552000 = B0 2 B2
QUALCOMM, Imc.
G00N due 0030,/ 2023 pa 1] 198
Has Laffan Liguefied Natural Gas Co. Ltd. 3
6. 750% due 09,730,/ 3019 TO0 TO6
Reckitt Benckiser Treasury Services FLC
31628 due 062472022 An0 148
Rockies Express Pipeline LLC
5. G2E% due 04152020 1171 I, 194
Shire Acquisitions Investsents Ireland DAC
I 900% due 0925/ 2019 3, S 3, B84
SMBC Aviatlon Capital Finamce DAC
3 000% due 071552022 200 0]
3. 550% due 15,2024 1, 450 L 479
Spoctra Enorgy Partners LP
b 20 due D6,"DS"2020 Sl fviels
Spirit AercSystoms, Inc.
B A% due 0615/ 2021 Ay R
Syngenta Finanmce NV
30 GOE% due OS24 2020 1. 500 1, B8
Telefomica Emigiones 5 A
S LN due 04,/27/2020 250 55
08T due O7/15/2019 QW g
Tencont Holdings Ltd.
e ARS due 041073024 T0 Bay
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Ketberlends IIT BY
1. T00% due O7./15/2019 2, 100 2. 087
Textrom, Inc.
3095% due 1100052020 gLt 400
Yiware, Inc.
3008 due 08,21/32020 i 1] pii]
Volkswagen Group of Aserica Finance LLC
3. BT5% due 117013/ 3020 1, DO o7
Yulean Matorials Co.
3 170% due 000072021 S S
Wabtec Corp
FO11% due 0915,/ 2021 Gy G
Woolworths Group Ltd.
4. 000% due 09,722/ 3030 Ay 408
Limmer Bicset Holdings, Ine
3 375% due 00/ 19/3021 T (0]
Zoptis, Inc.
0G0 due- 06,00/ 3021 Ay T

142, 998
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2019 31

ST G Ly
(F-iitie) CF L)

ATAT, Ine.

FALEN due 0315,/ 2023 ] G 5 585
o TTT% due 06/12/2024 () 3 B & 520
BP Capital Markets Aserica, Ine.

4 2T5% due 0915,/ 2022 B Ba2
Chugoku Electrie Pewer Co.. Ine.

2OT00% due 0G/ 16/ 2020 200 )
CH00C Finance 2006 Australin Pty Ltd

2 625% due 06,05,/ 3020 1, 04y 1, 0
Deminion Energy Gas Holdings LLG

3 211K due 0615,/ 2021 GO0 603
Duke Emergy Corp.

02E% due 05142021 1, 60O 1, Gz
%, 251% due 00/11/2022 b i
Enbridge, Inc.

2o084% due B1/10/ 2020 TO0 T

Exelon Generaticn Co. LLC

4. 000% due 10/01/3020

Izrael Electric Corp. Litd.

W 3TE% due DL/I8/2020

Mississippi Power Co.

g 2560 due 00172020

MertEra Energy Capital Holdings, Isc.

2921% due 0872172020 1

3 241% due 02/25,/2022

Pennsylvania Electric Co.

B, 200% due B4/01/20320

Potronas Global Suluk Ltd.

&T0% due OGS 183020

Plains All Asericon Pipelioe LP

600% due 12/15/2015

5. TH0M due 00,/ 15,2020

Sabine Pass Liquefaction LLC

5 GIE% due (27012021

Sesmpra Energy

2. BT due 0F7F15/2019

3 061% due 031572021

b 00T% due 011572021

Sinopec Group (verseas Developsent 2016 Ltd,

2. 00N due D428/ 3020

Sinopec Group Overseas Dovelegment 2016 Lid.

1. 7600 due 09/39/3019 1. 100 1. 087

Sincpec Group Overseas Development 2017 Lid.

2. 250% due 08131020 1, D el

Seuthern Power Co.

& LBE% due 12/00,/2020 1, 1 L 100

Yerizon Communications, Ine

5 6IS% due 0316/ 2022 104y 11

3 615% due 05/15/2025 (o) 1,900 1.9

Yedafome Group PLC

3. 801% due DLIIE/202 (o) 2, Ty 2, bay

WGl Holdings, Ine.

d TS due 03/12/2020 400 L]
26, 328

A L UHRCER O 3 217, 360
(G AU 276, 284

2§ 3 § %

2 58 = & %

228 B 8F =
E BE 2 ¥

24 E

2
E
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i Lygk

[Tl fix) (LD
IR 029
Deuphin, Fennsylvanis, Pennsylvania Higher Education Assistance Agency Eevenue Bonds, Series 2006
2. TI0% due 10/°25,/2036 5 6] 4] &54
Sacramento, Califernia, Gemeral Obligaticn Bonds, Series 2017
32600 due M/01/3047 b 1] pai ]
Salt Lake, Utah, Utsh State Board of Regeots Revenus Bands, Series 2017
3. 180 due 01252067 190 190
i 740
(AR T45)
Fannie Uao
3 290% due 0G0/ 25,/ 2038 [ Fi 173
3. 500% due 10,/01,/2047 6, 118 B, 158
3. 500% due 12/01/2047 1,628 1,072
3. DB due M35/ 2023 ] 1
4. 000% due 0700 2048 6, 970 . 195
4. 000% due 11501/ 2048 PN T, 55
4. 000% due 12/01/ 2048 1, 908 L. 970
Fannie Mae, TBA
4-000% due 07/00,/5048 (k) 2, 100 2 167
Federal Home Loan Mortgege Corp. (h)
20000 due 06,00/ 2024 1, 200 I; i
T OB00N due 06055202 rl Tob
Freddio Mac
o 852 due 031572037 1,343 I, 133
2.852% due 08,15/ 2042 S e
T 857% due 1015/ 2007 1,B11 1, B12
2.902% due DLS1R/ 2040 Bl B5]
200N due ML 15/ 2022 1 i
Ginnde Mas
3OBEIN due 06,/20/2061 15 15
2073 due 0020,/ 2061 107 17
1638 due 08,30,/ 2066 142 b2
3. 2085% due 06/20,/ 2066 172 173
33 due 073002066 ] Q0
33T due 11/20/2068 150 191
FoBE% due |10/ 2067 Criry 1, 015
S 0 B 36, 293
(MR35, B41)

[ B B3 6. 9%

Troasury Inflation Protected Securities (o)

0 125% due 04/15/2022 (o) 5 64 5, 596
(1255 due 07/15/202 4, 196 4, 168
0. 250% dine 01/ 15/ 2085 2, 466 2 457
0. THO% due 07 E5/ 2028 13,468 13, 45
SIS B B 26, 466
(IR FIES 25, 641)

T A R 12, 3%

ACE Securities Corporation Home Equity Loan Trust

3 210% due 4SZ5/ 2034 i 53
ASEIT Trust

FoALES due 10/ 2005 B > i
Atrius Hotel Portfolio Trust

3. 300% due 06,15/ 2035 T (S
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i Lygk

(Tt MY
MLl Cosmercial Morigage Securiiies Trust
3. 5o0% due 41520036 3 A 3 401
3. 640% due 03/ 15/ 2004 oy 401
Bancorp Comsorcial Mortgage Trust
30N due 06 15,/3035 Lo el | el
Bayview Opportunity Master Fund IVa Trust
3 T2% due 02282033 143 144
3 067% due 0G,725,/20534 250 260
Benr Stoarns Adjustable RBate Mortgage Trust
4 A0% due 08,25,/ 3033 33 32
B, B26% due 04352033 16 16
Boar Stoarns Assot-Backed Securities I Trust
2B04% due 09352004 BT BEZ
Bear Stearns Second Lien Trust
& TR0 due 0] /5S7 D006 1, 000 1, DOE
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc.
LTI0% due 11/35/2036 Bl 270
Civic Mortgage LLC
1.349% due 11725/ 2022 B3 B4
Commercial Mortgage Trust
3. 081% due 05/ 10/ 2046 386 6
Countrywide Asset-Backed Cortificates
O TR due 06,25,/ 2036 37 247,
Credit Suisee Mortgage Capital Certificates
b B30 due 0826, 2068 3 402
Credit Sulsse Mortgage Capital Trust
1 100% due 07/ 15,/2032 ] 300
G5 First Boston Mortgage—Backed Trust
F170% due 10,25,/ 2054 12 1
Finsbury Square PLC
1 910% due 06,16,/ 2069 GEF 1, TOO 2,151
Firstsac Mortgage Funding Trust Ne. 4
B 212% due 0G08/ 2048 5 (1] LiE 1
Fremont Home Loan Trust
B 165% due 01725,/ 2035 Ay A
GPMT Led.
33424 due 1172172035 ST 573

Great Wolf Trust
3R due 0971553034 S
5 Mortgege Securities Corporation Trust
& 108 due 0715,/ 3032 S0 209
Holoos Master Issuer FLC
R
B0

T 95T% due 10,15/ 3064 BEG
3 017% due 1015/ 20564 3B 3, 4ug
HPLY Trust

35000 due 111572026 gLt L]
Impac QME Trust

2GR0 due 08,25,/ 2035 1, 957 15027
Jo0T0% due 03,725,/2035 221 22
JPdorgan Chase Coamercial Mortgmge Securitics Trust

3. 350% due D6/ 15/ 205 B0 i)
&oA0% due 06115/ 2032 A%l 1]
Lanark Mnster Issuer FLC

& 205% due 12722/ 2069 B B0z
Legacy Mortgage Asset Trust

3 A35% due 06/35,/ 2059 B H
i THO% due 25/ 20559 06 o
LMREC, Ins.

4. 181% due 1124/ 2031 126 126
Lang Beach Mortgage Loan Trust

3 A05% due 4,25,/ 2035 1, 604 1, 007
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i St Ly gk

(=i fix) (LD
MASTR Asset-Backed Securities Trust
o 130% due 0625 300 3 180 3 180
Morgan Stanley Asset-Backed Securities Capital I, Imc. Trust
o 300% due 06,25,/ 2004 457 ]
Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust
3200 due 11152034 B [L,
3. 500% due 06/ 152056 o0 T2
Matel & Trust
& 360% due 08715/ 203 T T40
Mew Residentinl Mortgage Loan Trust
1. 500% due 06,55/ 1058 2b3 Zif
Nomuran Resecuritization Trust
3 B4Z% dow 1005,/ 2035 2,174 2,197
NovaStar Mortgage Funding Trust
3 000% due 0] /5S D006 gl 400
Parmanent Master Issuer FLC
20774 due 07/15/2058 B0 500
PFP Ltd,
3 320% due 07/ 142005 130 130
3405 due B 1ELS2036 1. 00 1, B4
Residential Asset Mortgage Products Trust
3 110% due 06,25,/ X005 B0 B2
Residential Mortgage Securities 31 FLC
L 0dTS due 08,710, M85 LY 191 242
Ripen Mortgmges FLC
L GO4% due 0S,"30,/2056 156 197
RMAT LP
4. 090% due 0625/ 2048 § G265 63l
Silverstene Mastor Issuer FLC
OO0 due 0052072050 (-3 SO0 X
3 145% due DESZ1/20T0 b3 200 01
Structured Asset Investeent Loan Trust
U0 due 090252034 1, 550 L, #31
Tourus UK DAC
L G54% due 11/17/ 2027 GEF 4 21
Tharaldsen Hotel Fortfolie Trust
JoZ21T% due T1IA1D/ 2034 3 Bl o
Towd Point Mortgage Funding Auburn 11 PLC
1 654% dipe 05,50,/ 3045 [+ S P i 2 E57
Towd Point Mortgage Funding Granited FLC
1. 855% due 10,20/ 3061 300 174
Towd Point Mortgage Trust
Fo30% due 065/ I058 3 L] ET8
Trinity Square PLC
LT 1% due 06715,/ 2051 GEF 162 05
UBS-Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust
1 241% due BESI0/ 2046 § S0 et}
YOLT LEIT LLC
o 125% due 0825 5047 2499 )
Warwick Financo Fesidential Mortgeges Ko One FLC
1. 835% due 09,/21,/2049 GE SRy 1, 22
Wells Fargo Cosmercial Mortgege Trust
3 171% due 12/15/2036 5 1300 1. 453
3 303% due 1271372031 B0 458
3. 452% due 07/15/2046 300 A
WFRES Comsercinl Mortguge Trust
e 222% due 12715,/ 2045 BIE BT
T =7 e EREH 47, 288
(A RS 4T, 430)
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o i Ey i
(TNt [ 1]

FA o b st PEER 16, 48

Arbor Eealiy Commercial Heal Estate Notes Ltd.

3. 050% due 05/16/3037 (h) - S0 3 T
Arbeur CLO IV DAC

0 BT0% due 01/ 15/3030 EUR A 146
Atrium NIT

AT due 02202027 51,00 1, GO0
Bl CLO Led

3 331% due 04016/ 2026 1,547 I, 543
Bank of The West Aute Trust

L. THOS due D2/ 15/2021 13 14
Benefit Stroot Partners CLO WII Ltd,

3 381% due 07,18,/ 2027 1, B0 1, 000
Black Diasond CLO Designated Activity Co.

& 6d6% due [10/03/2029 1, G0 i, D3
Busper UK Finance FLC

O 0000 due 06,30, 2028 GBP 2, 500 3154
CARDS 1T Trust

2.700% due 10/17/ 2022 i 1,200 1, 700
OOTOON due B4S1T/2023 1, G0y 1, 0al
Carlyle Global Market Strategios Euro CLO DMC

O, T30% due 09,21/ 3029 ELR Ay 446
CarMax Aute Owner Trust

1. 800K due O 153021 3 A 106
Cent CLO 19 Ltd.

F 2% due 10,/39,/2025 1648 L
Chesapeake Funding 11 LLC

1 810% due 0815,/ 2029 S8 B
3. 290% due [8/15,/ 2030 914 G5
Cosmercial Industrial Finance Corporation Funding Ltd.

3o40% due 1025/ 2027 A0 e
Contego CLO 1T BY

(5006 due 11152026 ELR 511 L 119
Dartry Park CLO DAC

(B30 due 4383029 SN pixi
Darchester Park CLO DAC

doR02% due (/20,2028 i SO0 496
Dryden 46 Bare CLO BY

(b 000 due 007 15/ 2030 ELR A 146
EQUC Group Student Loan Trust

3 Z2TN due 02/27/ 2088 5 B9 B13
B AR due 0625,/ 2067 1, 5% 1, 041
EFS Volunteer LLC

G A due 10725/ 2005 161 161
Enterprise Fleet Financing LLC

Iy due F0S2252024 1] ik
Evans Grove CLO Ltd,

MY due 05282008 2, 100 1
Figueroa CLO Ltd

3 A9T% due D715/ 202T G t ]
Fard Crodit Floorplan Master Ownor Trust A

2.840% due 1071552023 T o2
Gallatin CLO IX Ltd

o B42% due 012102028 1, 10 1,067
GMF Floorplan Oener Revolving Trust

2 ThM duo 09/ 15,/2022 400 o
i 5OCR due 087 15 2023 1, Ty 1L 743
Halevom Loan Advisers Funding Ltd

3. 517% due O,/20/ 2027 1, b 1, (G
Bartz Flest Lease Funding LF

3.030% due 08,10,/2052 1, 604y 1, 045
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i vyl

(ki (LD
Jamestown CLO IV Ltd.
32T due OF/ 152026 3 Bl 3 (1]
Jomentown CLO VIIT Ltd,
e ABTS due 0115,/ 2028 B0 EL
Jubiles CLO BY
0 A8 due 12715,/ 2029 R 1,500 1, 657
LeanCore [ssuer Ltd
35500 due 08,06,/ 2036 3 TO0 b
LP Credit Card Asset-Bocked Socurities Master Trust
1. 053% due 08,30,/ 3024 B3l B22
Marathan CLO ¥ Ltd
3 3028 due 11202027 1, 500 1491
Marlette Funding Trust
3. 060% due O7/I7/2028 156 157
& TI0% due OF/ 16/ 2029 1, 500 1, DG
e TIO% due F2/ 16/ 2028 451 15
Master Credit Card Trust I1
2. 902% due 072052024 500 Lh
Mercedss=-Benz Auto Lease Trust
200N due B4/15,/ 2020 g 408
MAF Equipsent Finance LLC
20200 due 071203021 Gy Bal
Mountain View CLO X Lid
T ALTS due 10ERS302T 1, 000 s
Havient Private Education Loan Trust
G50% due PRSESS2028 118 i18
Havient Student Loan Trust
3. 430% due 1215,/ 2069 B26 B34
3 580N due 0025,/ 2066 107 1
Melnet Student Loan Trust
3. 130% due 09/27/3038 2,218 pigL v
3 230% due 09,735/ 2065 1549 155
3. 2800 due 0225, 2066 2 11Z . 115
3. 383% due 06,/27/2067 1, 800 1,794
Dcean Trails CLO IV
34355 due 08132025 2 pa 1 ]
OCF CLD Led
b 30T% due OTS1S/202T 1, 00 L
OesMain Financial [sssance Trust
2.370% due 09142032 20y Eey
OSCAR UL, 5. Punding Truat IX LLC
B 150% due 08,/10/2021 357 54
OSCAR I 5. Funding Traust VIII LLC
LO10% due B4/ 12/2021 20 a3
Oscar U5 Punding X LLC
31000 due 41072022 gLt 402
Palmer Square CLO Ltd
356EY due 08152026 B3l B26
Penarth Master Issuer PLC
2.591% due 09/18,/30322 G0 b0
PFS Fimencing Corp.
S0 due 041573024 G{Wy |
Prosper Markotplsce Issusnce Trust
33500 due 10715,/ 2024 235 T35

Securitized Term Auto Receivables Trust
3. 060% due 02735/ 2021 1,
SLC Student Loan Trust

g
8

LATER due 05,15/ 3029 peid 217
2T21% due 0O/ 15/ 2027 BE3 B5(
SIM Private Education Lean Trust

4600 due 06, 16,/2042 00 507
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(Flidii) (LD
S1M Student Lean Trust
EBTO% due D126/ 2026 3 L4896 1,492
3. 081% due 12/15/2027 a7 a1
1. 050% due 0425/ 2023 204 08
5aFf Consumer Loan Progras LLC
2. TTO% due 0655/ 2006 1 i
SaFi Consuser Loan Progras Trust
L 000% due 06/35/ 3028 (b) 1, 000 1, 004
G010 due 025/ 2028 gLt 403
3240% due 02/35/3028 843 850
5aFi Professional Loan Program LLC
&7 due 10272006 172 172
3. 380% doe 0125/ 2009 5 il
5aFi Professional Loan Program Trust
& 080% due 0] /55D04E I7E 3B
SpringCastle Funding Asset-Hacked Motes
3. 200% due 06/27/2036 () B0 B
THL Credit Wind River CLO Led
1. M7 due 01715/ 2026 200 200
Tikehan CLO BY
0. G0 due 08,04,/ 2028 ELR 1,600 1, B6E
Trilliem Credit Card Trust II
O A0 due ORI SI003 3 1,800 1, 500
010K due 036730 B L5104
Upstart Securitization Trust
FoA50% due 04302026 L] 41
Yenture XVII CLO Ltd.
3 ATTR due 04715/2027 250 244
Yoya CLO Ltd,
3.300% dug 07/35/ 2006 198 14
Whitallorse IX Ltd.
3. 745 due 07717/ 2026 1M IH
Ty b o« A EBSH 3, 200

(e RNERI6a, 6T9)

Eira b R

Ersta Abwicklungsanatalt

BTN due DG 082020 1, 00y 1,02
Export-Import Bank of India

2 T500 due 04003020 T00 T
& 520% due 08/21/2022 1, 350 1.7
38754 due 100252019 211] GO
DY 3,651
CHeFIRLEES D, 658)

LI A s 2. T

B e el O+ 1
Emcana Corp, Ine.

322 due 08012018 (d) A0 i
Transfer Fartners LP

3o044% due 06032019 (d) 2, 200 N

HE5H Portfol ioesnagesent Acel

2.897% due 11/19/3021 (d) B H06

Syngenta Wilmington, Inc.

3. 306% due O708/2018 (d) 1, BOD 1,795

V¥ Credit Canada, Ine.

3 121% due DT/0L/2019 (d) 3, 500 3, 59
8,090
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o ]
(TNt (LG
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Ltd

0. 7O due 0604/2019 NED i 3 1
1. 50 due 6,03/ 2019 H 15 I5
Bank of Mova Seotia
O B40% due D6,06,/2019 CAD e 512
1. 500% due 06,03,/ 3019 3 111 111
BAF Paribas Bank
(0, 5708 due 065032010 R 2 K]
Brown Brothers Harrizsn & Co.
(0, 008D due 0605/ 2011 WK . ]
(0. 5T0%) due 06,/03/2010 ELR 1 1
O 370% due 06,/05,/2019 GiF 1 1
0 750 due D6/04/2019 il I 0
(. BA0% due 06,'03/2019 CAD H i1l
Citibank N.A.
I 370% due 06,/03/2019 GEE 3 4
1S90 due 06/0G 2019 3 56 54
DES Bamk Ltd
L. S0 due 060E/3010 24 E4
HSBC Bank PLC
(0. 570} due 06,/03,201% ELR 1% 22
O 3T0% doe 06032019 GER 14 I8
JPdcrgan Chase Bank N A
1. B00% die 06,05, 20149 H 1 114
Royal Bank of Cannda
I B90% due 06,03/ 2019 ] 2
Sumivomo Mitsul Banking Corp.
(0. 53080 due 06032010 ELR 13 14
1. S90% due 04,/03/2019 3 14 14
Sumitomo Nitsui Trust Bank Ltd
0, B30%) due 06032018 BB 210 2
03708 due 06032019 GEP a5 14
1. BOCR due 06,03/ 2019 H a5 95
1, 369

ST 0 10, 469
(e IS 10, 451)
SRR RS (0} 120. TN $ 465, 556
(AR 464, 106)
AT Y AT

{£) (h) 1.8% . 850
(GRS E -2 7 A, Wi $038))
TOMORRE LA, M (2220 (85, 738)
MR 100, 0% § 385, 670
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SR ERRE AR T D N (A T, SRR

o Ve ERIEEL, Tk R T A R R A R LT S D LR S,

(o) 200995 A 31 ARECRAREA BRI LSRN EE SRS oRat, R ET SRERO TR, 80 1L T%, AR 0%EE
CEEREAL 0 26, 6% 4 S0 S T RO L 0 IR S NS,

() RATRSDRNEE S,

(o) ERCHEmMEHLL 7 PRl TREBEATIS

() e=cporr, @M CohiE 0 £ Rt

AN & UFE DO RS MM

AR wmma FLrRbcEs
HEN APl (NABA5F) (NSRS LA Hethdi
FoR Tusiw 05/ERS20M9 0e/04/20019 3 (o35} H (G35}
Fog SER0% D6/15/2019 D6/ 1452018 (27, 4220 (I, 457}
ot TESIR  OS/1T/3019  DE/1T/2009 (2, 3813 (2, 380)
Foik SESN  DR/I0S2009 08/ 1472019 (9420 (LS
FOf SousN 060452009 (61412019 (2623 [ T4
RO DB OS/IG/2019  DEM1T/2004 i1, ) 11, B35}
VLa = B LA R (AR 8, Taak
UL 2 G (e, 15/2019 3 1) 3, 1063
UL DB D5/20, 0,/ 18,/2019 {6, 28} {6, 204}
e ] {51, 539)

4 ML
fiEAH wme b L T
Tk {iF A Bl (A78.-1) (A /8.4) A A fhofr
BFs 2. BRI% 05/31/201% 060G 2019 5§ (26 0200 5 (26,0230
et/ TR L3l § (25, 029)
Ak LTH EENIWEOME
B ol e Syne ol
A—rt—d b
BIUEWES  0EFT I ENHNH  HE fn
E
He eI EEA ] i 1 {22, 25} 3 i) § L] & (32, 328)
e [1] {2, T14) ] 1] M0, T14)
R T 3 0§ (61,9 3 o 9§ (5,99
#e2,/ BB LS|
T A AL IV 5 [ 5 (%03 3§ o i [ 3 (26.003)
SR LRI % 0 § (260230 § [ E] ] §  (26,053)
"ANAH 3 0§ rea 3 0 s 0§ (706
LA L U MR LI R 5 Rt AT
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i Acdhds LU O O R R e

EUFIE, 29ESH 3 B8RS, MEFIL LS AN TN E OR DR S RIEN IO ERS LIREAS (E2E) Shi-ERoERTRE,

(o) 20194ES A 31 HEME, TROVA S —SH0emic -2, BRERE 80, 152 ¥ FOoil AR ko Ta,

L ML fiEAdR LU
Auind ELRERE RAlEdd W0 E0ECRE BERLS TrAR-

HEN EEE aHrShREe hid Ao DG MEREISH (S8 e
HErem e s A M s LN
Fol i o % (3,981 3 L I [ 03,0581 0§ 33484 8 L. 453
RE: 0 (1, 8363 0 0 (1, 836} 1.90] B3
UL o {14, 122 L 0 (18, 1223 18, 664 537
A K R — FEE
bFs [ [ (26, 21} [ (36, 023} 26, 033 k5
HEARE LU OO RS MR
& i 0 % (51,9300 § (26.023) % ]

Woore R 31 B TR b, el o PRI KT 106, 462 % 1T, eE R L e Th ot EE AR, MY R i, W
HAMBLIRGIS LR isBe St Ll s,

TR LIRSz b S gz i, 3R FLoER PR LARENE EhE,

g A =l R TRETRY I R B Sl (LR S AR L USE e R A5 o AR
ae=, =il Sk Sy S = RS R S N S NI e s TS SRS, e =R SR L s
i, MEENCH SRS TR 5 — RN fREmZ E,

(F) G U AT o R T U T g R E R R i e A B ST R

dMMEES EWEME 00

SR W RSN e (%) A il
J-Uonth Conoda Bank Acceptance December

Fututes lLong 12/ 020 Ml i 58 3 44 i [t}
J-Month Canodn Bank Acceptlamce June

Futures Long 06/ o2 186 349 41 [}
dMorth Canada Bank Acceplance Seplember

Futures Long Do man 210 213 a5l o
dMonth Euribor Interest Hate March

Futures Long LS kg pa 1563 il i}
W0 lhay Euradnl] lmt Jume Futures Short LRl i i 128 [ EhipE} i} {30
40Py Eurodol lar March Futures Short 03 Bl (626} 0 (rao)
0-Day Eurodal lar Septesber Futures Short Lokl 2 (135} 0 {28}
U5 Treasury 2-Year Bote Septesber

Fatures Long LT ek 17 15 £ o
U5 Treasury 10-Yenr Nove Septesber

Fatures Long 09,201 ar A L1 {28}
IL5 Tressury 10-Year Soie Scpiembei

Futures Short LLoTel b 113 23 [ {12}
TS 5 s 3 07 s (2w
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et
_ EmEms
EEE| W MR
[ A CEMSH (B B/%)  MEREY  sEY %) W i
CO V=31 Imdex 5, DO 1272002003 § 15229 § (1004} 5 (o0m)y i 8 i a
COL HY-32 Isulex 05, DaOrR) 06,/ 20,2024 i, 200 {271} B9 a6 Q
CIL IG-31 Indes £ 1. PRy 1272072023 o, 000 =1 1 12 4]
5 (1. 438) 3w 3 1M 5 0
it/
Py B P T ERESE
SF EREFHK B l-!,e“ﬂ,(ﬂ MEiE FRE o () B A
[y ¥ F-Month ESD-LTBOH 2.545% 05./10,/2021 3 B5980 3 42) 5 2 3 B 3 o
Pay™ F-Month USD-LIBOR 2.508% 05,71 1,/2021 O3, 000 (17l 113} il o
Payt! F-Month USI-LIBOR 2. 525% a5, 14,2021 11; 20 (27) {27} | o
Recietve F-Venth USD-LIBOR 3. 000% 12,19,/ 2028 L8, 400 (1, 60D (1, 02a) 1] (153}
Fay FEDLOY Index 2. 5% Q3,500,200 T2, 300 220 =] a2 0
[ray ™! FEDLOT Trdex e 4 03/ 182020 TES, 600 1,02 = Fair o
Pay FEDLOY Index 1,750 11/15,/ 20 ] 106G 75 b 1]
Rieced ve FERLOL Index 2, 300% L R 170, 300 12, 703 12, %51) 1 (541}
§ (3 061) § (2w 0§ 435 5 (Tu)
AT aTREEH 3 (4499 5 (3.085) 5 669 § (139

BT 5T o R BB T T o FERE RO L 5T T SO R

EUFI, 2019425 A 31 HEED LR U AF o B ESER PR ROMNR S 5 0R  F o FiNSONES LUTRERSOEETH
2.

(g) 2009458 31 ABME, 3,503 % Haolldit, J:WJJ‘?-(?'“ﬂlmfl’ﬂm&&ﬁm!fJ*?f:’l&ﬂlﬂﬁ
ELTEANGRTNE, ~AF—RERHCHTSAMMRC- oV TR, BHFRCE T SEROES T2 5 RN 8o

-

ST VAT TEE AW U AT TR
R ERNELRG
__BME SR BEE 20
[ F8 ATw? fE AT
ek st it ] i 18 E k'l 1o ] L &
ERERT U 4 PR EICL
E L] RS
BT U AT TR ] [ ] 217§ 569 % THE % L (225) § (T34) § (95a)
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Notes to Financial Statements

1. ORGANIZATION

Each Fund discussed in e vepodt (each a "Fund” and collectively, the "Funds™), which alvoinduded eadh dass of umits of that Fund {each a "Class™ and colleiedy,
the "Clarses™), & A senies tust of FRMCO Bermuda Tnstithe “Trust™), a0 open-ended unit it estabiished under the Laws of Bemmuda as 8 multi-Senes fust pussiant
10 & mus deed exeqated by Windvester Global Tnast Company Limited on August £, 2001 (a5 amended fom time (o Sme, te “Trist Deed™) Efective s of the dose
of business (Eastem Sme) on Movernber 28, 2006, Winchester Global Trust Company Limited retired and was dischanged as trustee of the Trust and Browsn Brothers.
Harrinan Trust Commparry (Capman) Limited was appointed a5 rew mustee of the Trust for the owners of units of the Funds (fe “Unstholders™). Effective &5 of the dese
of busewess (Eastem Se) on Seplember 79, 2007, Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Compay (Cayman) Limited refired andwas dicharged a5 insstee of the Trust and
Maglas Trustee Senvices (Bermuda) Limited was appoimited as new trstes of the Trust As weed in this report, 30 references to the "Trstee” shal mean the person
Ikt e 45 Wikbes [0 thee Trust, Pacific Imeestment Managemeent Cofngany LLC (T PINMCO, ™ the “Manager™ of the "invesiment Adviser™) i4 the sponsor of sdwal
respomsible fior stnucturing the Trust

Thie Trusd is asbject to requiation and supenddon as provided for in the investment Funsds Act 2006 and related nees relating 1o standand finds

Thie terms of the Trust Deed conder upan the Truses, with the congent of the hl;rl,y:;f;-r_ the powetr, in e future, toestablsh further unch i JdkdiSon o the Funds
arendy in operation as of the date of this report

The Fumids presented in this report ase listed kel ow

| !J-.ﬂl ! i Forengn Low Dioratos Fumd Dftarad only 15 lund s walh 3 Trund dlmds' sirochue, b defad i the nibes of B

PRACE Beemepda L 5. Lows Duration Fund Tmeastment Trusts Agsocabon, Jugas, of o fnds wath 2 amelar sTuctoe m any o

PIMCD Emargmg backots Bond Fusd LITR pnEchon

PR Emerging bisrkats Bord Fusd (Yan-Had ged)
| PEMDD) Emanging bartots Bored Fund (1

PAACE) Eure Totsd Risturn Fund Liftered to rets] imesions o Jspan by way of public offenng hiomgh 3 detboial &
| PR Raal Retun Fund Japan, and may be ofienad 1o other swastors a1 e discrabion of tha Manager
| TR ot Tomm Swategy™ TifFen i Lo FeRal 11951003 0 Japan Dy Wy 0f PUbIIC cRTenng 1000 @ Bistibetor waior 8
sl hredlmg coenguany in Jagen, and meny b ollénsd 1o other invastons al the dudreton
of the Managa
i PR Ernergg Vdartivts Bond Fusd (M) Drfarisd oaby 1o other Funds 1 Serve a2 unddrlying nvastment wehedes o such Funds

® ite ST el S UER anwrr e POCE Sioor o Soisrgy e e Soad b b ety et 0 i o/ Ve~ rerwt e, el r Bl o ot Srreed® Doy doenest Siw ov [ e o 88 o el et i asiy oSt et

Linits of the: FIMCO Euro Todal Rebam Fund, PIMOO Real Retem Fund, and AUD, JFY, and USD Classes of PIMCO Short-Tem Stnategy have been regrstened under the
Finandial instruments ard Bachange Law of Japan. Unets of each of the remasning Funds and the | (IFY) @nd J (USD) Chawses of PIMGCO Shor-Term Stratedgy have nat
been and are not aimentdy axpected (o be regrnered under e Anandal nstruments and Exchangs Law of Japan . Accordingly, sich Units of these Funds may not be,
directly or indirectly, offered in Japan o to anyresident in Lapan, except in compliance with apglicable lapanese Laws and regulations

2 SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

The fellowing Is & summary of signifcant aooouting polces consistently foll cwned by the Trust in e preparabion of it Anandal statements in confonmity wish
acoounting prindphes generally soephed in the United States of America (TU.5 GAAPT). Each Fundis treated as an investment compeanry under the reporfing
reduiremnents of U S GAAF The preparation of frundal Sustements i dcoordance with LS. GAAP féduites Management i make e50mates and Ssumgtions that
attect the reported mounts of assets and lisbilities and dedodure of contingent et and lialdiities an te date of the Bnancal Matements and the reported amoonty
aof ingreases and demeases in net assats from operations during the reporting period Achual results could differ from those estimates

i) Undedylng Fasd The Trustee and the Manager may apply dl or a portion of the assets of PIMCO Emenging Markets Bond Fund (ITF), PIMCO Emenging Markets
EBond Fund (¥ en-Hedged), and P00 Emenging Markets Bond Fund Il (each referred to herein as a "fund of Funds™ or the " Acquinng Fund ™, which invests in ofher
Funids) 1o the retpdctive cradit of the FIMOO Emerging Marcets Bond Fund (M) rederred to hetein &5 30 "Undirhang Fund™ of the ~Acquired Fund”). Any dsets o
apptied well be Beld in fuch Acquired Fund 35 if recepesd dinectly. Where Jesets are 5o apglied, the Acquired Fund will recond e Hue of wning 19 the rdlevant Adquinng
Fund af the isaue price per unit of such units andwill repurchase sach units at the repuarchiase price per unat of such units at fie Bme of repurchase

b Secoritien Transactions and Investment lcome Securities Yansactions are recorded a5 of the frade date for financidl reporting purposes. Sequnties purchased of
ol oo i w450 of delirgechaidwiry barsid mury be Sefed biyond  standand settdement period Sor the secuiey aftir te trde dane. Realized gand. and kg
from secarities sobd ae recorded on the identified st basis. Dividend income |5 recorded on e ex-dividend date, except certain dividends from forsign seaenties
where the ex-dhidend date may have passed which are recorded a5 soon & a Fund is Infrmed of the ex-dhidend date Interestincome, adusted for the acgetion of
discounts and smortization of prermiumms, i reconded on the aocrual bases fom settlernent date, with The exception of securiBes with 2 fonvand waning effective date,
where interest inoome i3 seconded on the aconsal basis from etfecive date. For comvertible sequnities, premiunms amributable to the conversion featuee ane not
amortized Estimated tax lighiites on certan forsgn seaarities ave recorded on an aooual bass and are reflected & components of interestincome or net changs in
unrealized apprediation (depredation) an investments on the Statements of Operations, & appropriate. Tax liabilities reafiped as 3 resull of sudh Sedarity sales are
refiected 35 & component of nel seakzed gan (oss) on investmenis on the Statements of Operations. Paydown gains and kisses on mongagereaned and other aset-
backed seourithes; if any, ane recorded 25 components of inferest income on the Statemsnts of Operations
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[reltat ctligations may be placed on non-asooual status and related interest
imcceme iy b reduced by ceasng qurment acaals and weiting off interest
receidide when the collection of Jl or 3 porticn of interest has become
doukitful based on consistently appiied procedures. A debd obligagion is
femicved fom non-SoTual s when the Baue netumes iNteres paments
of whren colectability of interest ks probable

(e} Cah and Faredgn Cusrency The financal statemnents of each fund are
presented ysing the cumency of the primany economic erinonment in which it
Operdties (Theé “Tumctongl cumency™)

The murkced values of fofeign sequnes, qumency hobdngs and other Fssets
and kabihties are ramdated ino each Fund's funcional arrendy bised on the
aurent exchange rates each business day. Purchases and sales of sequnites
and inome and expense iters denominated in foreign armendes, if any, ae
translaned into &ach Fundls respectn: mcsonal currency a8 e exchange
8 in eedt on the Irindacon dite, The Funds do nod sepanatdy repon the
iffects of changes in foreign exchange rates from duanges in markel prioss on
securities held Such changes are induded in netreadized and net changes in
wnrealized gaEn o lorss dom mvestments cn the Statements of Operations

The: Fumnds. may imeedt in Boreign cumenicy denominatid securities and may
engage in foreign asTency ransachons either on a spat (Cash) basis at the
rae presaling in the cumency exchangs marker at the dme of trough a
forey & foreign amrency contract Realized foreign exchange gains or losses
ansng o Sales of Spaot Aofeign Cusmendles, Qamendy Garys of kisks reailed
betigeen e rade and seement Gates on SeuiBes Marsacions and the
difference batween e recorded amounts of dvidends, interest, and foreign
wathholding tioes and the hunchonal qurendy equivalent of the smounts
actuaity neosved of paid are induded in net realized gain of bess o fardgn
CuMeny IranSacions on the Statements of Operations. Met unsedized foreion
exchange gams and Bosses anising from changes in foreign exdhange rates on
foreign cenominated assets and Babiltes other than imesiments in seomites
hebdd an the endd of the repdrtng pencd ane imduded in et changs in
umredlized appreciation cr depredation on foreign qumendy assets and
Fatalives on Wi Statements of Operadons

Theee Mt Aissel Value ("NAV™) 2nd total retures of cenain funds (or Clayses
thereol, & applicable) are presented in the ourrency for which the NaY is
reported (She “NAY qimency™) as detaled in each Fund'’s Offering
Memceandum (the "Offering Mamocandum™). For the purposes of the
preseniation of the MAY and the todal retum in the NAY qumency, the
beginning and ending NANS are cofmverted using the period bignaing and
engding exchange rabes, respectivedy, and distribetions are comverted wing the
exchange rate at the fme of the dstribution: See the following tatde for the
MAN currency and Rincional qurendy of eadh nespective Fund:

Furmrsornl
Fard e WAV furrerey Koy
FIMACE] Bermueta Fot g oo Daration Fund Japanssa yan 15 dallar
FINECE] Bermnds 1 5. Lows Duraion Fund Japaniga yan WS dallar
| AN Emergeg Marka: ond Fund LITTFI Japansa yen U5 dollar
| AMCD Emerpng Madie Bond Fund ) U5 dollan W5, dallar
« iED
| PIMCD Emargesg Markae Bond Fund (TesHedeeh | Japarssa yn 5. dollar
| FINED Emergeg Marka Bosd Fund i g pan U5, dctr
= JBR]
& J[H
*  JINA
& MK
] J TR
& J AR
PIMCD] Fnto Tesad Hesors Furd Ero _| ke

] Frrsttoond
FunalCums: WAN Currangy s
PAUCE} Ha Pisnn Fuond U5 dollsr U5 delar
FRIOD Stoit Term Soramgy
= AlD Fasirsin doly US dodee
o JUM Japanase yn 5. dodee
= JEm Jipan s yan U5 dole
. Y Japanesa yn US dodler
= ED LS doller L5 dolle

{d) Malticless Operatiens. Each Clacs of & Fund offered by the Tnasthas
rights bo the assets of the Fund equal to that of other Clastes of the same
Fund, except for gpedfic assets and oains and losses designated to a Class
relaing b0 curency hidging operations. Inoome, non-Class spedfic mpene,
anvd non-Class speafic redized and unrealized capital gains and bosses are

Al ccated to each Class of wnits based on She relathee net aveets of each Cass
of the respective Fund Class sped B0 expenses. aarenty induwde
management, advaory, adminisratee and demnbubon fees, whene agpboatde

{u) Distribaution Pelicy The fofowing table shows the antidpated fequency
of disributions for sach Fund. Distributions fom: each Fund may be dedaned

and distributed o Unitholders cnly upon the authorization of the Manager,
which authorization may be wittheld at the Managers dsaetion

PN E e Tetal Ranmn Fund
Daalured sred Peid Monthly:
FALACED Erveat g Wiarkats Bend Fand LITE)
PN E e gung M rlopts Bond Fond [Yin Hadgad)
P Emarging Markets Bond Fund |
MO Short-Tam Siraiegy

= JUM

- J RS
Daclured and Pyid Quartory
MG Barrrnnda Foseign Low Durstvon Fend
PN Barroeda U5 Losw Duraton Furd
Declared and Poid Annually
FIMCT) Fand Hatem Fund
PANAC) Shsri-Tiam Sire ey

= Ad
- I
= G0

The Murager doss mit mepect to declute distributies wits resgect bo thin

Fund |or Clunses theenol, if upphe iblel, But may. inite dise retson, declare ard
ey & viviburtions to tha Usitheld imis.

AMCD Emarging Marksts Bond Fond M)

Distribunions, it any will generaly be made from the relevant Fund's (or
Classs, if applicable) nat mvestment income. In addition, the Manager may
apthorize the pagment of net realised capital gans avalable for dsmbution
acdiional dismbutions may ke dedared & the Manager deems appeopriane
Distributions paidwith respedt to any Fund {or Clats thereof, if applicable)
will reduce the NAV of sudh Fund {or Class thereof, if applicable). At the
decretion of the Unitholders, cish diswibutions from 4 Fund (or Class thefedl,
it applicabde) may either be reinvested in additiona wnits of 2 Fund {or Class
thereod, 2 applicatde) or paid 10a Unitholder = cash Cath payments vall be
paid i the NAY currency of the Fund. Each Fund {or Class therec!, if

3ppd catie) may declare farther desibations if considensd neessany in ofde
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lo maintain a reasonable eyl of distributions for a Rend (or Class thereof, if
applicable) In the event that these is inadequate neg income and net reaiped
capital gaens o pay a distribution of a Fund (or Class thereod, if applicable)
requined by the Offering Memorandum, the Manager may pay a distribuson
conisting o & postion of the capital of Such Rund (or Class thereod, if
applicable)  Destributions not ooll ected within sé years from their due date
will Lapge andwall accae 1o the benefit of the rélevant Rand (or Class thereod,
if applicablie)

18] News Accounting Promouncements i March 2016, the Financial
Acoountng Standards Board ("FASE") isused an Accounting Standands
Update CASUT), A% 2016-05, which provides guidance refated to the
irmgact of dherivative CONTACT Novations on certan nelamonships under
Acoounting Standaeds Codfication Toplc (TASCTY 815 The ASLH s effective
for annusl pericds begnning atter December 15, 2017, and interim period
within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018 The Runds have
aoopted e AL, The implementation of te ASLHEE not have an impect o
amy Fund's finandal statements

In Aurgust 2016, the FASH issued an ASUL ASLN2016-1 5, which amends ASC
230 o clanfy gaidandce on the dassification of certan Cash receipts and cash
payments on the Staterment of Cath Aows. The ASU s effectiee for annial
perinds beginning after December 15, 2015, and interim periods beginning
Bfer Decerrber 15, 2009 The Funds hive adopoed the ASLL The
implementation of te ASU dd not have an impad on any Fund's financd
shatements

In Mgrwernber 2006, te FASE maued an ASLL ASU 2006-18, which amends
ASC T30 1o pecedde quidance on the dassifcaton and presentation of
changes in restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents on the Statement of
Cash Bows. The ASU s effectve for annusd periods Begnning after Dedembes
15, 2018, and interim periods beginning after Decercber 15, 20019 The Ffunds
have adopred the ASU. The implementation of the ASU did nod have an
irngact on ay Fund's finandal statements

In Augurst 2008, The FASE issued 8 ASUL ASLI 201803, which armends ASC
20 to moaddy the disdosure requirements on fair valoe measurements The
AL is eflective Tor annual periods begnang afer December §5, 2019, and
interim peiods wathin thote arnud peniods. The implementation of the ASU
remavies of modfes cenain dsdocune requirements AR this time,
management has dected to early adopt the A5U and the chamges ane
imcorponated in the finendia statements

3 INVESTMENT VALUATION AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS

1n) lnvestsent Valuntion Policies The price of a Fund’s units is bied on
the Fumdl's MAW The MAV of 3 Fund, of each of its Classes, a5 applicable, is
determined by dividing the total value of portholio invesnents and ofher
assets anbatable o that Fund or Class, less any Babilithes, by the otal
numbet of units cutstanding of that Fund o Qlass. On each Fund's Dealing
Diary (s desiribed in e cuerenit Cferding Memoranduem of the Trusg),

Fian units are onchirgeity valued a5 of the doss of reguar rading on the Hew
Toek Stock Exchange ("NTSE Close ™) information that becomes known fo
the Fumds or their agents afier the time a3 of which MaY has been caloulated
o & pirticuld dinywall not generally be ubed (o rewodctively adust the price
of 3 sequrity o the MAY detesnined earfier that day Each Fund reserves the
right to charge e time 55 abwhich its NAY is caladated if the Fund dodes
eling

Fiorr puwpecrses of caboulating @ MAY, portfolio sequrities and other assels for

wihich market quobes are readly available are valsed at marketvalue, Market
walue is generally desermined on he basis of affiaul dosng prioss or fe Ll

reported sales prices, of if no sl e reported, based on quotes obilained
froen established market makers of prices (ndudeng evalnated prices) spplied
by the Fumnds” apgwoved pridng serices, quotation reporting gysteens and
other thind-party sounces {hogether, * Pricng Senrices”) The Funds will
rrorendlly wse pricing dia hor dormestic equiry seduities reosived shortly alter
the MY4E Close and do not nommaily taloe into aomunt racing, dearances of
setlements shat take place after thie NrSE Close. I market vialue pridng is
wied, & foreign (non-LLS) edquity security Traded on 3 Toreign exchangs of on
e than one exchange b oypecally valued using pricing informaton from the
enchange conzidered by the Manager to be the primary echange. A foreign
non-105 ) equity Security will be valued &5 of the dose of (rading on the
foreign exchinge, of this NYSE Cloge, if the NYSE Close coours before the end
of trading on the foreign exchange. Domestic and foreign (non-1 5 ) fxed
i seaafities, mon-tadhiinge raded defvaies, snd squity oplions ane
norrnally walued on the bt of quotes oblained from beoker and dealens o
Pricing Senioes using data refleding the earfier dosing of the prindpal
markets for those securities. Prices obtained from Pridng Seraces may be
barsed on, among oter things, infoemation provded by marbel makers o
estimares of marker values obaaned from yield data relating to investments o
seumities with smilar dharactermstics. Certain fived income: Sequrities
prechated o B Gelayec-delivery Bursls are manked 1o market daly eatl
Letderment at the iofwiand sertement dale Ex Ili‘-}-_--‘.'.u.‘rl‘l oplice, exepl
equity options, futures and options on fistures, are valued at the seifement
pefice: detirmined by the relevant eohinge Swap dgresments st vilued on
the basis of bid quotes obtained from brobers and dealers of marker-based
prices suppied by Pricing Services or other pridng sources. A Fund's
irvestrments in open-end management imvesiment compuanies, ofher than
exnchamge-raded fundk CETR™), ane valsed an the Navs of sudh nvesments
Open-end management invesiment coempanies may ndude atfliated fnds

3 foseign (non=L 53 equity security’s value has materiafly changed after the
dose of the senwity’s primany edchangs of prngpal market but before the
WYSE Close, the sequriny may be valued a1 far value based on procecurnes.
established and spproved by the Manager Foreign (non U 5 Jequity
desutithes, that do mol trade when e NYSE i3 open ane 380 wiheed 51 far
value, With hesped] Il'n‘P:.‘_‘;u (nan-L 5 ) eqaity dequmies, 4 Fund may
determine the fai value of investments based on infoamation prosdded by
Pricing Sennced anvd other Shind-pasty vendors, which may recomrrmesnd far
vakie or adustments with reference 1o other securities, indices or Jssets In
consicerng whether £3r valua®on is required and in determrining fae

vatlues, & Fund iy, among olher things, crsder Sgnficant events (which
may be considensd 1o indude changes in the value of U5 seounities of
seaqarides indioes) that oo ter the dose of the relevant market snd befiee
the MY5E Olose: A Fund may uifize modeing tools provided by thind-party
wendors w0 denenmine T valyss of foreign inon-10 5 ) Se0uites. For these
purposes, any movement in the appficable referemoe mndex or instnament

(" zero Irigger =) between the earfer doge of the apphcable forsign market
avd the NYSE Clote mury be deemed 1o be & sgnificant event, prompiting the
appdication of the pridng model (effectivedy resulting in daily tar

valuations) Foregn exchanges may pemal iradng in foreign (non -1 5 )
iy Securities on days when the Trest is fot open Tor business, which may
result i @ Fund’s portfolio invesimenis being affectedwhen Unitholders are
unatde to buy of sell units

Senior secured oatng rate loand for which an acive secondary market edsn
1 & redtable degree will be valued an the mean of the last avalable bidtk
porfies i thee muarket for moch foare, a5 peovided by 3 Pridmng Serve Senbor
seaured Boating rate koans for which an active secondary market doet not
edat 1o a religde devree will be valued an fair value, which is interded 1o
appioedmate market value. Invaluing a senios seured floating rabe boan at
fair value, the Tactors considered may indude, but are not lmited to, the
Tollcwinng (3 e creditcrthingss of the Dodrower and any intermediate
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participants, (b she terme of the foan, {2) recent prices in the market for
similar loans, if any, and (b recent prces in the market for insrumenss of
similar quality, rate, period il next intefest rate resat and maturity

Imepstmens valued i qurendes ather than the funchional aameny

of & Fund ane comverted o the funchonal currendy using exhangs rates
crbagmed from Fricing Serdces. A5.a result, the valise of sudh imestments and,
im B, the MAY of the Amid's wnits may be atiected by changes in the waloe
al urendes in retabon 10 the unconsl qurency. The value of iInestments
traded in foreign matkets or denominated in aurrendes other than

the fumctional osmenscy may be affected significanthy an a day that the Trist is
niot open fof busness. As areudl, to the exent that a fund holds Reeign
{noe-U S ) investments, e valee of those vestments may change at times
when woi cannaot purchase, redesm of exnchange units and te value of such
irrvestments will be reflecied in the Fund's next caladaned Nay

Irroebarnen s Toe which rurcdt quotes of magke] based valuations e nat
readly ailatle e valued at far vdue a5 determined in good faith by

e Muanager of perions acting a1 their direction. The Minager has adopted
e tiods dor valuing secuides and ofher a55ets in deoemstances where
markel quites ane ot readdy avallable, v has debegated to PIMCO the
responsiblity for applying the fair valuation methads. In the ewent hat market
quites of marke] based valuatons ane mof readly pegdable, snd the wun ]
of It cann ol be vaiued pursuant (0.4 Mansger appdovd valligtion
method, the value of the security or 3sset will be determined in good faith by
the Valuamion Commities. Market quotes &fe congidered not readily valabie
in cinoumes? an oes where thene is an absence of qunrentor refiable market-
based data (e g, Trade information, bidfask information, indcative market
quiotations (" Enober Quates ™), Fridng Sendces” prices), induding whee
events cour after te dose of the rebevant market, but prior 10 the NisE
Close, that materially atfect the walues of the Fund's seuities or aels in
addition, market quotes are considered not readily available when, dee to
exvracrdnany draims Lances, (he enchanges of markers on which the

secur ies rade do nof open for trading for the entire day and no other
market praces are avalatde The Manager bs responsible for monitoring
sigrificant ewents Tt moy materially stec e values of the Furd's secusitied
of assets and for determinineg whether the value of the applicable sequnies or
asgits should be resvaliated in light of such significant events.

When  Rund wses M vilastion 1o delerming Se vilue of 8 poetiolio sty
o gthver aseet for purposes of calaulating its MAY, gach investments will not
e priced on whe basls of quotes from the primany markoet in which they are
trached, bl rather mgy be priced by anather method that Se Manager o
persodns acting 21 thelr direction Believe reflects farvalue Fair valuation may
require subjective determinasons about the value of 2 seourity. While

the Trust's policy is intended o result in 3 caoulation of a Fund's HAV that
Tairy refects caamny vaiipss ot of the tme of pricing e Trust CAneol ensine
that fair values determined by the Manager or persons acting at thesr
diraction wiowkd acosrately reflect Hee puice that a Fund aould obtain for 2
sscurity i Hwoere 1o dispose of that seamity b5 of the e of pridng (P
irvstanice, in a foroed or dsmessed saled The prices used by a Fund may ditfer
frorm This walue that would be realiaed if e seosiBes were sobd

) Fair Valwe Hierarchy |5 GAAR disoribes Tar value a5 the price thil

a Fundwiould recsive to sell an aset or pay to rarsfer 3 Babeity in an onderty
transaction between market parddpants at the measarement date. It
eutablishes a fair walue hierardsy tal paoditoes. inputs i valuation methods
and requines dacosure of the S valiee hisrandy, separately foreach maor
canegory of ssets snd habiltes, tat segreganes fair value measuremenis into
beseds, (Lewed 1, 2, 06 3) The inputs o methwodlogy used for valuing securnties
are rob mecestanly s indcason of the duks maociated with inesting in Siose
seurities Lewels §, 2, and 3 of she fair value hierardey are defined as follows:

= Leved 1—Cmated prices in adive markets or exchanges for identical asiels
ad] Rt

* Level 7—Significant other obsenvable inputs, which may indude, b are
il lirmited bo, quited prices for sirrdlar assets or Babilites i markets that are
active, quoted prices for identical or simiar 3asets or Rabalitles in markets thar
A NOCacive, Inputs ather than quoted prioes that ae obserdable for the
asals of liabilities (sudh & inferest rates, yield ainves, wolatlifes, prepayment
A, s Seventiel, oredt Akl and dedault rates) of osher market
cofroborated inputs

= Lol 3==Significant uncbsenvabile inputs based on e bestinformation
Bvalatle i the droumELances, 10 e extent oldenvabiz MO A nol

ol gble, wiech may indude asmpbions mide by the Manager of perions
acting at their direction that are wsed in determining the fair value of
It

In acoordance with the requirements of US GAAP, the amounits of ransfers
i amd ouf of Level 3, if material, are disdoted in the Nodes to Schedule of
Ivvestments for eadh respective Fuand

For fair valuatkons using sionficant unobsenyable inpuls, LS, GAAR fequires
1o chsdiose ransders into and out of Lewel 3 of the T value hieraechy and
purchiases and isses of Level 3 assets and Babilities during the pericd
AkRlonally, LS, GuAP reguies quantitstve informuation regardng the
wgnihicany unobdervatde infuts uied in the determination o Tar value of
asels of liabikes categonized as Level 3 in the fair valee Rerardwy. in
sccordance with e requinements of U5, GAAR, & 1ar vilue histardny. and it
material, details of significant unobsenable inputs, have been induded in the
hobes 10 Schiedue of Irvestments for each respecive Fund

{e} Valuntion Techaiques and the Fair Valee Hiemichy

Lewed 1 and Level Z trading sssats and tiading labilities, ot lair value The
valuation methods for “lechriques™) and dgnificant inputs used in
cheteamrinng the i values of PTG S minbes oF olivwer gisers and habdites
categorized as Level | and Level 2 of the fair value hieranchy are a3 follows:

Fooed imoome SecuwriBes nduding oorporate, comvertibe and muniapal bonds
avd notes, US govemiment agendes, U S, meauny obligations, soversion
{ssaess, bank |oand, coreentible predferred sequrities and mon-LES. bonds ane
normaly walued on e basis of quobes obtained from brokers and dealers oo
Pricing Servioes that wie broker-dealer quotbons, reported wades of
valuation estimates from ther intem.al pricing modets, The Fricing Senvices
Ingemal modes use inputs that ane obaervable such s issuer detalls, intersst
ranes, yisld curves, prepayment speeds, oredit riskstpaeach, default rates and
quated prices for similar asets. Sevurithes that use simllar valation
techriguees and inpuls 35 desabed above are categorized as Level 7 of the
fair value hierandy

Fiooted] ieacinimo: Scun B purdh ased o 3 delaryed-diiwry bases of 25 3
repurchase commitment in a sale-buyhadk ransacion are marked 1o markes
dabyuntd setfement at the forward settiement daté and are categonied o
Lewvel 2 of the falr value hierarchy

Wortgageselated and ssset-backed sequnifies e pardly issed as wparate
tranchis, of dianses, of seomities within exd deal. These searities o also
norrnally walued by Pricing Sensces fat e broker-deser quatations,
regorted trades of valuaton estimates fom ther intema pridng modets. The
pricing maodels for these securities wsually condider tranche Jevel atiribules,
cumrent manker daks, estimated cash fiows and market-based yield greads for
each trande, and inooporane desl collatersl performance, a5 avallable
Mortgagesalated and assetbadied securithes that use similar valuason
technigatt and inguis &8 detonled Sbove e cabbgofied 2% Level 7 of the
air vl Bierarchy
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Cornmaon sbodks, ETFs, suchanige-traded nates and finandal derivative
imsEruments, sudh & futures conwacts, rights and wamants, of ophons oh
fusures that are raded on 3 national securites sachange, are stated at the
farst reported sae or settlement price on the day of valueation. To the extent
1heie sequnities ane Sctively tracked and viluation adustments are nalapplied,
they e categoeized a5 Level | of the fair value hierardy

Imeestments v alued (denominated) in curendes ather than the funcBonal
curmency of 3 Fund e cometed 1 the luncomal OUFTENCY NG exchange
rates (oumency spot and Sonward rates) obtained from Priceg Services. As a
result, the NAY of 2 Fund’s umits may be affecied by changes in the value of
qurte e i ielation 1o the fundional curmency. The walue of sedunbies iraded
In foresign markets or denominated in cumendes other than the funciona
currency may be affected dgnificantly on a day that the Trustis not open fo
business. Valuation adustments may be applied o certain SeouniBes that ane
solely waded on a foreign exchandge 1o sooour fof the marke? movemen(
biebwein the dose of the foreign market and the N SE Close. These seumities
are valued using Pridng Sereices that consider the cormela®on of the trading
pranterms of the foreign seaurity 30 Bve inmradry wadng in the L5, marden; for
irvestments. Sequrities using these valuation adiasiments e Categorized as
Ll 7 0 thee Lar value feeranchy. Prefermed secunBel and other equabes
Iraddied o inacve markets.of valued by reference 1o similar insruments ane
alsy categorized as Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy

Equity-finked seqwities are valued by referending the last reported sale or
wiMlermenl price of e linked referendced squity on e I',|.1:|";_I| waluaon
Foreign exchange adusiments. are applied o the (a5t reported price (o
convert the linked equty™s tradng currendy to the contract's satilng cumenoy
Thiete Ervestments are cabeqorized 25 Level 2 of the Rair value hierandhy

Imeettments in regittened open-end Frvestment compuanies (oter than ETFS)
will be valued based upon the MAVS of sudh inves tments and are categuized
a5 Lol 1 o she Tair value hisranchy, Inveitmenss in unrsgistened open-end
Irvestment companies will b cabalated based upon the Navs of such
Irreestments and are considered Level | peovided that Se NAVS ane
whesreable, cabaulated daby and are the value atwhich both purchases and
s wall b conducted

Equity eschange-raded options and over the counter fnandal dervatve
instruments, sudh & tonsand foneign cumency contracts and options @nvady,
duive their value from undertying assel prices, indices, reference rates, and
atfer inputs of 3 combinaton of hese tacmors. These Contracts sne nommally
valued on the basis of quotes obiained from a2 quotation reporting system
eslabhabed marked makar of Prscing Senaces (nomaly determined a5 of the
NYSE Chorg). Depending on e product and the terre of e ransaction,
finanda derivative insmaments can bevalued by Pridng Senices using a
sefied of techinkues, induding dmislytion padng modds The pridng models
uie inputs than ane obrerved from adively quatied markets such 5 quoted
perices, issuer detalls, imdices, bidiak spreads, mberest rates, impled
wilatiities, yield cunves, dividends and exchange rates. Finand al denvae
imssruments that use Similar valuaton tediniques and inputs & desribed
above: are categorized as Level 2 of the Talr value Merasdey

Cuntrally deared swagd and ot the counfér svaps difive thisir value from
undertying asset prces, indoes, reference rates, and oshes inputs or 3
comianation of tese factors. They are valised wiing 2 bepker-cealer bad
quotation of on market-hated prces provided by Pricing Sendces. (nonmally
determined as of the NYSE dose). Centrally deared swaps and over the
COUTEr Sendpes Can be valued by Fricng Serdces wing & series of technigues,
induding smulation pricng models The pridng modals mayuse inputs Sat
are olrienatd Trom dcively quated markets sudh 8 The dvermight ndex Swip
e (TOIT) London nterbank Cifiened Rate (TLIECRT) forward fate, infenest

rates, yiehd curves and cedi jpeeads. These seourities are categonized 25
Level 2 of the fair vilue histachy

Lewel 3 trading assets and trnding Finbilities, ad bair value Vher o fir
valuathon methad is spplied by the Manager Sat uses Sgnificant
tsnobsenable inputs, irvestments will be priced by 3 method tat

the Manager of persors acsng at thesr direction believe refleas far value and
are categoized as Leved 3 of the fai value hierarchy. The valuasion
techniques and wagn alcant sheifs usesd in chetermmen the Tar vabues of
portfolio assels and Rabilities categorized a5 Level 3 of the fairvalue hisrandy
are g folows:

Py pebcing prcedhunes 420 e base pide of B T incoime S0ty and
dalequently sdust the prce proportion sy Lo make value changes of § pre-
determined sequnty deermed 1o be comparable in doration, generallya L%
Tredgury oF stner sigh note bired on counlry of isdeande. The bade phce iy
e brober-dealer quote, aniaaion price, of an inemal value 5% dermeed by
analysis of market dafa The base price of the security may be reseton a
peviodic burds based on the aailablity of markel data and prodedunss
Sppioved by the Valuaton Commitiee. Sgnificant changes in the
tunobaenable inputs of the proey pricing peodess (thi base prios) would resdt
in direct and proportional changes in the $air value of the teaurity These
Gisnies are Caleqoried as Lewel 3 of the Rar valus histardhy,

i third-party evaluated vendor pricig 5 mot avaflable o not deemed 10 be
incicative of fair vabe, the Manager may et to obtain Broker Quotes
direcsy from the brober-deaber or passed through from a thind-party vendor
i thee event that fakr walie fs barsed wpon 8 single sousced Broker Qudle,
thiesa securibies, are categonized as bevel 3 of the fair value hierarchy Broke
Qe e Typically reeved from 5 ablished market particpants. Although
indeperigently received, the Manager doss ol Rt S anipanendy 1 view
thie underking inguts which support the market quotation. Sgnificant
changes in the Broker Guote would have dinect and proporfional change in
the fair valize of the seomity

Shaor-bermn et instrumenis (such as commerdial paper) having a remaining
maturity of 60 days of less may be valued at amortized cost, sobong as the
amcrtized ot value of such shom-tenm debd srmuments is sppradamabely the
same a5 e fair value of the instrument as determined without the e of
amartized cost valuation. These sscurilies are cateqorized 2 Lewd I or Lewd
3 of the tar value hisrandty dependng on the sourae of the base pice

4. SECURITIES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

in} Delayed-Delivery Transachons Certzn Funds may purchase or sl
it on & delaysch delivery badis. Thiese ransadtions ivolve a
codrrnimment by @ Fund to pundhase o sell seqinibes for 3 predetemmined price
o yield, wath payment and defreeny taking place beyond the qistomany
setement period When delayed-delivery fransactions are culstanding

& Fund wall designate of recen as collatenal liquid Eoets in g amolr
sfficient to meet the puschade price oo regpecive obligafions. When
pemchasing a sequrity on a delaged-delvery basis, a Fund assumes the rights
and gk af ownership of the sequnty, indudng the ik of prce and yeld
fluchzations, and takes sudh fuctuadons inbo acoount when determining its
HAY A Fund may dispote of o rendgatiate 3 delaped-delivery traracion
et il 5 enteded indo, which iy el f an g redlided N of Barst. When

& Fund has soid @ sequriny on 3 delayed-delivery basis, the Fend doss mot
participate in future gains and kosses with resped bo the seawity

b} Inflation-Indeced Bomda Cortim Funds muy imeedl ininfatonandeed
bondk inflation-ndexed bonds are fooed inoome seqriies whose prinopa
vahe b periodially adusted by the rate of infation. The interest rate on
thiesie bonads is generaly fced atistuance 3t rate Jower than typical bonds
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Crver thie life of an infladon-indeced bond, however, interest will be paid
Brased o a prancipel value, wihich is adusted fof inflation  Any ingreass o
decrease in the pindpa amount of an Enflation-indeed bond will be induded
as interest income on the Statements of Operations, ewven thowgh imvestors do
G0 receis Their frinapal uniil ity H-:f.arﬁ-_r.-l of e {uigm! B
pincipal upon maturity (35 afusted for nflation) s guaranbesd in the case of
L5, THRS. For bonds that donotprovide a similar quarantes, She adustied
principal valie of the bond repasd a8 maburity may be bets han he aigingl
perincipal

{¢i Lean Paricipatiens, Assig k& and Onginations (=rtan funds may
ienedt N ciibct debl instrumen s whech afe imlenedts m amounts owed 1o
lenders of lending syndicates by corporate, governmental, of other bomowers
A Fund's svestments in boans maybein the form of partidpations in inans or
assigaments of all or 2 portion of loans from third partees or imvestments in o
enicEmations of Ioans Dy e Fund A boan is often ademnts tered by & benk o
ather nanda mshtution (the "lendsr”) that acts a5 agent for all hiolders. The
agent administers the temms of the Boan, a5 specfiedin te loan agreement

A, Fuid vy ifrves in ol liphe senies of srandhies of & loan, which may R
wanging terme and camy different assodated isks. When a Fund purch ses
assignments Srom lendiers it aoquires dred rights agaenst the bormowers of the
baans: Traese boans gy ndude partidpations in bridge loar, whidh e loans
taken cut by bormowers for 3 thodt period (ypecally bess than one year)
pending amangement of more permanent Bnanan g through, ior ecample, the
isuande of bonds, frequently high yisld bonds issued for the purpose of
AOOQUIETONS

Thie bypes of Boans. and related investments in which the Funids may imvest
indudie, among cthers, senior leans, ubondnated koo (nduding seoond
Trem Ivimes, B-Motes and mezzanene loans), whole kans, cormencal resl
estate and other commendal loans and snsctured boans. A Fund may
onigingte loans or Joquire direct interests in haens through pimary loan
dissributdions amdfol m privale Tansaciond. in the cie of subondinated loare,
there may be sgnificant indebledness ranking ahead of the bornower's
obdigaton to the hobder of such a loan, induding in the event of the
orrowner's. insoheency. MeZzanine loans are SypdCilly Sedured by a pledge of
an eqaly interest i e modtgage borrower that owns the real estate rather
thas & interest in 4 mortgage

|ireetmen s of loans ay incucke unhanded lodn commetment, which e
conitraciial ohitgations for funding Ununded loan commements may induds
revotving qedit fadlites, which may obligate 2 Fund to supply add donal cash
1o thee Eirower on déemand. Unifurcid boan commilments represent a st
obligasion in full, even hough 2 percentage of the committed amount may
ol b utdi zed By Bhe booroser ‘When invesiing in 4 lean partaapation,

a Fund burs Hee right to meveive payments of princpal, interest and any fees to
wihech it i enstied onby froen the lender sellng the baan agresment and only
upon meceipt of payments by the lender from the bomrower. A Fund may
recedve 3 comemitment fee based on the undrawn portion of the underlying
firwer of creit podtion ofa loan. n derlain droamriances, & Fund may e 3
penalty fee upon the prepayment of & loan by 3 bomower. Fees eamed o
pawd are moorded 4% 4 component of nkerest iNCome of iNterest apenie,
respctively, on the Staterments of Operaticns. Unfunded loan conrmitments
are reflected as 8 lablity on the S1atements of Assers and Liabilnies

{di Mortgage-Relaied and Other Aset-Backed Securities Certan funds
iy irveest in morhgage-nelited and other rssel-badeed Sequnities that dnectly
o Enclrecsly represent a partidpation in, of are secured by and payabie from,
foans on real propenty. Morogage-related seoarites are eated from pools of
residential of comimendial morigage boars, induding mortgage loans made by
Lairs aid [0 Ensrmunoas, moetgage bankers, cormmendal bants and
athers. These sequrities prowide a monthly payment which consists of both
inbarest aned princip#. Interest may be determined by &ed or adustable rates

Thee rate of prepayments on underying mortgages will atiect the price and
vidatility of & montage-relaned security, and may have the etiect of
shorlening of extending the eflective duration of the sequrity relative towhat
was antidpated at the Sme of pundhiase. The Smefy payment of prindpal and
Imenes Of cernan maor g fel Sl securities IS guarantesd with the hal fwth
avd ekt of tee U4 Gowernment Pools dreated and guaranbeed by non-
govemenental e, nduding govennmen t-ipaonsonsd corpanations, imay b
supper tied] bry varticans forms of suranoe of quaranbees, Bul there can be fo
FEsUEance that private inurers of guarantors can meet telr obtigations under
the insurance pafdes of guaranites amangements. Many of the risks of
ivstng in mortgage-related seaarites seauned by commencal mongage
laas et the effects of local and ofher eConaomic condiiions on real eirpe
markets, the abiity of tenanis somake lease payments, and the sbiity of a
progarty [0 Jract and fetlin 1enants. Theds soafides miy be e ligad snd
iy exdalbal greater price volatlitg than othér typed of mortgage-relsted or
other asset-badved seounities. Other asset-badked seounes are oreaned from
marry Bypees of assets, indudag butnotlimited 10, aulo [oans, sccounts
recervable, such 35 oredit card receivables and hiospital account recehiabies,
Porne equity knans, student loens, boat laans, mabdle home [oans,
reestional vehide boans, manufadured housing kaans, ainaatt beases,
computer leges and sndcaned hank boans. The Furd may invet in amy beel
of e Capitsl Sructure of an dsues of mortgage-bached of sse Hhacked
seqarnifes, induding the equity or “first loss™ randhe

(o} Collaternlized Morigage Obligatiens ("Ch0n") e debe obligations of a
feal enmty that ane coflateraized by whole mormgage |oans of peivate
miorigage bonds and divided info dasses. CMOs are struchared into mudtiple
s, often refermed to 5 " ranches”, with each dass Dedring 3 different
staned mananny and enbted 1o & dthient sdvedule for payrments of prrdpal
and inberest, induding peepayments. CWOs may be tess Bouid and may exhibit
greaber price wolatlity than other types of momgage-related o sbel-tadced
Leruithes

i Shripped Morigage-Backed Secarities ("5MES) 2re denvative mulh-
dass morigage securities. SMES are usually stnochured with two dasses that
risgerve cithirent proportions af the inbérest and prindpal distibusons on 4
pood of mongage aswets. An SMES will hawe one dass that will receive dl of
the interest (e mlerest-only of "0" dias), while the other dirs will recsie
thie entire principal (e prindpal-only or “PO" dass) Paments received for
¥ are invcluded in interest inoome on the Sarements of Opetatons Becayse
oy prinecipal will be received at the mawrity of an 10, adjusiments ane made
W the cosl of the decurity on 3 monthly Budis untl rransity. Thete
shusrent aee incuded in inberssLincome o the Statements of Qe agoim
Payments. received for PO are treated as reductions to the et and par value
of the Securilies.

{g) Collaternlized Debt Oblignsions ("0 000 ") include Collatenihzed Bond
Gibligations {805 ), Collateralized Losn Obligatons "CLOS™) and other
similary stnachured seamifies CBOs and CLOS are types of asebbacked
st A CEC) s & trust which i badeed by o diverafied pood of fegh sk,
bedpws irvestment grade fied income seourities. A CLO s 3 tnust typacally
collateralized by a pool of [oans, which may indade, among atfiers, domedtic
el forsign senior secured loans, seniior unsetured loans, and asbondinate
corpoeate hoans, incuding loans that may be rated below imvestment grade o
equivalent urrated Joans The risks of an investiment in a C DO depend langely
o thee type of the collateral securities and the dass of the (0O in whidh

& Fund irvests In addton 1o the normel redes assocted wath foed ncome
seqarnifes disarssed elvewhiere in this report and the Funds’ Offering
Memorandum (&g, prepayment fisk, ol rid, Bausding ik, markel risk,
struciural risk, legal nsk and interes) rabe ik (which may be exacedated il
the interest rae payable on a smachured finanding changes tased on
rrulliplés of changes in nberest rabed o imveriely to changs in intinest
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rates)), CBOs, CLCk, and ather € DOs camy additional ks induding, bulnot
it £, (5) thee prsaibdity than dhistributions froem collaterdl sexurities will not
e aderquate bo make interestor other payments, (i) the quality of the
oollateral may dedine in walue or default, () the sk that 3 Fund may imvest
ir CBCs, CLOS, of ofher CDOS that are suboedinate 1o other disses, and ()
the comples: steucture of the sequrity may mot be fully understood at e tdme
ol s rnent and many prodiece disputes with the issuer of unexpectid
iFrestiment results

i) Payment In-Kind Securities Ceriain Funds may ipvest in paymentindond
sauf fes (“FIES™) PIs may give the isauer the opfion at ead interest
pergrreend date of fmak ) MbEnesl PNt N #ther cash andior sdditional
et securities. Those addidonal debt seasides usually hawve the same tams,
ncluding matyrity dates and intefest rates, and asodated ks a3 the
criginal bondt The daly market quotateons of the cnginal bonds may induds
e accnaed interest (rederred 10 a5 8 “dinty price™) and require & pro rata
adustment from the unrealized appredation or deprediation on investments
to interest receivable on the Statements of Assets and Liabiites

(i} Restricted Securities Certam Funcs may hold Frvestments that sre
subgect to begal of coniraciy s restrich ong on retale. Theds tecumies may be
sold privately, but may be required %o be regstered or exempbed from such
regisration et being sodd 0o e pulblic Private placement ssuriies e
-genr-f.‘:ll:,'-j-)u'_u}j-_-;] 1o e pesriched . DVSgcral OF fest ISt innoe Lamen B iy
irwolve Gme-corsuming negotiafions and expences, and prompt sale at an
atoeptabie price may bk ooy o achieve. Redncted imvestmishts held by
the Funds at May 31, 2009, as applcable, are disclosed in the Motes
Schedule of Investments.

{0 Structmred Motes Cermiain Fundh may invest m strucunid mones aod ofher
el aned invSirumen 35, which & priviassly .'Il;l;-_‘{l.j:iﬁ debl oblgatcns in which
the principal andf of inkerest is detemmined by referenice to the performance of
abenchemark assel, macket of interest rane (an Tembieddied indix™), such
sedected sequnities, an index of sequrities of spedfied inferest rates, or the
differentdl performance of mo assels of marbets, sudy a5 indexes refecting
bonds. Structured instnaments may be issued by awporations, induding
Banks, & well & by goverrmental agendes, The e of such stuciured
irvsruments moemally peovice that thelr prindpal andior infersst paymenis e
1o be adjusted upwards or dowemwands (but ordinariby not below zerc) o
refiect changes in the embidded index whie the Snactuned insiruments e
outstamding As 3 result, the interest andfor prindpal peayments that may be
maide on a structured product may vary widely, depending on avariery of
factors, inchading the wolafility of the embedded indiex and the effect of
changes in e emibedded indexon prindpal andior interest payments

ki LS. Gevernmenl Agencies of Government-Sponzored

Exlarprisas Certan Funds mayimaest in sedanities of U S Giemment
Agencies of govemment-sponsored enterprises. U% Govemment seowities
are cblgations of and, in certain cases, gairaniesd by, the U5 Government,
s agendies of msrumentalities. Some U3 Government sequnies, sudh a5
Treasury balls, notes and Donds, and sequribes guarantesd by the Government
Magonal Morigage Association CGNMA™ or "Ginmie Mae"), are wpported
Lay thes tudl taith sned crechin of e U5 Gowsrenent, alisérs, tach a6 thode of
e Fedierall Home Loan Banks, aré sagpaorted by e right of the i to
borrows from the U S Department of the Treasury (the “U 5 Tressury™) and
cifeers, such & thote of the Federal National Momgage Asuod aion (T HaMA™
or “Fannie Mage), are supported by the disoretionary authority of the US
Govemment 0 puzchase the agenoy’s obdgations. U5 Govemnment securities
mray inchadie Teno coupan securisies which do not demmibute inberest on a
urmen? buasks and terd 1o be subject b a greater fsk than interes-paying
securities of similar matunities

Govemment-ralated guaranton {.e., not badved by the &l faith and medin of
the L5 Gowernment) incliade FUMA and the Federal Home Loan Mongags
Corpaoration {"FHLMC® or *Freddie Mac™). FHMA i 2 govemmentsponsored
corporation. FHbA purchases comentional §oe., not insured or guarantesd by
vy Qoreenmnent agendy) residental origages nom a Bt of approved
sellen'senvicers which indude state and federally chartered savings and boan
asodations, muna savings bhanks, cammendal backs and aredit unions and
moipage bankers. Pass-throwgh seaarites Poued by FNMA e guaranieed &
1 timely payment of principal and interest by FNMA, bt are nof baded by
the full faith and cedt of the U 5. Govemment. FHLMC isuses Particpation
Cenificates CFCS"), which are pass-thiowgh senmines, ach representing an
ndnvicked imlerestin 3 pocl of resdensal mangages. FHLMC guarantess The
fimedy payment of interest and Wimate collection of princpal, but FCs are not
Erdchoesdh oy thee el 1tk dnvd credit of the LIS, Gowermimen!

Under the direction of the Federal Housing Finanoe Agency, the Federal
Hational Mortgage Astodagion ("FNMAT) and the Federal Home Loan
Miortgage Corporation {“HHLMC ) have entered into a joint initiatve 1o
disnslO J OOMITON Sesuntaion plathomn Tor B riau rance of & unilonm
miongage-hacked searity (the “Sngle Secuity initiatve ") that digns the
characterestics of FNMA and FHUMC cienBicates. The Singbe Seusity Initiatve
was implesneniid on June 3, 319, and the effects it may have on the market
for ortage-hacked securites ae undertan

Foll-fminig sirategies can be used where a Fund seeks to exiend the
Egaration o sty of a poditon, ech a5 2 TEA secunity on an underying
Fxted, by deoeing out the posiion befone enpiration and opening a new
position with respedt to ssbstantally the same underhing asset with a laker
epiration date. TRA sequrites purdhased or sobd are reflected on the
anements of Assels and Liateliies 55 an asset or Habding, respectivedy

{1 Wihen-lzsned Transmetions Certain Funds moy purchade of Wl securitie
on 3 when-issued basds, These wansactions ne made mndtionaly becaue a
seatity, afthough authonzed. has nod yet ben issued in the

marken Transactions o purchase or el sequnities on 3 when-ssued basis
imyrtve 3 commizment by & Fund 1o purchase or sell these seouriges for a
predetermined price of yield with payment and delivery taking place beyond
he Cued Barieny Setdemend period. A Fund may sell when-iied sedaines
brefore they ane deftvered, which may resultin a realized gain or loss

{m} Bank Obligatians Eank cbigations inwhich a Fund may invest indude
cextificates of deposit, bankers” acceplances, and fixed fime deposits
Certificates of deponl are negonable cerificaies g agant finds
deposited i a commerdial bank for a definite period of ime 2nd eaming a
specified return, Bankers’ soceptances see negosale drafs o bills o
enchandge, nofmally drdwn b 30 iMDOrTEr OF expofie 1o pay for ipeathic
merchandse, which are ®aocepied” by a bank, meaning, in effect, that the
bk uncondtionaly agrees to pary the face vaioe af e Bitument o
maturity  Fxed Sme deposits are bank obfigations payable a1 3 stated
maturity date and bearing interest a1 a fooed rate. Fieed Hme deposits may be
withidrawm on demand by the imvestor, but may be subject to eary

i thdrawcal penalies whoth vary depending spon marke conditiors and the
refmamning maturity of the obligaton

£ BORROWINGS AND OTHER FINANCING TRANSACTIOMNS

The folkowing disdodures contan enbormation on the Funds” atality tolend or
borrowy cash of securities bo the extent permitted under e Criflering
Wlesrrcr an churn, whidh may be viesasd 55 bormosang o fimang i) W AVERCTRONS
bry thee Funds. The location of these instruments is described below. For a
detaied description of oredt snd countenpany risks thal cin be dsaodiated
with bomowings and other finandng ransactions, pleate tee Note 7,
pnapal Kiskes
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0] Repurchase Agraements Cortan Funds may engage in repurchass
agreements Unckr the e of 3 ypcal repurdhase agreement

2 Fund purchases an underhying debit obiigation (ool aseral) asbject 1o an
obligation of the seller to repunchase, and a Fund to resell, the obligaton at
an JereEd-upon price and time. IS0 ofen Matuity repundiase Sreement,
there is no pre-detemined reporchase date and the agreement can be
termninated by tie Fund or counterparty a1 any tims: The market vakee of the
onllateral must be equal b or exceed the 028 amount of the repurchase
obligagons, indudng interest. Repurchase agreements, induding acTued
intenesl, are induded on the Statements of Assets and Liabilities. interest
epmed i reconded a5 a compenent of inlenest ncome on e Statements of
Operaion In pemi of incmeied demand for oollaterd, 3 Fund sy pay &
fee fior receipt of coll ateral, which may resull in interest expense to the fund

b} Reverse Repurchaze Agresments Certan Funds may enter mto reverse
repurchase Sgeements. In A reverse repurchase agreement, & Fund delivers a
saurty in eochange for cath o 3 finandd Eatitution, the counterparty, with
A simultaneous agreement Lo repunchase the same or substanSaly the same
Securi by AU an agreed updon pce and date. i e Open malrity revere
repurchase agresment, there is no pre-datemined repurchase date and the
agreement can be termenated by the Fend o counterparty aTamy tine

A Fund is enfithed bo recinst prindipal and intenest payments, i any, made on
the sequriny delivered o the aeunteparty during the tarm of the agreement
Cash recerwed in exchange for secunties delivered plus aazued interest
payments o be made by 3 Fund to counterpartses are reflected & a Habdity
on the Statements of Asets amd Lisblites Wlerest payenents made by & Fund
to counteparfies are reconded a5 3 component of interedt expense on the
Srasernenls of Opesatons. I period of indeased demand Tor tie Seoumity,

& Fuind ey fedenst & fee Bof ude of e Secunity by the counteparty, whidh
may result in intenest inoome: bo a Fund A Fundwill segregate assets
determinied ta be liquid by FIMCO o wall athensise aover 1t abdigations
under reverse repundnace agresments

{c) Sale-Babacks Certan Funds mayenter into finandng ransactions
refermed 1o &5 "sale-buybads” A sale-banvbade finandng ransadion consists
of & sabe of 2 security by & Fund 103 fnandal nsBhution, She Countemary,
with & dmultaneous agreement i repurndhase the same of substantally fe
ST Se0mily ot an agresdupon price and date. A Fund i3 nod entifed 1o
receive prindpal and interest payments, if ay, made on the seaiity sold o
the: copmeparty dunng e e of the agreement The ayeedHapon
proceeds for sequities to be repurchated by a Fund are refledied a5 a liablity
on Bhe Staements of Asets and Liabdines. A Fundwall Pecogmide net indome
represenied by the proe diferential bebween the pnoe decenved for the
ransferred sequrity and the agreed-upon repurchase price This is commonly
federred Yo & the "price drop’. A price drop comsises ol () the horegone inferest
and irflationany income adusments, if any. & Fund woald have othenaise
recetved had she seouity not been sold and (i) the negotiated finandng tems
between 3 Fund and counterparty. Foregone interest and inflationary income
adustmenty, of amy, are reoorded a5 components of inferest ingome on te
Stanements of Operations. Interest paynrents baded upon negotated finangng
terms made by a Fund to counterparties. are recorded 34 3 component of
FiliEedl expeite on the Stmements of Operatond. b penods of incregsed
demand for the sequrity, 3 Fund may receie afee for use of the sequrnity by
the counterparty, which may result in interestincome to a Fund. A Fund will
seqregate assets deterrmined 1o be Bquid by FINKCD or will othensise cover its
obligations under sale-buybade transacions

(i) Shart Sabes Certain Funds may enter ino short sales ransactions. Shon
S dre transacion s inwhich tee Fund Sef a security T IE may ROl cwn
A Fund maymake short sales of secuntes o i) oftset potential dedines in
hong posdtions in simila seauities, () W ingease the Sedbility of te Fund,
(i) far imeetmenil fefurn, (vl 2 pan of a fisk arbitrage strategy. and {) 5
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part of its. cverall portiolio management strategies imvolving the use of
desivative insinaments. When 4 Fund engages in 3 short sale, it may borrow
thee sty sold thiort and deliver it to the countarparty. The Fund will
ordinarily have to pay a fee or premium 1o borrow a sequrity and be cbligated
Wiy respuary B Berndier of the Security sy dividend of Pilenest That accrues on the
sequity during e period of the lpan. Seourities sold in short sale ransadions
aned the dividend o intenest payablie on such securities, it any, are neffedied a3
parabde for shoet sabes on the Statements of Assets and Liabilites. “hort sales
expoee the Fund to fe risk that it wall be required to cover [ts shoet posidon
at & fime when the sty o other ssset has apprediated invalue, s
resulting in Bosses 1 the Fand A short sdle b5 " against the box™ if

thee Fund Bodds in its portiasa or has te night to.aoquere e Uty wld
short, or securifies identical to the sequrity sofd short, at no addifionad cost

A Furd wall B subect 1o sdBnon Fscs o e extend hal it engages in shon
sbess thad ane Aol " gaenst the bt = A Funds less ona shorn sale aould
theoretically be unfimited in cases where the Fund is unabde, for whatever
reason, tocise oul ity short pasition

6 FANANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Solkowarg disdodunes contain anfomation on haw and why the Funds use
finandal dervative insraments and how finandal detivative insumenis
aftfect the Funds' finandal positon, results of operations and cash flows. The
lcation and far value amounts of e indtruments on She Stalements of
Assets and Liakilides snd the net realized gain (oss) and net change in
urrealized appredaion {depredation) on the Statemants of Operations, eath
categorized by type of finandal derivative contract and related nisk exposure,
Sreinduded in a tabie i e Notes 1o Scthedele of ements. The financa
derivative instruments cutstanding a5 of period end and the amounts of net
reabzed gain (oss) a0d net change in uniesined Jppred aton (deprecation)
on finindal derfeatied indtruenenty duding the period a4 divdcred in the
kotes to Sduedule of Ivvestments, serve as indicators of the volume of
finandal demvative activity for the Funds

{n} Fervenrd Foreign Comency Contrmcts Cortan Funds muy engage
forward foreign qumenicy conbracis in connection with setfing planned
purchases or sales of securiies, to hedge the ourency exposure assodated
with some or Al of 8 Fund’s securities o &5 part of an inestment stralegy. A
fionward doregn correny contract fs an agreement bebween o parties 1o by
anvd sell & ernency at a set price on a future dane The market value of a
forward Soreign cumency confract Sucheates with cranges in foreign aorrency
enchange rates. Farwand foreign oumendy coniacts are marked 1o markel
daify, and the change in value is recorded by a Fund a5 an unreaized gain oo
lorss. Realized gains o bosses ane equal to the diference between the value of
this COnrat AL S e 1w s opened Jnd the value 1 e time it was dosed
and are reqorded upon delivery or receipt of the ouerency. These contracts
may ol markel Ask in entess of the unfeaized gain o loss reflected an
thi Seatimients of Assets and Liakalites In addifion, & Fund duld be eposed
10 risk if e counterpanies ae unable 1 meet the temms of the conracts of if
the vaioe of the amendy changes unfaiorably 1o the fscional ammency, To
matigane such rigk, cath of seauties may be exhunged & collatersl puraant
tis the berns. of the wnderling contracts

Certain Funck having a hedged Class may also enber o forwand forsign
cumen oy condracts designed bo offset e effect of hedging at the Fund level in
coficder 1o beie the hedged Class wath o0 expdrne 10 oumenced ofver than the
functional cumendy. There can be no guarantes that these Class spedfic
forward foreign cumency confracts will be successful

ib) Futures Comtracts. Certain Funds may erfer into Sulaes contrac. &
funres coniract 15 an ajreement 10 buy of sell 3 se0entyor ofher 3368 for a
setprice on 3 future date and aee traded on eothanges. A fund may use
funur e QONIFRC 00 MAmage i expotune b the Seoanites kel of 1
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mdremenls in inbenest rates and currency valaes. The pimany risks ssodated
with the use of futures conrects ane the impeniect comelation betwesn the
change in market value of e sacurities hedd by 3 Fand and the prices of
fusures contracts and the possibility of an Miquid market Futures contracs
ate viliued based upon ther qaabed dady serement prices. Upon entering
imbo a futures conract, a Fund is requined 10 deposit with iis fubares beoker an
amcuntod cash, 5. Government and Agendy Obiligations, of sdect sovreign
debit, in acoondance with the inits)l margin requirements of the broker of
exxchange, Fubures conTacts are marked (o market daly and based on wich
mdrements in the price of the contracts, an appropdate payable or receivable
for thie change in walue may be posed of colleced by the Fund {”Fuluees
Variation Margin™) Funres Vanaton Marging, i amy. are dodosed witn
cenirally deared finandal desivative instruments on the Statements of Assets
andd Lugtalinies. GRS OF oiyiss ane recogrioed but nol condichred reaized unel
s coniraCTs ixpure of dode Fubures coniracn sl B vaning degress,
risk of boss in ecess of the Fubares Vanation Margin induded within
exchange Waded of centrally deared finandal deivative instruments on the
dtanements of Assets and Llabelifies.

{c) Optioas Comtracts Certain Funds maywrite of purchase options to
enhance rebums of 10 hedge a0 &asang position of faure imvestment Certan
Fuatck may werine Call and put options o deouriBes and inancal dervative
Irvsrruments they own of inwiich ey may ivest. Witng pot options tends
Lo indeaie & Fund's exposure to the underbying instrument. Writing call
opfons tends 1o deease 3 Fund’s exposisne bo te andering insrument
When 3 Rund wrines & call of pul @n annunt ecual 1o e premium redsned is
recorded and subsequently marked to market to reflect the aement value of
1k iy written . Thesge armoun s ane included on the Statements of Asies
and labwlines. Presimidnd recereed from '\.\Tll,illlg ophofl wlech exfire §ie
treated s reakzed gains. Premisms received from writing options which are
emercised or doved aee ackded 1o the proceeds or offsel against amaunts paid
on the underyding Ritures, swap, security of Cumency Mansaction 40 detemmne
the realized gain of kss. Certain ophbons may be weitlen with premian to be
determinied on a futwre date. The premsums for these options ane based upan
vl woll gty prarreters af spedifed temre. A Fund & 3 weiter of an
Gpaan has n contrnd over whither the 'JI'DG!-'-:|T‘I5II'I"C".‘III'I'!§|":1 gy b sold
("cal "} or purchased ("pait ™) and &s areustt bears the market risk of an
unlpmtatie change m the peice of the indtrument uwhdtying Bi witten
opdon. Thene is the risk 8 Fund may not be able to enterinto a dosing
transaction because of an ilfguid markes

Cartin Funds mby 30 puechase put and Call options. Punchasing call opaoi
temeh 1 weregse § Fund's eopddure 1o the ul‘d‘-rll.m-:j s I reenL F‘l,u-'d'l.f_mg
put opdons tends to dedease a Fund's exposare o the underking insrument
A Fund pags 3 precrsumwhich is nduded a5 an et oo the Statements of
Asgats and Listalises and satmequenty mared to market 1o reflec the
current value of the option. Premiums ped for purchasing options which
eapire are treated a5 redli ped hosses. Certain opfions may be purchased with
premiyems 1o be determined on a fisture date The premiume for these options
are barsed wpon imgdied volaslitg parameters al spedfied serms, The risk
assodated with purdhasing put and call opons is Brited to the premium
pasd. Premiums paed Tor punchanang opton s which are ensraiied of doed ane
atded fo She amounts paid o offset against the proceeds on the underlying
Irrestment ransaction 1o desermine the redized gain of |oss when e
undhring fransacion i ewcuted

Credit Default Swaptioses Certan Funds maywnte of putchase ol defsdt
seaptions to hedge exposure to the qedit risk of an investment without
making 4 comimesment 1o the underbfing insnament A credi defill s aption
i an cyrtion 10 %6l or buy credil probedion 10 a spedBe refenence tny enteing
into a pre-defined swap agreement by some specified date in the fure
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Fereign Cormency Optiens Certain Funds may write o purchase foreign
CuETENCy Optaons 00 be used a5 3 short of ng hedge agamnst porsible
varniadons in forelgn eechange rates of to gain exposure 10 foresgn umendes

Inflstion-Capped Optieas Cortain Funid may waite or punchase inflation
capped options o enhance retums of for hedging opporiunities. The purpdse
of purcharsiveg inflation-capped options is 1o protect a Rand fom inflation
Efrsion Bhowe & Cean fate on 3 geven notional exposure. A flood can be
wsed bo give dowreside probection $0 imeestments in inflason-finked products

Interest Rate-Cappod Opliene Certain Funds may wiite of purchase intenest
rate-Capped optons b0 enhance rebums of for hiedging oppar unities. The
purpose of purchasing indefest rate-capped opgions is 1o protect 2 Fund from
fiosaing rate sisk above a Certan rate on a gven nodonal exposure, A fipcr
can be used bo give downsade prodection bo iveestments in inberest rate linked
ey

Interest Rute Swaptiona Certan Funds maywrite of pardhase interet rate
raptions whith are opsons (0 enter ito & pre-defined swap agreement of
10 shorten, extend cancel of ofewase Mty 30 SENHNG DA MFSEmEL
bry some spedified date in the future. The writer of the swap$on becomes the
COUN BEFT Ty 10 the: S if the Duyer exerdses. The interest qale Saugiion
,j-_:ﬁl,-‘-'ls-,'-:lrh.ll ipely wihiaghed the |,|,|:|'1_1' of the waption wall be & Sodrite
regefver of & fimed fate payer upon exendse

Dptions on Exchange-Traded Futeres Coatracts Cottan Funch maywiite o
purchiade cpiois. on endhange-traded futures contracts (" Fulures Oplion ™) i
hedge an exdsting position or fulure imeestment, for speoulative purposes.or to
g expbune 10 masket mowements. A Futanes Cpion 15 an oplicn
Contract inwhich the undedying imsrument it 3 sngle fulures omiradt

Optises on Securities Cerlin Fundk may wnie of purchise oplions
sequnites 1o enhance retums or fo hedge an existing podifion or future
InvESITERL AN OpI0A 0N & S0ty e 4 spedfied seunty o the uwndilying
instrument fior tee opion contrad

{d) Swap Agreemante Certain Funds may invest in swvap agreements Swap
EFEETENL ae balmeraly Reganaled Mpeemnents e beivei A Fund Jod &
Cpan B Ty 10 exich e of S0 Ervestmen Cath Bowd, Jes, 1rr-_-n;|
orences of marked-linked retums at spedfied, fulee intenals. Swap
TR My be privately regatiated n e OTC marked of may be deaned
threugh & third party, bndwn 25 4 gniral counterpany of detivatives dearing
onganization {entraly deared swape™) A Fund may enber it asel, Tedt
default, cross-cumency, inberest rate, total retum, vanance and otber fomre of
SNAD ATERMENS [0 MaNage 15 expasure (o gredin Qimency, interest rate,
conmredity, equaty 3nd inflagon k. 0 connecion with Bese ageements,
seauities or cxsh may be idenffied as collateral or margn dn accordance with
the Dirrs of Bhe fespeClive DD agresment s b provide Jisens of value and
recoise in the event of default or bankmuplopnsolvency

Centrally deared swiaps e marked to market dally based upon valzations as
dhetearrined Srom the underhying oontract o in scoedance with the
Fequirernents of the ceniral couniereTy of devatred deaning onganization
Chamges in marbel value, if any, are reflected a5 a component of net dhangs
in unealized 3ppreda von (depredation) on the Saatements of Opérations.
Duaily changes in waliabon of oenirally dedred swaps ("Swap Vanation
kargin®), if any, are dsdosedwithin cenbrally deared nancd derivative
Insirurnents of i Staternents of Assets and Lisbilides OTC swap payments
recerved o paid &t the Degnning of the measurement period are induded on
the Staterments of Assers and Liabilines and repeetent premiomes pad of
received upon entering into the svap agesment 10 compensate for
diflisrenci betwesn the stated temm of the Swap bgreemenl and prevaling
market condifions (oredt spreads, oumency exchange rales, inberest rates, and
other rebevant factorsh. Upfront presmiems recesved (paid) are initially recorded
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a5 liablities (assets) and subsecuenty marked to market 5o reflect the ument
walue of the Swap. These uptront premmiurs s recorded a5 realized gans of
fsses on the Statements of Operations upon termination or maturity of the
vwap. A liquidation payment received or made at the terminasion of the swap
i recorded &% nealiped gan of oSS on the Staterments of Operationd. Nel
peioch payments received oo pald by a Fund are indisded as part of realized
gains of lostes on the Statements of Operatons

Foor pustpcriet of .luﬂ‘.q"l‘lﬂqu'..iﬁ af 3 Fund™s inves imend polices and
restrictions, avap agreements, like ofier derivative insruments, may b=
walued by 3 Fund at market valee, notienal valie of fill exposure valioe I the
cawt ol & aredit default vwap, in appidng certain of the Fand's s iment
polides amd restrictions, the Fundwill valie the oedit default wap at its
riodonal value or it full exposure vialue § 2, the sum of te nodona smount
or the contract phus the market walue), but may value the oedit default wwap
At rarket walue for purposes of applying certain of te Rund's other
irwestment polides and resdridions. For example, the Rund may value gedil
default svaps atfull eposure value for parposes of the Fund's medit quality
Quicknes (1 arry) Decause spch vatue in genetal bemmer refects the Fund's
attual economic exposure during the term of the oedit defas swap
agreement. As 3 nesult, 4 Fund may, at Bmes, have rational exposone 1 an
assel s (betore neting) that i greater of lesser than the ated limit of
restriction nated in the Fumd's Offering Memorandum In this comtea, both
the notional amount and the market value may be potitive of negatie
depending on whether the Funid is selling or buying protection thraagh the
aredit defanlt swap. The manned in which cerien securities of ather
imsfruments are valued by the Fund for pupodes of applying investment
prodicies and restnctions may difler from the manne in whidh tharse

ieve st e vilaed by ather Bpes of ifne3300. ENERnG indo Svap
agresments invobves, o vanging degrees, elements ofinterest, aedit, marker
and docurentation fisk in extess of the anounts redognided o e
Sranements of Assets and Liabehities. Sudh risks ivvoive the possibdity that
there wall b no Boued market dor these agresments, tat the oounterparty t
the agresments may default on its dbdigation to perform or disagres a5 fo the
eneaneng of contracnad temms in the aoreements and hal thene may be
unlasratie changes i inlgnest rates of the wilues ol ghe asser o whadh
the swap is based

A Fund’s mmum sk of lods fnom counterpaity gredit risk is the discoumted
it value of the cash fows o be receved Fom te counterparnty over te
confract’s remaining Fe, to the mxdent that amount is positve The risk may
I mriregated by handneg a master nesting rangernent Detwesn 3 Fand nd
1 counterpanty dnd by the posting of collaneral to & Furd b0 diver 3 Fund's
exposie 10 e counterparty.

T the extent a Fund has a policy to lmit the net amount owed 10 or bo be
received from 2 sngle counterparty under edsting svap syeements, sudch
lirmwlaton onlby Sogiies 10 Counlerpartes (o OTC weapn and does nob ahphy o
cenirally ceared svaps where the counterparty is 2 cenfral counferparty or
derivatives dearing ceganization

Credit Delault Swap Agreements Certain Funds may enferinto

et defandt swaps on coeporate, ban, soversign, LS, muridgal of U5
Treasury issues to provide 3 measure of protecion against defaults of the
imsupers e, fo reduce risk where 3 Fund owns or has exposure to the
relirenoed d:i-g.jllm:lm 1 Bake an St I-;l'lg of Short podition wilh respect
to the likefthood of a partiodar issuer's defadt. Credt default swap
Anresments invialve one panty making & smeam of payments fefered o as
the biryer of protechon) bo another party (fhe sefles of protecion) in exchange
for e eight Do recenve 2 spedfied relum in the event that the referenced
enlity, obdgation or index, s spediied in the avap agreement, andengoes a
cerkain qedit event. &5 a selfer of protection on cedt defaull swap
agresrments, & Fumd will gemerally neoere Trom dhe Duyst of photeion 4 fsd

rate of income throughout the serm of the swap provided that there i no
et event, As the eller, 3 Fund woukd efectively add leverage tails
porifolio becaase, in addtion loits botal net assets, the Fund would b=
saibject to irvestment exposure on the nofional amount of the swap

if & Fund is 3 seller of protecton and a credin event oones, a5 defined under
the restrs of Siat paioular swap agreement, 3 Fund will either ) pay 1o the
baryper of prodection an amount equal to the notional amount of the swap and
take detieny of the rederenced otigancn, ofver delverstie obdganons of
undetying securities comprising the refersnced index or §i) pay a net
setiement amaont in the form of cash o sequrities equal to the nofiona
amount of the swap bess the recoveny value of the reterended abligatmn of
tandestying sequnities comprising the referenced indes If & Fund is 3 buyer of
protecton and & credit event oomar, a5 defined under the temes of at
paticula weap agreement, 3 Fund will sither {i) recehe from the seller of
proecion an amount egua 1o the noSonal amount of e seap and deliver
the referanced obligation, other defveratde obligations or underying
seamities comprising the referenced index of (1) receive 3 net sttement
HOOUNE N e form of cash o deounines equal 10 the notionsl amdunt of the
swip less thie recoweny value of the referenced obligation or underking
sbllrites comprsing the neferenced index. Recovery values ane estimated by
markel makers considering sithes indusiry Standand recosry rabed o entity
spedific fachor and consderations untll 3 credit event ooours. i a edit event
has ooored Ehe redovery value is determined by a falitated anction
wherebey 3 mirimum number of allowable broker bids, 1ogether with a
apeified vakpanon memhod, sre used 1 cakoulane the sentement valig. The
ability b deftver other obligations may resultin a dheapest-to-deliver opfion
(e baryer ol prodection™ nght b dhoose B deliverable obligation with the
linreat viue fellomang 3 credit evint)

Credit defaslt swap agreements on aedt indces invole one party making a
siream of payments bo anodher pary in exchange for the fight o recehe a
apecilied et en the esent ol 3wiite-dosn, prndpe shomfall, infeest
shortfall or defaultof Al or part of the referenced entities comprising the
editinder A oediindex &5 a basket of credit instruments o expoeunes
detigned to be fepretentative of some it of the aredit market 45 2 whole
Theese Indbces are made up of reference cedits that are judged by a poll of
dedlers 1o be the most Bouid entities in the aedl defaull svap markel baved
e e sechor of the inder. Components of the indices may indusde, bul are
it [imrabed oo, imeestment orade sequntes, high yeeld secuntes, Jssel-bached
senmities, smenging markeds, andfor vanous aedi ratings within each secior
Crechit nchoes are waded usng oredin delaudn wwaps valh SEandaidized temm
inchading 3 foed speedd and standand manrity dates. An ndex oedn defidl
swgp references all the names in the inde, and if there §s 3 default, the oedt
el i seitied bated on That name's weightin Te index The composition of
The indices changes pericdically, usually every tix montfe, and for most
Indces, each name has an equal weight in the index A Fund may use aedi
default wwaps on aredit indices to hedge 3 portfiolio of aedit defaalt seaps o
bk, wehich 15 |ess expensive tham it would b to bury maey credit default
Swapns 1o achieve: & Sl eflect Credt defaullt swaprs on indioes ane
insinsments for probacting imeestors owning bonds against default, and
vaders une them i speailate on dhinges in cedit qualing

implied et spresds, represented in abaoine rerms, wiilized in determining
the market vaue of cedit default swvap agreements on coporate, lean,
sowereign, U5 manidpal of S Treaminy Kswes 34 of period end, if any, ane
drsdosedin the Rates 1o Schedube of vesiments. They sene a5 an mckoats
of the cument status of payment/performande ride and repeesent the likelibood
otk of et for the rebsenced entity. The implied aedt spread of 3
paticular referended entity reflects the it of buying'seling protedion and
may indisde upfront payments required 1o be made o enter intp the
syeement Wider oredit ypreads epresent a detericration of the relerenced
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enlity"s credi1 soundness and a greater likelbood or sk of defaglt o other
creddt event coourming & defined under the reoms of e sgeement, For gedi
default awvap agreements on asset-badved seamrities and gedit indices, the
quoted market prices and resulting vahses serve as the indicator of the ourent
sttt of Bhe paymenuperiomance sk nceasing markel wakies, in drolute
terms when compared o the notional amount of the swap, reprasent a
deterscration of e reherenced snity's aredit soundhess and a greates
likefihgcd of risk of default o ather credit event ocauming 5 defined under
thee teeres of the agpeement

The maimum potental amoant of fulure payments {undioounbed) that

& Fund a4 2 seller of progection oould be nequined S0 make under a gedit
defaull smap aoreement equas the nobonal amount of the agresment
Nethonal amaunts of each indiicdual gedt default swap agreement
outstanding as of period end forwhich a Fund is the sellés of prateciion are
dischosed in the Motes 1o Schedule of Invesements. These potental amounts
weould be par Bally offset by ay necovery values of the regpectie referenced
obligations, uptront payments received upon entering nto the agresment, o
el amgun B nedisved from Bhi serternent of buy proection aedi defaull
PWap agreements enfered into by a Fund for the same referenced entity or
enlifies

Imiwrest Rate m' Agresments Certain Fynds are sulyedt 10 intefestrate
risk exposure in the nomal course of pursuing her inves ment objecties
Thie value of the fooed rate bonds that a Fund holds may decrease itinberest
15 e, To help I|-;|;ig-_- AL thes ek 0 d %o mdintan ins alility to
generate income at prevailing market rates, 3 Fund may enter into intenest
rate svap agreements. Interest rabe swap agresments nvolve T exhangs
try 3 Fund whith andther pafty Tor Hhelr respecive oommitment to pay of
peceive intprest on the otionsl amount of prindpal Certain forms of inenes
rale Seap agreemen s may indude: (i) interest rate caps, under which, in
retum for 3 prerum, one paty agrees bo make payments to Se other b0 the
Entent than interest rates exceed & specred rate, of “cap”, (i) interest rate
floors, under whidh, In retum fior 3 premium, cne party agrees b make
payments to the other to the extent that inferest rates fall below a speafied
e, o “Rood”, (W) innenesl rate Collars, under whadh & padty Selis a cap and
purchases a fioor or vice versa in an afemps to protect itself againt interest
fe mivements exceeding ghven minimurm of maximum ket (iv) callable
interest rabe Svaps, under which the buyer pays an upfront fee in
onnvsicleraten Tor ghe night (o early 1ermenate te Svep Tansacion in whils,
at a0 cost and af a predeterrmined date and time price bo the maturity date,
() spreadiocks, widh aow e mIERel AAlE Swap users 10 [odk in he
Toreedrd difterennial (or spredd) beteeen the imterest rate Swap rate and a
spedified berrchmark, or (M) basis swaps, under which hwo parfes can
exrhange varable Rlerest rates based on ditfienent tegments. of money
arket

Total Aeturn Swap Agreements: Certain Funds may enter into 1083l retum
wap ayeements 10 gan or mitigate exposure to the underlying reference
Total retum Swap sgreements imohve commatmen s whete singe of multiple
@sh #ows are exchanged based on the price of an undirying reference asset
and on 3 fimed or wanabde inbeest rate. Tolal refum Seap agresmeents may
rrviche ComEImEnts 10 pay interedt in sothange Sor 3 marketdinked retum
Qe counterparty pays out the wotal retyen of & spedfic underying reference
asset, which may indude a sngle secunity, a basket of seawities, of an index,
and in retum receives 3 Sooed or variable rate. AR the maturity date, anet czh
B 15 t—xl’l‘lan}-d where e 1008 retam 1% equivdlent to the returm of thi
unierfying reference asset less a finandng rate, if any. As arevefver, a

Fuand windd recisve purgimen (5 b sed on iy positve 1o8M fetum Jndwould
G parymnends m e event of 2 negative tatal retum AS the papr, 3

Fusnd wioidid owe panyTrents on any positive tota retrn, and would recene
paymens in the eventof anet negative lal reham

7. PRINCIPAL RISKS

I 1he recrrrial Course of Business, the Funds jor Aoquired Fands, 3 applicable)
trade finandal instnements and enter inta finandal trarsactons where risk of
potend.al boss exisis dae 1o such things & changes in the markel {market risk)
or fadure or inabiity of She other party to a transaction to perform (oredit and
coun Berparty k). See below for & detaled description of select peincipal
ke

Fund of Fomida To the extent that certain Funds imest substantidly all of their
respectie adtets in Acquined Funds, the nidks stodated with imvesting n
these Funds will b= diosely relaned b the ritks associatedwith the sequites
and ofher imestments held by the Acquired Funds The ability of the Funds to
achieve fheir respective investment objectives may depend upon he sty of
the Accuted Funds [0 achiee Seer reipeci imvestment aljecives Thire
can be no assurance that the vestment objective of amy Acquired Funid w

B achiewed The NAV of a0 ﬁ.u,u:pu:-; Fand vall fltuate in fesponie
dhanges in the repecive Mt of the Accquired Fund i whidh it imests

In the poemiad course of business, Aogired Funds Frade fnanaal nssuments
anvd enter into finandal transacions where ride of potential boss exists due o
changés in the markel (masket k), of lefure or nability of the over party o
& tramsacton bo perform {medit and counterparty sk

Mariod Risds A Fund's imvestments in finandd derivative instruments and
ather hinanda induenents expote te Fund 10 vamous ol such a5 bt not
Iirwated 00, inberest rabe, foreign (non-U 5 ) aumency, equity and commodity
risks

interes) rate sk is the rish that fieed inoome seaxities and other insruments
i by & Fund miny decime in valug Because of an inCredle o interest raes
As nominal interest rates fise, the valse of eriain fived income seaites held
Ery 8 Fund i Bleely 10 Gecreatse. A mormenal i enedl file can be detaibed o
thet surn of 3 real inberest rabe and an expected inflaton rate Inberest rate
changes can be sudden and ungredictable. and a Fund may bose money if
thiese changes ane nok antidpated by Fund mansgement A Fund miy mof be
abde 10 hedge against changes n nterest rabes of may chisse not o do 50 Tor
sl of ther redsons. In addition, any hedges may pot work a5 intended

Duraon is & meaume used to determine the sensitityof 3 seanity's pace o
chandges in inbanest rates that indorportis & seaanty’s yeld, coupon, find
maturity and call features, among ather charactensie. Comesdiy is
additional mesie wed 1o understand a sewnty™s or Fund's inferest rate
sernitivity that measures the rate of change of derdtion in response to
changes in interest rates. Frosd income Seouises with longer durations tend
T b mcee sensitive bo changes in interest rates, wualy making Hhem more
volatile than seurities with shoeter durations. A wide variety of factors can
G interest Fates Do fise (6.9, central bk mond Lary polick, infation
ranes, general egonomic aondifons, i), Under qunrent ecomomec cond tons
indienesl rales ane rear histodcally bow bewsds. The Funds arrently lace a
hesghitened level of intenest rate nsk, espedally ance the Federa Resens
Board has ended 115 quasnii tatve esing program and has begun, and may
continuae, B raise intérest rates. To the exient that the Federal Restrve
CORNREES [0 FalsE neredk raleL, tere 5 & A5k Bl rates aonods the tnanoa
Yyilermn My rite. Further, while bond murkets have Stesdly grown (ver thi
parst three decades, dealer "market making™ akility hasnot kept pace andin
sirne Carves hat decredsed. Given the importance of intermrediary ~marke
mking” in areating 4 mobust and sctve marke!, Sosd ncome Seaues ane
ouerenty facimg incresased volaslity and liguidiny nsks. Al of these factor
codectively andior indradually, could cause a Fund 1o lose value. if e Fund
It emough value, e Fund could face ingreased Unitholder redemptions,
winch could force the Fund to Bgusdate investments # 1 disachvan Lageous bimes
of prices, thereby adversely sffecting the Fund Also, the Fund may be
ettty afecied when & Liege Unitholder punchases o nedeens Linge
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amounts of units, whidh can cotur at amy time and may impact the Ffund in
the: same manner 35 3 gh wolame of redemplion requests. Lange Unitalides
transactions may impact the Fund's Bquedty and net aset value Such
tranzactions may aluo inease the Fund™s ransacion costs of othersise
caipe the Fund 1o perlorm differenty than ntended Moneoas, the fund is
subgect bo the risk Hrat other Unithodders may make imves ment dedisions
based o the duoices of & large Unitholder

The Fenid my imsesl "Jl_'n|1::.u'|'."|r:|'| sesturines that e ecomammically Tied 10
Angenting and thiss subjedt bo vanioms risks, sudh as polifical, economic, loal,
market, and ourrency risks Curmently, investiments in Angentina are
particdarty sisbject bo efeas tram the countrys high inflation, sconamc
imstabelicy, and polidcal wnrest

A Fund may have significant exposure toissuers in the Unsted Kingdom The
Lini b Kinipdoen's. dedrtacn bo lednat Shie Buropean Uneon mry impact Fund
e, This decsaion may ciuse Wkatintd vwolatity in foreign excthange
markets, lead o weatness in te exthange rate of the British pousd, result in
& surstained perod of marke t uncertainty, and dedtakilize some of all of e
other European Union member countriss andior the Eurozons

Foreign {non-U, 5.3 sequrities in this repoet ave dlassified by the country of
imcorparation of 3 hobding In Ostan RSLAN0ES, & Seounity™s courtny of
incorpatation mary be diffenent from it country of conomes axposune

IF & Fund sfovests ciresciby an Tosiagn {mon-L0 S ) cumrenges of in Seourite:d that
trade &n, and receive revenues in, foreign (non-U0S ) aurendes, of in financal
difhvitive mAuments that provide epodurs to Beagn (Ron-U 5 ) asmendes,
it wall be subjedct o the rick shat those cumendes will dedine in value relalive
b the base qurency of the Fund, ar, in e case of hedging positons, that

the Fund's bate cumencywdl dedine in walue rdatve 1o the cuméncy being
hedged Curmendy rates in forslgn counimies may fuctuate sionricantly over
short periods of time for a number of reasors, induding changes in interest
rates, intervention foe the fadure to imensene) by LS. or foreign govemnments,
cenral banicd of swprangtional entiles wdh &5 the nlemancnal Moneiany
Fund, or by e imporsition of qamency controls of other political developments
im Bhe United States or abroad. A5 a result. a Fund's investments in foreign
cunrEncy-genoman ated securities may recioe Th Fund's netunm

Thoes muarheen vilues, of equities, such a5 oomemon Stodcs and preferred seorites
o equily related investments such as ffures and options, have histoncally
fided e Bl in peridc Cpchid i iy deciae de 10 Geerdl ket

comd Bons whidh are not spedfically related (o 3 particular company, such a5
real or pencehed adverse economic conditions, changes in the geners
oulack fior dorporate eannings, dhanges in mlenedt of curtency rates of
adverse imveston sentirment generally. They may also dedine due to factors
whoch affect & partiovkar industry of industnies, such & labor hortages of
intresded produchon costs and competitiee conditions within an ndusiry
[fferent types of equry secuites may resct differently 1o thes
developments Equity secmities and equity related investiments generaly have
greater market price volatility than eoed inoome seaurities

The Funds may invesl in certan s muments that relyin some fashion upon
1 London interbank Offered Rate (TUBOR™) LIBOR is & average interest
rate, determined by the KCE Benchmark Administration, that banks change
o grther for thee e of thom-tenm iy The Liniged If.m-:'r;‘n'u"u':. Finandad
Conduct Authority, which regulates LIBOR, has announoed plans to phase out
the wse of UBOR by ®eend of 2021 There remains uncertainiy reganding
future utiization of LIBOR and the nansne of amy replacerent rate, and any
posential effects of the ransidon asay from LIBOR on 3 Fund or on centain
Irsruments in which 8 Fund imeests ae not known

Credit and Comnterparty Rimba A Fund will De eopoted 1o credit rish 0
parteswath whamit rades andwill also bear the nsk of 1Bement detialt

A Fured minimi 2 concentrations of credit risk by undentaking transactong
with & large ramber of custommess and counnenpartes on regognized and
repuiable exchamges, where apglicable. OTC derivative ransactions are
sulbject to the risk that a counterparty to the ransaction will not fdsl it
coniracual obligatons 1o the other party. 4% many of the protections afianded
1o ceniirally deared defivative ransactions might not be avallable for OTC
derivafive randacions. For deratives traded on an exchange of through
cenilrdl counberpaty, redit sk retides with the credivorthiness of

the Fund's dearing broker, o the dearinghoute ircelf, rasher than 1o a

coun terparty in an OTC dervate wansaction. Changes in regulathon relating
1o 3 Fund’s use of dervatves and related instnunents could patenbally bt
of irmpact the Fund™ Sbdity 1o imvest in deriithees, limit e Fursds sbiling 1o
emmpdoy certain strategies that wie dervatives andior adversaly affect te value
of perfommance of dervatives and the Fund . A Fund could lose money if the
it of Quarantor of 3 feed income seaurty, of e counterparty 1o 4
finandal derfvative instruments contract, repurchase ageement of 3 loan of
peor tficli secutitiees, i5 unablie or urwilling So mabe Gmedy prindpal andior
ingenect payments, of 10 othendse hanor it obligations. Secuwities and
finandal derivative insmuments are aubject 1o vandng degrees of aedit sk,
which may be reflected in aredit ratings

Sirvilar 1o creditrisk, & Fund may be expaied m ountpaty sk, of e sk
that an institution of other enfitywith which 3 Fund has ursetted of open
trarsactons wall default. FIMCO, a5 the Manager, minmies coun ter party
risks b0 the Funds theough a nimber of ways. Frioe bo enbering into
rariacions witls & new countepadty, the PINCO Coumeparty Risk
Committes conducts an exenshee dedt review of sudh counterparty and must
Fpinchne the wie Of Such counlefpirty. Furthemode, puripdat b the perms of
The underlang contracL 1o e extent Hat unpaid Seoants owed 10 4 Fund
exeed 3 predetemmined trechold, such counterparty shall acvance milaterd
W &t Fund in thee Fonmof crsh o securies squal in value to Sheunpaid
amount owed to 8 Fund . A Fund may invest sudh oollateral in secunities of
other instruments andwill ypecally pay interest 10 the counterparty on the
collateral received. If the unpaid amount awed to 4 Fund subrequenty
denreases, & Fund would be eegured 0o fetum o i Countepamy Ml ora
portion of the Collaterdl previoutly sdvanced PIMCO'S d1tmits i minimize
coun terpar by risk may, howsever, be ooesshul

Al transactions in listed seamies ane settiedipaid for upon delbeny 1zing
appioved counterparties. The e of defadt 15 considensd renimal, 55 delivery
of seaurities sold is only made once a Fund has received payment. Payment i
ke o 3 purchase onoe th seoantes huve Deen delivered by he
counterparty. The tradke will Tasd il either party Tais to mesed it obligigon

4 MASTER NETTING ARRAMGEMENTS

Thee Fisnels mupy be Gabject o varias metting arangements (T Maste
Agreemnents ") with select counterparties. Master Agresments govem the
Tt of Cerlan Tansacsons, and e intended 10 reduce Bie counleMaty ol
Fsociated with relavant ransactions by spedfying qedi protecion
mechanisms and providing standandzation that is intended to imgrove legal
cestanty Each type of Masher Agneefment Qo irtain Bypes of
mrarsactions. Diflerent types of mansactons mey be traded cut of dfferent
legal entities of affliates of a partiodar ahganamtion, resulting in the need for
multiple agrésments with 3 single counterparty. As the bMatter Agreementy
e spedic o unigue operations of detferent Joet types, they Alow 3 Fund o
diose cut and metits botal exposure 1o 3 counterparty in the event of a default
with respect bo all the ransactions govemed under a single haster
Agperrent with 3 counterpary. For Snind sl feporting purpases the
Stabements of Assers and Ligbdkties generally present denivative assets and
liabities on a gnoss baks, which reflects the full sk and sxpasunes prioe bo
AEtling
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Notes to Financial Statements

9. FEES AND EXPENSES

Each Fumd s subject 1o the
Applicable, Takben separy

fndlowineg fees payable an the Sollowing annual rates (stated as a percentage of the average daly net awsets of each Fund, or Clans, if
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Breeasl Baperd | Mg 30, 2000 W

180/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Notes to Financial Statements

The management, acvisory and administrative fees, if gpplicable, are paid monthly in arrears to FIMCO for providing or arranging for the peovision of advisory,
administragve and thind-party sendces induding audi, ossipdd, mustes, pormiolio sommting rousae legal, manster agent and printrg sefvices. The agendy and
distribution fees, if applicable, are paid monthlyin amears to reimibwse Enandal intermedanes that provide senvices and distribution relating 1o the units of the
applicabde Fund {or Class thereof, a5 applicable). in the case of the PIMCO Bammoda Foreign Low Duration Fund and PINCO Bermoda U3 Low Duration Fund, FIMCO,
ut of its managemen foe, will Dear the oosrs assodiated with advacey nd adminisinitive servoes, 0 1% of which i3 desigraned 1o cover adminiSiratie exgendies in
exchange for this fee, FIMCO will bear the costs of cerain thind-party sendces requined by the Funds, induding asdit, austodial, Bustee, portfolio accounting, begal
fransier agpent and prntng sendoes. FIMCO, and not Unisholders, would benedt from any price decrease in the oostof such third-party services, induding decreases
feaulting from a0 indedse innet asets b addton, with respedt 1o Funds that are abge o a0 adminirative fee, PIMCO gererally makes a profit on 4ach a fee

As noted in the table above, certain Funds and Classes of Funds are not subject to management, advisory, admindstrative, agency or distribution fees. PFINCO lapan
L, FEMCO" affiliate in Japan, s paid 3 fee from the lapanese investment Trusts of other investment vehides that imvest in i Funds or Classes and 3 portion of
such Tt it e aBocaned 10 FINKCO 1o compendate it for il servioes

The Fumis (of Classes thereol, g6 applicatie) may bear other expendes related 10 ther operaton that 4re nol overed by the management, advwriony, sdministate,
agency o dsiribufon fees, induwding bat not limibed 100 ) taxes and governmental fees; (1) brokerage fees and commissions and other poetioko ansaction expenses;
Erits ol BT oG monsy, .'u_l:,-_ﬁ.-.;_; iihERER! expedrie: (v Ax i tuley fxfe e, ||'J|,:!a||-‘_: ot o i -,_j.;lil,':f. s indemni Cition expented; dnd {v) Sy dapendes
dted of dlocatde 1o & wpedfic Class of umits, &5 applicable. FIMCO hi paid, of will py, the organizational expendes siasdated with PIMCO Shert-Tesm Strasegy’s
itial satup

FINMKCO andior its affiliates will initially advance to PINKCO Short-Teem Sbratedy all costs and expenses, induding kgl expenses, incured in connection with the inifia
public l_-1|-_||.':; of the JFY and LD Clasees of Urats of the Funed in Lipan (“0ffering Expenies™). AL of near the commencement of the Fund's opsrations, the Furd wil
reirmise PIMCO sdior itd affiuates for the Offer 1] Expmiicies ddvandid and will amorge sich l.:ll.'\-_rrn:; Expo s cot T first fiscal yeudr o W5 Ceer B8icars. HiGwarei,
FIMICO has agreed bowaive reimbursement of the Offering Expenses to fhe extent $hat s expenses exceed 0 05% per annum of the wum of the JFY and 60
Clarsses’ Wet Asset Value {the =Offering Expense Umitation™) Amy Offering Expenses waived due to the Offering Expense limitation may be recouped by FIMCO andior
its atfikates for & pericd not eaceeding Sve years from the comeencement of the Fund™s aperations; provided, the amount recouped by FIMCO andfor it4 affikates shall
ot exteed 0.05% per annum af the sum of the JFY and USD Classes” NAY. I either of the JPY and LED Classes of Units of She Fund is terminated price 5o the full
reimbursement of gl Orffering Expenses, PIMCO anddor its affiliates shal not seek reimibursement of any remaining wnrelmbursed smounts om thal Class
Furthermicee, if both of the 1P and USDr Classes of Units of the Fund are terminated price 30 he full reimbarsement of ol Orffering Bxpenses, FIMCO anddor its affliates
shl not Sesk resmbrssment of ay remaning unramburssd amoonts from the Fursd. PIMCO has pasd o wall pay, all oodls aod expensss, nduding begal expenied,
ricurred in conrechon with e mehal pubhc oferng of the AUD Class of Units of the Fund in Japan, A4 of My 30, 20019, thene wieé no recoverstie Oflermg Egpenies
to PINCO andor its affliates

PINKCO has appointed SMEBC Nitioo Seaurifies Inc. 1o act & Agent Compamy and Distibutor for the dstibution and senadng of units of the PINCO Euro Total Retum
Fuafd, PIMCO Reall Retams Fund, and the IPY and VST Clastes of PINCO Shoft-Term Steatedgy 10 fetad imvestons in Japan . PIMCO has sppented SMBC Nikko Saowineg
Inc 10 act 3 Agent Company for seniding of units of AUD Class of PIMCO Short-Term Srategy. Mo agent companies hawe been appomted Tor any of the other Funds

FIMKCC) has pad the coganizationdl expenses assodated with the areation of the Trust. If further Funds are laumnched, such oosts directly attributable to the relevant
Find may e home by the relevant Fund
10. RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS

The Imvestment Alvser 15 3 related party (o the Funck and (5 & mapon ty-owned subsbdany of Alang Asse! Managemen &G Fees patd w0 the related party, if any, are
disdgsed in Mote 9, and acoued related padty fee amounits, i any, are dadosed on the Statements of Assats and Liabilises

Alkanz Asset Management AG, a related party of the Tnast, cwned 0 064% of the net assets of the FIMCO Short-Term Srategy as of May 31, 2019

Certain Fuends ane permitted to purchase or sell seawities from or 1o ertan related affiliated fundk under spedfed conditions outlined in procedures. adopfied by the
Imvestment Adviser. The procedures haee been designed 1o emure that any purchase of sabe of sedurities by a fund from or so another fund that is or could be
considered an affilate by virtie of having 8 common adviser (o affiliated imvestment advisers), is effected at the cument market price. During the period ended May
21, 2009, the Fandi) beloy -n-:'|.|-_'|---1|r punchases snd sales of setunbies amondg SiMhanesd Tunds (Smounis m Eousan)

Fund Prordmes Sl
PIMDT Bew rresda Faresgn Loww Dureoon Fand ] o3 115
PPN By U1 5. Liwty Dt Fund a Fal
FIME B gprng Mkt Band Fundl 148 o aEm
PIMDD Boro Toesl Retum Ford E]] am
FIMED Fisal Aetues Fund a 08
LT ShorrTerm Sarasey 624 TEA

11. GUARANTEES AND INDEMMIFICATIONS

Uincer the Trust's organizational doasments, certain parties (induding fee Trustes and PIMOO) are indermnified against certain lisbilites that may aise out of
performande of their dulies 10 the Funds. Additionally, in the nomal course of business, the Fundt enter into contrads that contan 3 vanety of indemmification dauses
The Funds” mamum expodure under these arrangements is unbnown a5 this would irscive future daims that may be made against the Funds that have not yet
cooumed. Hownever, the Funds have nothad paor daims or losges pursoant 1o these confraces

Ervenil Bagord | Mg 57, 2000 )
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Notes to Financial Statements

12, UMITS OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST

Fead Luded Yeur Luded Veur Envied FearLaded
By AL AN By T, AN Elay . AR By T ARS
Uit Amean? Unrts Al (TS Amime sty LTI
Hicrizh ke il o n 3 240 n & im oo e N W
FY His Nk LT N Rk L1 L !
L= Ha WA L L1} A Wi 8,33 148514
Coxt ol s redoamad L] (6451 144} g [LEE] 17,131 L] Wiy
FY Ha W L0 L1 Y A L = AR
3 Wil Rk L) L0 L] L (R AL 93 EaS)
Hot e ienmd
mnding rea Fund unit
TR [ T T < | op f | I | 1 (110 T B (L 1.5
Feai Faded LT Vacis Enelad Yoar Eaded
iy . A By L HH By H, WS By HL 8
[IF Y Amemsd Uais Ammant Parn A s Upns Amami
Rucwipts for urits soid B ¥ hid3 1] NiR w HR v 17 ¥ 5
[BAL) W& 0] | LT | L% Rk L1 N Wiz
Ty Lo ;s i) L s N Ha
[IKE li& L] 13 i R K& A Wi
[MEH Ha W 1 BE3 L [ L1 HiL
[T Ha ] s (1517 WA K M Wi
{ Na [ (1] 1.5% ek L1 [T W
i] i A L1 i 1] 1] 1]
Ha 0] ] | L0 L1 Wi Rz
Ty Ny ] 7 R Hs 1Y Ha
11361 BA53 ] N 53 0.6/ 3 (TR
Na ok ] g R [ N W
W& 0] 1 0B Nk L1 [T i
Ha L Bk 13,5008 L [ M HiL
W Wh ] I2. 3008 [T} [T [T} WA,
T e Nk 14548 (B § 1 ek L1 [T} WA
ZaR I TS W8 = (TS Lol N o
Hot [ decovana} revudting from
Furd wnit Frwraction B & @ WS & LS ik 11 T | B
Brveusl Fagpord | My S0, 200 0
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Notes to Financial Statements

Fraa Faeded
Moy, A9
st e

J H LR i

d ] BAE
LIS ] 4555
@r S T

Ui 1123 1IBESS
Comr ol wvm redmpmnd
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F 513 L]
30 [5880 151,500
Wt |decrpamal raulting bom
Furd it rvection A4 1:1] E AR

[
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st P o Chier JFY o PR Fiog g ariores v Fund (S

Spbrary 05 P fecepaie e i My 1Y X

13, REGULATORY AND LITIGATION MATTERS

Funk. are not named 2 defiencants in any material litigation or arbivation proceedngs and ane not sware of sny matena ltigaton o daim pending of

threater

This formgoing tpesid onky a0 of ths date of this repon
14. INCOME TAX

bidert 1 B
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Short-Term Strategy

FEGIIFAL FENCr R FRANCFA
BRASLN T ol L EMITUNT WalLE AN WELLE
L] o) o Lo o O
STMENTS IN SECURITIES 120.7% Discover Bank ORIX Carp.
EPORATE BOKDS & BOTES T1.8% B 700% due N1FTRE0NG ¥ i 11] 34 2 ES0 due DANDTOZI | 150 & 340
ANRING & FINANCE prirs. Emirates NED PJSC TR0 due DAMRANIE ] 5
BN ABD D ank NY & 1% dow D1/TRR0 Fi] i 3 705% due DEMAA0ZE | i
3 1% dew DB TN £ b L] m Farst Abuw Dhahi Bank PISG Pratective Lide Global Fundusg
AerCap Ireland Capstal DAC 3555 dow BRI 3008 3095 3117% due DSTRC021 530 5002
4 60% d= 1205 i £ 1] G oldman Sochs Bank USA Qaatan Diar Finance Co,
A B dan 17300000 Fiii] L] J000% due BSCIEETH 1) 500 5000% dus DWZLE0I0 400 L]
A Group Lid. Galdman Sacks Group, lne. OME Finance Lid
3 153% doe DRRO001 i) T 3% dos WY 08 | 2ET5% dus AN 500 1]
Muir Lease Corp, 501 % dow ETATOTD 4 0l A5TE due OSTT037 500 507
T 125% dis 00N SN0 et 199 AR d 1111500 e T8 1EEN dus AT 1,000 1.0z
500 dee B0 30 Fit | 1SN doe BUTROOTY ] 55 015 dus D700 o0 2006
1 T50% de OUN5200 500 1534 Goodman LS. Fenance Two LLC Royal Bank of Scodand Groep PLE
3 500% des 0L S0 i m BLO00% doe EGTRR0T 508 K] .05% due DAMAA0TS 3150 1126
Rircasde Lid. Hitachi Capital UK PLC Santamdar Holdngs WSA. Inc.
5 125% dan 03152021 1,100 1136 0% dow BTN 2600 158 A5 due 13000021 &0 ]
T 25% A 4 572000 50 510 HEBC Holdings PLE Santandi UK Group Holdings PLE
Ally himaneial, Ine. 3505 doe DSNBQIH (4 5108 5081 1B dus 10MGTNID i m
3 0% e 17152019 1,000 1007 ICIE3 Bark Led. TN e DNDSOH 1,100 1.0
A B50% da (41502021 1 1m 3TN Ao BT 20000 1,008 1,062 Santasde UK PLC
B.000% dew 1137 57000 10 [17] 3 500% dus ERTBE0I0 [ e 250 due DENOE019 500 50
Ambiiean Tewar Conp. IHG Groep WY Simaehem Dversaas Capital Co. Lad,
7 A00'% dee DBAUEN0 300 0 JE00% due ERRANTI kL] a 5000 due TN 20030 500 512
3 375% des (5157200 7] I 3 751% duoe BGIAO022 1] 45 51 Groan Dper sting Partnership LP
Rozora Bank D1d Intametional Lease Fisancs Corp, 3 55% due DENAG0T1 500 500
2 T duw BLOG2EN0 1,300 126 B 250% dos TSR0 1] 7 Spri ngyl e Fincasmoe: G
L810% d DROTE0N i) T BLES% Ao B/150002 1108 1,250 17508 due 185012021 00 i
Nossuramn, Inc. ITAU Corpllamca B750% due 12050030 460 Fl,
8 LY Py i ] 3 ET3% e DRT2E01A 1.000 1,004 Standard Chartened PLC
Athena Global Funding fsl JPMorgan Chase & Co. 2 106% due 050019 S00 "
3 000% de DIV m m 1 T15% don DENRC0TT 18 2000 i 2 750 due 04N 72020 50 A07
3 B A TLEN e | 1T 3 0T dos DRI 500 507 LA dem DFTRTN19 6] 15 1488
Avslonl ay Comemndias, Inc. L1yds Bankisg Group PLE RS0 dus DANIST079 400 i
302 7% dee LN 52001 00 0 2907% d DD am % Srarweed Propery Trus, lnc.
oas Bank Lid. LA13% dow DGR ) 1,700 1.0 TES% due D102 400 08
1 B0% des IBU0 ] il Macquarie Group Lok Stata Bank of ledia
Banco Santander Chale 5% dow BRTITN 500 5 T due ONZOE030 1| k1
1 00% dee (07257000 20 il Miarsh & Melennan Cas., buc, 3.530% dys DATRA00 1,500 1504
1 TH% da TUTET0T1 B0 £08 2501 % due FROR0H 1] 0 Sumiteare Miesui Bankimg Corp,
Bank of Amenica Corp. Waitsubis hi UFJ Fiesncinl Groug, Inc. TATI% doe 1G0T 00 kL]
3% dew 100N il hiv) 3.260% due IR02007 1200 118 Sumabgars Whitsui Financial Growp, lee,
3 0% de 0021060 1,000 Lo 0% dow ERISE0IT 18 058 i 3354% dee DO 200 i) 1,300 1,308
Marclays PLE ' ' 3 443% d BRI 500 54 3. 700% due DVRATZI 400 405
7 0% e THAIBTNTE (e} 3,800 1896 % doe ERTIG0T 500 6 Synchrony Bank
B Aevaartoen Lid. Mhitsubishi UF) Loase & Fsance Co, Led J A dus [I30T0H [He] 1 1}
7 375% do 0152021 [nh 1,70 LE7Y 0% dor ERTSCUI 400 i Syacteeny Financial
7 T e D B0 0 198 T EE2% dow BRTAR022 1,500 1,481 FI006% des DEMSA0TT ) 1500 1.508
3 % de BR300 ] ) 2 0% dos RO ma e 1 BEY% dus AT 100 108
3 7% s (BT (o) 1,200 1106 Minsho Financial Groep, lsc UBS Gooup Funding Switearland AG
Brocmer Oparating Partnership P 3451 % dus DRTRENZ2 [s) 240 2480 3 455% due DEMSE073 500 502
1% dee (B0 1] ) AR chow 1 1022 (] 1.200 128 Wells Fargo Bank NA.
Cantor Fitrgerald LP 3 T dos DB 137 1,381 3 100% due 162021 500 5l
7.H7% dhoe 101 520018 1,000 1017 Morgan Stanbey 2 140% due DAE0EE Wi sm
Citibank NA. ' ' 3 0B5% dus EVIOG0Z 500 501 [
1123% dee B2000 1,500 1AM LS dae ONIRO0ZE ) 2500 2515 DUSTRIALE 315
Cgroup, Inc. TTTI% due BUNO0I2 L L] 5 e Ba-Tard hac.
3 5016 dw 7242000 1,060 13 Natiomesds Buildeg Sociaty ?7&"2!‘1‘1.-“35';’ et 150 5
Caepesatiove Rabobank A 1 B dos UTRENT i1 1] 1] Allsrgan Fending 525
J064% daw OUADFOT (e 2,000 182 N afWest Maskets PLE (0% das CEN20050 &0 408
Geudi Suix 5o Group AG A N W2 L 12y s due 03120030 00 85
BT dhow OB M 1,000 L N end Corp, Abirin Growp, lne.
Crndin Suisse Group Funding Qusimey Lol 4 BT3% doe D61 70000 S 57 3 4004 s DT 00 508
4. 601% de (ur B0T1 000 r 5 00% dos HUZBCITH 3 a0 Amdravor Legistics LP ;
Daeske Bask NS B 0% dor ERZ0000 L B o e 1050010 00 808
1.650% e DGOETE19 0 48 Nordea Bank Abp Asrow Electnics, Ine.
5% de 0011 X0 501 n? TAEA% dos BRT0T0TI [+ 1.008 0Eg T s DAL sa0 &7
D85 Greup Holdings Lad. AmtaNabion, Inc.
3200 e 250202 1.500 1,508 5 SO08 dys (015070 00 I
See ai g | Sy Sreteg # Fpaiy | Mgy 31 2013 B
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Short-Term Strategy (Cont.)

L=

BRETLINT
Lo

Awation Cagrial Group LLE

T TS dee TURIRNND ¥ i

3.53% de 0N 1,100

BAT Capitad Goep,

T 207 dw DAL Foi]

3 6% dee 087150007 330

AT Internationsl fmmce FLE

1A% diee DRI 1,500

Bayer IS, Fanomee 01 LLC

1% den DRSO L]

3 % dee 15200 1,100

oyer WS, Finascn LLC

T AT5% dee 10MET01G 2000

Becton Dickinson & Co.

T 133% des DRTEDNS 1,000

1 675% duw 120152010 i}

BN LS, Capital LLE

2 0% i OB 0000 (e} 2500

3 5% diew DR 370 175

Brstol-Myurs Squibb Ca.

. 05% di 5N BT 1,700

Breadeam Comp,

3 315 dum 01 52000 () 5100

3% dew DU S0 500

Cadchnad Health, Inc.

31 31% dew DB 5007 800

Central Nippon Exprawway Co. Lid

£.201% dom [EH1BCC) a0

1. 250% de DTN 1,000

1507 de 1A 1,000

T AME% dee 15700 7000

1 00% des UYL .U

LM e M |

30
(i vt Comamuanic ataans Opsdating llE
3570 dee 071230600

4. 200% d LU0 ?9*'!]
84 de TS0 B
Cigna Corp,

3 M0 dee 001 1201 1,000
38T des 7157000 [i:11]
CNH Industrial Capital LIC

175% den 071572819 i
A BT s MU0 oy
Comagea Brands. nc.

3 2% des 109200 L]
1S dew 10T2H00 Fol
Casnielation Brands, Inc,

321 0% e 111 501 500
VS Health Corp.

3 IN% dee EWOH00 1.000
AL Fundisg LLE

A (00% dew DEAILEC0 0
Damler hnsnce Homh Amenca LI

1 073% de IT0000 500
3 5% dus ISATSRN) ]
T 5% dem ENLT00T (&) 3.0
1 800'% de OT200E i
hedl Ingemational L1G

A % e OB 5RO am
[hedia Air Limess, Ine.

T AT e (001 320000 T
s sche Telokom Inemanenal Finance BV
1. 500% dw (5190010 B0
[hscovery Communicamens LLC

3 dee 007019 100
S.50% dus DRIV 5l
[N5H DRS Corp,

T.875% de ORIV i)
Sew aidwmpaying sas

ar

WHLE
(]
(]

199
1R

L]

w7
1630

1885

Lm0
i

L
]

1,704

57
137

]

100
mar

400

]
Fill

10
im
i

13
675

P

i

100
52

T

Frenarg
ENTNT
o
Energy Transher Dperating LP
4 TS0 dos BDONC0 H 500
EQT Corp.
L% dow DTRG0 500
BUEES% dus DET2000 2500
Equiay, bnc.
4% due (BN 2RI 1000
Fard Mater Cradu Co. LLE
1365% dos IRM122010 500
A753% dos BHTHO0N 00
5 E3I% doe BLAOTROH () 470

Fesanins Medical Casn U5 Finance 1, ine.

& E35% duee DTV32000 ]
GATX Corp.

1 0% dos DBT0200 1155
15N de NAS0H 1,000
Gienaral Elecanic Co,

1007 due BRTRCHH 802
JE00% dor BRTRCNNA () 1.808
B 00% due ERAT2010 500
Genaral Mills, Inc.

B E10% duoe BONG00M 09
Ganaral Mol Ca.

1SR des DENT20IN0 1]
Gemeral Motors Financial Co., Ino.

3 HT% dos HAGR0H 1.1
JEESN due 11RO 4 2000
3.0 due NLCGHL] 1.000
Harlay-Dandson Fanancial Seraces, Ine.

1 ES0% dhoe ERIROM 300
2A400% des BN SO0 500
1002 doe IHT12000 40
40 doe ERYRC0ON oa
Haeris Cap.

3 06T duos SLOOGIT) i1
WA, Ine.

6 500% dus B3N 52000 3500
Hewdett Packard Enteprese G,

L% doe BOAZ0T0 ]
1 30% doe B0S20N 1]
Habesm UL, Finance Sl & Cie 505

B 0% 4 K2T302008 ]
HPHT Fimance 15 Lad.

2 BTS5% du N TR0C0 1.000
Humsina, Ina.

1 EI5% due BTN 0HD 80
Hyundai Capital Amenca

200 % duoe ETTZ010 500
2 0% due ERN 00000 {]13]
1 Tl doe DRTBRIGD A0
1A% doe SR1RC000 G0d
J570% Ao ETNRGOT 72
Hyundai Capaal Sennces, Ino.

1. 85% dus SRO0Z01R 1]
2 5 dus SR0C(0 1]
lmgesial Brands Finance PLC

2 0% dus BT 000 na
Imcuine Preot Finssce LG

5 000% dos E2N02008 1.008
Kandur Mar gan, Inc.

150% dos R2TN200R {14
Krafi Hmnz Fewds Co,

L05% dus ERI0CTH 400
3 35% dw DBN 0022 B02
Martsat Intematonal, lne.

3 0% due 12X 1.008
A N5% dos ERUB0T L
Masco Corp,

J500% dos AN 20N 1
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1.0
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500
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701
1085
400
a0
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1
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FANCPAY

AMTUNT
L]

MiDamal s Corp.

0K dus 107021 ] W0 &

MGM Resorts Imtermatenal

5T due (0T L]

B T50% due 10010030 1 &S50

Muondeler Inmmanensl Holdings Neshedands BY

A160% due 1005 o]

Mylan NY

2'500% due (SD7I019 =]

J150% due DSRS0 00

1 TN due 12052020 o

N ewmn, Ine.

B 300% due D205 100

Mizsam Molor Accepamce Carp.

LTS doe DRG0 am

128N due DT IT07Y 0

3 203% due (9210121 (]

J247% dee DA T0IT il 1350

T due DHTRANET 1000

NTT Fenanea Corp.

A.130% due DEACNI0 10

L Edivs

1RTEM dus DSDLTNE m

A15% due DESE0T 1300

£ EEMN due DENSO022 M

Pacilic Nasonal Funance Pry L.

RSN due 0920020 am

Park Aerospace Holdmgs Lid.

JIES% due DIMSAN L]

5 T30% due (BN SO0EE i

Penske Treck Loasing Co. LP

LI due DETRGT 1800

5 due OWESE0I1 il |

Pantas Finance Sl

SN due DSMATN 211

Phillips &6

13T due DANSTNTD 280

QUALCOMM, Inc.

LE0 due DRCRIOEY m

Ras Latan Ligeehied Naturad Gas Co. Lid, 3

B T30 e (SC0EN19 L

Reckin Bmckiver Treasary Semvices PLE

3 163% dus (BRA20532 450

Rockies Expeoss Pipaline LLE

5E75% dus DANST0I0 1.1

Shire Acquisisens Invostments ledand AC

1 900% due DFTLT0T9 300

SMBC Aviaton Capital Finaso: DAC

DR due DFRSONZT m

550 due DANMSAN2Y B

Spactra Enacgy Pansers LP

1.785% due DSTRINID an

Spirit ReroSystams, Ine.

T AN % dus DENSITZT L]

Syngenta Fanance NY

G due DA LEDD

Teledonica Emisinnes 5.4,

5 1% due D470 50

BT due OANSE018 00

Tencem Holdimgs Lad.

458% dus DAN LTHIRA o

Tewa Phamaceautical Finance Nethedands 1] BY

1. TOE%, s DR SE019 rallll

Textrom, Inc,

10, due TR 400

Whhwiare, lac,

1 300% due DET1LO020 400

Volkswagen Droup of Amenca Fnses LLE

BN due 1RMITT20 (Jii]

Bretei i Fipiy | Mgy 31 2015
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Short-Term Strategy (Cont.)

[T T ]
BAEOUNT WRLLE BMOUNT WALE
Lo [ 0 L]
Vulcan Maserial: Co.
1 170% dee 03OV ] B0 3 500 Dawphin, Penesylvania, Pennyyglyosa Bagher Liecat o
Wahtec Corp. Assistance Aqgescy Revenoe Bonds, Senes 200
390 1% dw (51572000 00 0 2 0% o BOVZSO03G ¥ b T 34
Winhsarths Group Lid, Sacrameno, Calibames, Genaral Obliganon Bonds,
4001 o DN} i 406 Sexies J0AT
Timmer Bigst Hol dings, Inc. J250% duos BATZ04T m X0
3.T75% des VA BOE0 i} ) Sal Lake, Utsh, Ursh Sate Bosrd of Regont: Revense
Toend, bne. Bonds, Senes 2007
7 0% ds D200 Fi] Ay 3 BED o DIIZSOTST 1] 18
WD Towd Musicipal Bonds & Notes ]
] T {Cost 5145
AT&T, Ine. < COVER EREIES 0,85
3 41 B% cos DA SN 500 35 - 77 "'ﬂwr'm LT
TR M i annma
BP l:l:h:lml;wr:if; -lq:urm.lnt- . e A% dow VTS0 N 7
3275% e (AN £50 g5z 0% do MOAINOAT G118 615
Chagokn Ebeciric Pawsr Co. e 3 500 dos 1RTG0MT 1938 .40
3 1% e (01 200 2 00 3 5% da QUZREOT 4 1
ENOOC Finamc 2015 Ausralia Pey Lid, A 0% s T 204E G470 r1%
T Y% dies RTS2000 1.000 (] 4 005 o N1AN.2048 s THS
1] Eneegy Gas Holdiegs LLC 4 E00% dow NZN012048 1.508 1,970
3111% dee 0157200 L 3 Fannis Mav, TRA
?mﬁfﬂrﬁrﬁm . i £00% s BI040 (B0 21 2167
;51'&1:&1-1?&& 'u'] ‘.ll.'!'i Federal Home Loan Mertgage Goep, (b}
Enbridge, Inc. ' i 1 E00% dus DEACITY 1200 1.20
2 4% den 011102620 700 g L BROEH ] et
[Exnlon Genaration Co. LLC Frnddin Mac
4.000% den 1B 30 i) 2 52% duw BH150037 1,343 133
Israsl Edectric Corp_Lid, 7 EEI% don IR SOTH2 [ ] i
ST e 12500 B0 i ] 7 357% dus BONSO0IT LA 1,882
Mississippi Pwer Co, 2902% dus EN/15204D 5l B3l
1 50% de M T000 B & 2 500% doe BUNSO0E 1 i
HWeurke s Enmprgy Capital Heldings, Inc, :
7 1% e GRS 1,300 | ?g ::':6 i " i
i i e o M) g do SROO0BY 107 1w
Pesnsyivansa Hecine Ca. el el 2 i !
5 200% doe U220 20 | A A A e
Pesronas Global Suksk Lid. il i 4
7 7% dse X1 67200 B &30 i EEE .
Phaans All American Pipeline LP L HT% don *LW['?“ 16 181
P - 3 Ni
i _ I BIE% dow 11200087 ] 1,085
;m:ifé?r:g:{ig ;£ {H{;g Tatal LS, Gowernment Agencies ]
Sabine Pass Liguedserion LLE {Con 535541
5 5% dae TILIDN 2 i
Seanpea Losrgy Troasory Indlshon Protected Sacuntesic)
BT den (1570019 30 a0 0 E5% dow BAVTSED fa) BEH 5558
J061% daw 0011 S0 30 it 0 15% dus BTV1SQ0N A5 4458
3097 doe 0N 57000 [ | T4 0250% dos B1NST0I5 2468 457
Simnpec Group Oversess Developmsst 2015 Led. 0 T0% due ETERO000 1148 13,045
. 500% diee DU2ET0N B Ta8 S —_
Smopec Group Overseas Development 2096 Led. Total LS. Treasury Obligations — e
1;750% e D013 1100 gy \Cem R
Smoprc Group 0 Dewel A HAT Led. DRATGAGE -BACKEDN SECIRITIES 12.3%
2 5% dow D31 32000 1,000 15 ACE Securives Corpavation Home Equity Loan Trast
Soauthean Power Co. T H0% dos DETHIH ] o]
318 e 127200000 1,100 1,100 APEIT Trast
Vediroa Comemmsat oo, g, JATEN du 1111020035 863 s
361 5% dew 037160200 1 102 Awiwm Hotel Pontfolio Trest
3 G1EY% dem (51570005 (0} 1,500 LR 2300% due 650005 1 [=H
Vel ome Growp PLC BAMILL Comemreial Mongage Secentios Teuw
350 duw TLAEN2 (o) Pl 2ET 3 550% dos DWESENEE m i
WGL Heldings, Inc A G0 e 0152004 4m 5]
3T dew 001 000 A g2 Bancorp Commercial Morigage Trust
.10 0% doe BY152035 il i
Tutal Corpasate Bonds & Notes. 11,300 g%’mﬁgﬁ? et sl W' TIT“
—_— X 3 144
(Cost STMLOB) 3 %1% s DHTRENI b %0
e ans vy o9
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FRACPR

AT WALLE
L] (11415

Bear Stearss Adustable Ram Mongage Truse

&N, des (8050030 E n s n

50E% dee DTSN 16 18

Bear Siearms Asset-Backed Seconitie | Trust

3N des DFTO0M r Baz

Bear Saeares Second Lien Toust

3 70N dee DLIST036 1200 100

Cimgreup Morigage Loan Trast, Ine.

2. TN, den 10RST03E =3 L]

Cimc Morgage LLC

£ 300% dee 10750027 M L]

Commercial Mertgage Trust

% den 020486 i s

Countrypwide Asset-Backed Cenificates

2 THN e DETN3G nr nr

Credit Suisse Mo gage Capatal Cernficanes

TR dee BETRO0NE 4 i

Credit Suisse Mon gage Capatal Trust

3 190% dew DA N2 o kL]

C3 First Baston Mongage-Backed Trest

T170% den 1TS00M 12 12

Fimsbury Square PLC

1/805% due DENGT0ES GEP 1,700 FALT

Firstman Mortgage Fonding Trost Neod

1T1T% dee DFTRA049 4 L] ]

Fremaom Home Loan Trusi

J185% dun DTS 400 il

GPMAT Lid

L% dee 1WTLA0TS L2 a3

Geaan Woll Trist

1790% des (EMST0M 00 500

% Mangoge Secwnn s Corporation Tt

1145% dem DAMSTNT 1] ]

Huodmes Masior | ssuer PLG

LIET% des 100005 ka8 BES

10075 dee 100505 1500 Jam

HPLY Trust

1500% den 1RNNTNE A00 Llis)

Impac CMB Trast

25N dem [RESO35 1357 1.927

107 due DFTI035 Fril Fr.l

JPMorgan Chase Commercal Mangege Seewities Trust

175004 den DENSNTS 00 ol

1 445% dem DEMSTNIT i 401

Lanark Master sswer PLC

1 295% den 130069 L 8l

| egacy Marigage Assel Trust

1A% de 05790059 ol Ll

1 THR den DAT50059 A5 i)

LMIREC, Ine.

4,159% dem 1RATTE L] (-]

Long Beach Morigage Len Trust

1A% den DTGNS 1500 1,007

MASTR Assei-Backed Securdies Tnssi

31700 e OIS0 180 1]

Maorgan Stanley Asse-Backed Sauntins Capital L Inc,
Tzt

17000 den SIS0 157 11i1]
Morgan Seanley Capital | Trest

100 dee 1ENS303 00 i
1500 des (BMSTNE ma m
Motel & Trug

1550 dee DENSTOM 195 =]
M eve Residential Morigage | oan Tnsst

45000 dee DS0058 Fuxl me

Momura Reseceriti mtion Tnast

TG dem 100RT03G L FaLT

NovaStar Mortgagn Fonding Trest

DI e DLZSEN3G i A
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Short-Term Strategy (Cont.)

Lol =t
BREUINT WRLLE
[
Permanan Master lssuar PLC
7 977% die 0771572058 ¥ 50 3 530
PEP L1d.
3% e 71 W05 13 130
J800% dw DS LR 1,600 LEM
Renidential Asvet Morigage Products Teust
3110 diee D9T25005 509 1)
s Liesial ghgn nAc
T M7 dew DRDF0G5 Gar 131 7
Hipon Morigages PLC
1 6% e DB20F5E 158 14
RBAT LP
4. (006 dum (BI040 £ liri} En
Sibyerstons Master |saeer LG
0L000% duw D1URET0 e 5 £
I 1AE% dos DUV ¥ ol m
Souctmred Axset Investment Loan Toest
1. 060% dew D200 1,580 L5
Taurus UK DAC
1B duw 10 20T =1 i b
Tharaldsom Hotel Postfolio Trast
32 T da 10N UM 5 a0 &8
Towed Point Mongage Fending Aeburm 11 PLG
1 4% duw IG20FD0M5 Gar  1m L
Towed Paint Monigage Fesding Granited PLC
1. E55% due 1072072051 kL im
Towed Point Morigage Trest
3 430% dee TSNS ] an &
Tty Sqesie PLE
1571% dow 771 57051 Gar 162 Fila]
WFES-Barclays Commarcial Mongage Trust
I 1% dus MATFRME ] 30 i
VOLT Lanec
JNT5% dow DRTSTT et
Warwick Finance Residential Morigages No Dne PLC
1 04 de (RUME AP el 1152
Walls Fanps Commercial Madgage Teus
11 dew 1371572006 ] 1,50 1443
1T dew 12730001 50 439
A% o 075G 3 M
WHRES Comeveci ol Mangege Teusn
1IN A 12N 5005 BTS CH]
Tmal Mongage-Backed Sacantins AT FA
(Casi 547,480}
Aibsoi Realry Commate al Heal Exvacs Hotes L,
3.660'% den (6152007 (W) ] 1]
Aubsour CLO ¥ DAC
0 ds A S3000 ElIR Lii] ]
Metrnm X1
A% de AT IRDT ¢ 10m 100
BE&EM CLO Lid.
3I% e (AP BC226 1547 (]
ok of The West Asto Trast
1. T80% dow (157000 1" 15
Demehin Sirnet Pamnen: 010 VI Lid.
1 1% dem 07182007 1,000 LRLL]
Hack Mansond CL0 Dussgnated Actpnty Co.
3 B4% dee 100000 1,060 L
B umper UK Finamce PLC
E000'% dow D207 GaP 2500 1054
CARDS Il Taust
1 T00% duw 1071 2002 W] {Frul 1]
7 T90% e U] 0T 1,000 Lon
Canlyle Global Market Saratogpes Fure CLO DAC
0,730 des DRV EUR i) 426
CarMax Ao Bevnar Trast
1 E00% des 0150 2 o] ADf
Sew aidwmpaying sas

HEnGIrR
BTN T Wl
] L]
CentCLO t0Lid
1517% due 10005 ¥ |68 168
Chesapeakes Funding BILLE
1.520% dos DO152009 568 5EG
3 0% due BATSEMI0 a4 e}
Comenrcial badusanal Finsnce Corporstion Funding Lid.
3 0% dus NOCSEIET 400 %4
Caninge CLO 1| BY
0 559% dos 11N150008 EUR ] 1,110
Dariry Park CLO DAC
01 EC00% dhow BATRC0N0 3 e}
Dorehester Park CLO DAC
AN due ATZ0H g 500 sl
Drpden 4 Ewro CLO BY
(L0 o DTS00 EuA L[] Li L]
ECMC Group Stsdant Loan Trust
1 0T dos EODT0068 ¥ 618 63
J A% doe BSTS0067 1,069 1,081
EF5 Voluniees LLE
140N doe 1OASOM5 168 161
Enteaprise Flest Financing LLC
2 E0% doe NOAZ220N 30 3
Evans Growe 010 L1d.
LTS due B5T0C00 2100 208
Fagueraa CLO Lid
48T d BLASR0ET 364 a8
Fard Cradnn Flooplan Meier (wmes Trast A
2 SI0% des 10NS2TH Tod 1
Galkstin CLO [X L1d
3 54 7% dos O17N2000 1108 1,087
GMF Floorplan thamar Rewolwing Trust
1 0% due 091150007 40 i
2 500% due 0915200 1,700 1.M43
Haleyon Loss Adwisors Fusding Lid,
350 7% e BATO0ZT 1,002 1,056
Herz Float Lease Funding LP
3 720% dus 0502032 1,000 1,085
Jamestmen CLO W Led.
LB due 0150000 1] i}
ol st CLO VI LEd
J4ET due BTN5R00 500 8
slubsdes CLO BY
0 450% dow 120 5220 EuR 1.508 1,687
LoanCoes |3imer Lnd
1 559% dos BSUAD0GE H [ 1] iz
LP Cradu Caed Asvet-Racked Seconnes Mavter Tt
4 BT dus DATNOIN :x}] B2
Marsthon CLOV L1d
I do TUIR0IT 1.500 1451
Marleme Funding Trust
080 due BRI TR00 158 157
3. 130% dus BB L300 1,506
A TI0% duoe DRI5O0N 451 £
Masier Credit Cand Trusi 1l
1 500% doe IR0 500 L
Mercedes Banz Aute Lease Trus
1 0% o 4152000 02 i
MMAF Equipesn Finsncs LG
2 2% due BAN20ITN 509 o=l
Mountaim Wiew GLO X Lod.
LA duw NONI0ET 1.008 ]
Navient Private Educatom Loan Trust
L 560% doe 12050000 118 18
Navient Studen Loan Trusi
140N doe 1150050 % el
3 500% dos BTIS0086 (1T} L)
Nelnet Ssudont Lean Trus
3 U0 due BATIT030 16 Fir i)
1 0% dos DROSODES 153 154
0% doe D2T0050 FALF L1015
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FANCPAY

AMTUNT
L]

1. 3% den DETNTOET E LA

Dcean Traals Q1O IY

142N den DB 2T0TS Fuil}

OGP CLO Lad,

13T dee DINSO0ZT (fin]

OmeMain Finascinl anmnes Trust

2.370% den DEMAT0HT a0

OSCAR S, Fusding Trema IXLLE

T 150% dem DEMRTNTI ’B7

OSCARUS. Fusding Tres VHILLE

2000% dee DAT2ONT T8

Osear US, Funding X 1LE

31088 des DA 1OZE 00

Palmer Square CLO Lrd

1 30% den DENSANHG &

Penarth Master lsswer PLC

T ES1% des DSNRTHZY ton

PFS Financing Corp.

2 9% dem DAT N4 bLll

Prasper Marketplaoe bssumon Trust

T den 1000 15

Securitized Term Auto Recevables Trust

Q0 dee DETI0I 1,180

SLC Stedent Ledn Toust

1/578% den DSN50029 m

2 THY% dee 3N S002T i)

SLM Peivase Education Loan Test

BN des DERATN4L

SLM Saudent Loan Toust

2 570% dum DLIRTIG 456

0% due 12050027 ar

D% due DASR0ES il

Soki Consumar Loan Progeam LLE

2 TI0% den DNTTN0G i

Sokr Cansumer Loan Program Trad

2 000% dee [STSO02E (W 1000

J010% due DATRTEE 400

T2 dee DTS00 B3

Sofi Prolessional Lean Program LLG

1. T2 dee 10272036 m

1. 330% dem DNTTNSE 3

Sobr Professional Lean Progeans Trust

1% dee DLI04E i}

SpringCastle Fendimg Assot-8 acked Notes

1 700% des D005 (W €00

THL Candw Wind fevar CLO Lrd

4T dex DANSTNTE Fii 1}

Tukehau C10 BY

[1E0% des DSDUTNTE R 1500

Teill wen Coredin Caed Trwst 1l

260N den (T2 EH 1,500

200 dus DRG0 00

Upstart Secuntization Trusi

450 dee DAO0OTG 0

Yenose XV CLO L,

I AT den DURTOIT Fin ]

Woya CLO Lud.

3 300% dee DAZSO00G iBH

Wik teMorse 00 Lad.

I THEN den DA VT0IE H

Tetal Azset-Backed Securies

| Clerst 53,5905
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TBIN% den (A 1900
Export-lmport Bank of lsdia
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Short-Term Strategy (Cont.)

3 A7S% dus 1BTDT01D ] ]

Total Severnign |s5oes 3551

[TR T

ORT-TERM INSTRUMENTS 2.7%

Encana Cosp, Ine.

3TN o BTV [ 0 e

Energy Transfer Panners LP

304 4% o (BAIST0NE [ 2200 |

W5H Peatloliomenagement Aoafl

7 BT de 1INE002 (D B0 ]

Syngenta Wilmingien, lec.

3 205% dus 0T0G°01 0 D 1,800 (]

VN Credn Canada, bno.

1A% des OTAUT0 B 3900 T8
108

Australia and Now £ ralend Banking Grosp Did,

0L T30 dew RTI4TN N i i
|- BOM% duw DTS20 £ 15 15
Dk of Nowa Sootia
B4 dhes DRSO N (i) 512
1. 0% de OBATFNIG ] m 1
BNP Paribins B ank
PRSI due DSNGAAINS BIR 12 13
[Brewen Brosbers Harriman & Ca,
(ELR00') de DSNCAAING 124 ] ]
SR5TIMR) dum SRS HIR | 1
B0 duw BTS20 &P 1 |
8 T dee DETA201S N 1 ]
0840 o DRITT01S CAD 14 1
Caibank NA,
QI0% dew ORT2INY GaF 1 L]
1AM dew DRSO £ ' 58
VS Bank Lid,
1B dew BIS20N 1] B
WBC Bank FLC
PR 5T doe DEECLANNG HIR 19 ]
LI dm RSN = L] ]
JPMlorgan Chase Bank NA.
1. B00% des DRS00 £ 114 1
Rayal Bank of Canoda
10 d DTS20 2 2
St o Wi s Bamking Corp,
POET0N) dem DSAVATE HIE LK} 1]
| G dow GTETRIG 4 L] 1]
Suwnitoenen Witz Trust Bank Led
05T e DEACVRNTS BIR 210 Fiel ]
QI0% A DRI Gar # i
1 0 dew DETHTHNG £ a1 a5
150

Total Shor -Term Instruments 450
(Carst $10,451]
Toial Pewesimanis in Secorities (a] 1207% 5 5NN
(Gt S0, B0
Fmancaal Darvstive

Instremmsts (1Kh] 1.5% A

{Castor Premdums, net S350

Ouher Aszets ond Liabilines, ne222%) (867096}
Wi Assnts 100 5 MSEN

See ain g sy | Sew Broted ¥ Pt | Mgy 31, 201
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Short-Term Strategy (Cont.)

NOTES T SCHEL i INVESTMENTS (AM TS5 IN THOUSANDS®, EXCERT NUMEER OF CONTRACTSE

A zero balance may reflect actual amounts rounding te less than one thousand.

The allocation of Totsl Investments by gecgraphic region as of May 31, 2003 s 72.4% of Net Lasets bn the Lnited States, 11.7% of United Kingdem, 9.0% of
Japan and other countries comprising of 26.6% of Met Assats In oggregate,

Whis-laiied secirity.

Frinsipal amount of secirity s adjusted for inflation

Coupon repressnts a yiedd to maturity,

RORROWINGS ANO OTHER FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

Payableie
Barwmmy P cior Rogmi chirie
ke g e nin

1 15l H (3331

1 B

ol

il
1] I %
ADA

0
Total Revame Reperchus Agnesaens
Barmwanng Deneying Fltanby
i swa bow prty Hare Tate e
53 150 s R LI
Tom| Sals-Buybact Tranaaesiors
Esmssing Cosvacimsl Mateng of the Agresmenis
eyl aad Greser Thas
Casnamis i W iy Total

Reswree Repmchass Aprements
4 3, Lo Dbt ] 1} ] ] 1 i} &
U 5 Corpore 1] 1] 1]
Total Revarta Aeprrohse Agraemank [] [] ¥ [l [] i 4 [
Sale Dayhack ] s cnses
U5 Goeemmen Debg ] ] ] 6 ) L) 1] L ] § [l
Ton| Sale-Bughact Trareactiors [] i [] [roNiFx]] [ [] [] 1 [] [rilirx]
Teral Berrowrings [] [] [] mesn & [] [ [] [] 7 DEN
Puruble for Firverce Fapurches Agessarm ard Sole-Buvbeck Towrectors 4 (il 7]

The delloveng & 4 summany by coonss ey o the maren wikes of Borrowengs: snd Dhher Fnercing Trascacwons and collanstl pledgedtrect wedh o of Mey 31, 2009

{&l Secuities with an aggregate market value of 280282 have been plidged as collatersl nder the terms of the following master sgreements as of May
a1, 2044,
e pmse e
Ageemeal Pargale Toi Tl
Fivceris Rarvnmen Fayable tar Banewingsand
ke Feparchass Sale Buryback Fagable i Othed Friss cing Collamral
L Pty Recered Agerrmrnt T sx Skt Rales T it i P led go i Bpcwrond) H“F:pnllll"'
Glotall ez ser Repurcbace Agrssmint
i ] o 3 b # 1 kR T igd 2 18
sl [ o g 1} -]
1 1] ] 0 e air
Sacarities Foeward Traeactiore Agresment
8 L] i) |?l':‘||:"$l [ 15
Turtal Beerroveinge weed Other Firureing Triractors [] B & e & [Damd 4 a

See ain g sy | Sew
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Schedule of Investments PIMCO Short-Term Strategy (Cont.)

Tty svwrseamanss of Batopyman sptdtandng dotng B parnd endied My 51 20 Bwae 5106 457 55 swmighind svwsige plere] sbeod JTARIN Svwioe bortowene ey i by il b K rivenc o ol it mprs i
sfimrearti o bald Spnga
g Farble o sabebber i b toes nobvder 51 of defered o Eop

% Mgt prpomyre Fypreentn e el nancdltpinyatin | 10 weoid be dum frecvts e cousterety n B e of delyell Exjoiurs Srom Bormowing 3nd ofiar henan Sewve e oo coly ba e S | Ao govened il 1B
ek PR P A W Tl 2k bl ety Tan e B Nemwr lereng Aranpeeanas, o ha Mo o hmar ol SR emans F mem 0 amsran rRnleeg RORTE BECTR TRR{amenls

lmreakred
el Apr ' toanm e
liesgnphen Type Comtragin o e b ) Agpt Linkility
FNeareh Cansda Bank Acopmince December Funee Long m ] ] # [ ]
FManth Canada Bank Moxeptinos June Fusses Lisig 186 Hy 41 ]
FMangh Carada Bank Acoeptancs Sepimmber Funes Long Fibi] 13 5i 1]
FMoreh Eunbor Imeent Fane Masch Funee lorg K] i iq 1 ]
Sy Burodolic Jore holire hait &R ¥} {2} [ 4 11]
-0y Eurodofiar MaschiF Sharn ¥R 519 (596} 0 (k]
SO0y Eirododlar 5 Shor 20 [T ] @5
UE Toeasury 2Y Sapoember hutuie lang 17 15 E 0
05 Tewasury 10-Year Nooe Sepmmber Funres Lang = pgk] 17 ] & ]
U5 Temsmury 10-Year Now Sepiesnber Funng Sheart (5ang 16 [¥él] a iiF]
Tl Futurm Conric ¥ il L] nr_ & [rec]
Uiva bred
Fouwd Deal Batandy Mwtisnal Appreciastan’

[T [Pay Rate: Nl Mt i epeimt il s At Luaba oty
GO HY-31 index B 00 ¥ I § § & (241 & Bh & ]

G HY-32 bndes e DS M i ]
COXBE-T bnden 1 12 il

5 1438 [ (1181 [EE] [ 1]
Wt eudized

PagMecern Mgty Hatianal Approciation’

Hating Rate Hating Rale lude Datw Amsanl lepiet liam)

P HMorh U50-LBOR [T § (=X B ] L] [ ] £ 0
P FMeth I50-L1B0R 0511200 KELLL]] 111 1 ]
Py FMomb 150-LIBOR 051420 01m i ]
Flacn e Hierah U50-LIBOR (g lin] . ] 1531
Py FEOLOT frdex 0D b ]
Fa® FEDL indee et il A1 n

2 FEDLOT bradax i) ]

A e FEQLOT inde ] Gl

g § [ ] [

Totsl Seap kgresments L) ¥ L] LI

The lebiveng & 4 vummey o e me b el vieria o o g o Excharage-Traded or Carveally (e Francial Desia Irssumens & oof May 31, 2013

fgh  Cashof $3.523 has been pledged as collatersl Tor sxchange-traded ard conally cleared finamcial deriva tve irstruments as of May 31, 2079, Ses Note 8,
Master Netting Arrangements, in the Notes to Financlal Statements for mose iInformation regarding master netting amangem-ents,

Findaiial Deinalee Maet Visbbiial i bee Liabilinies
Yomiatran Maryin Yanates Blargin
Rrkenl Value Asaat Maket Valow R baluty
Fachised T Vi Sevap
Dptinis Felmies Ageimants Taml B i Fummim Agir et Talal
Tol Exchange-Tra ted or Canmuly Claared ' ) TR W f ™8 ] w8 ] 4 =]

"W e el boyar ol prodecBind Sad g drelil et icun i delwed otdes’ |ba Baren of (! et ol e p et 1 Fond wal athee B rawn Foom e el of potiec budh ey it el b [ it ol it o B s
e e 1k rilind SRS B0 ubdurlg et vl gt e Lhun vl o i ki o [ Do e B0 M ot T D o 6N o b mgul T M Bt lesteatt ] o el B o ey lon o e
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(343)]  (18,909) (28) (516)
(1) (73)
) (351) (&) (73)
) (359) ) (73)
(1) (73)
©60)|  (3.671)
(2,345) (44,153)
@os)|  (4,429)
am|  (11,974) 322 4,338 16) (164) 103)]  (1,085)
2018 31 2018 31
86 1,472

3,580 322,728

110 10,259

810 74,043

474 48,651

@6)|  (1,459)

@20  (67,205)

35| (3,281)

18)| (20,087)

08)|  (21,155)
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0 13 3,795 344,003
@ 2017 14 2018 31
13
14
US GAAP
2018 31
2018 31
15

2018
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Statements of Assets and Liabilities cont)

[ e PNC]
[megim Emsrpg PN B
Markeis: Bord Miarbeis Bord Toke Refum PMCD Pl MMCA Shert:

£ 45 L T i
Net fzsetz 8 dpassd ) 4178 HR &6 3 & 3 WA
Cast of Investments in Sacurities ] 606 1 M,194 : 29,0 .54
Coat of Investments in Afliliates ] 8547 54
Cast of Foreign Currency Held 3
Proceeds Received on Short Sales 3
Cost or Preminms of Financial Derivative Instroments, net 4
b : JIERATE
ok, far] & i, il i3 §
Saw acsampanying natey
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of Assets and Liabilities (cont

Units lssued and Outstanding: WA A

Zaw mromparging nain
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Statements of Assets and Liabilities (cont)

FNED PN

merging Emergg FMO B
Wark et Bord Mt Bord Tl Feturm PRCD Real MO S
T Fisd I Fd W Fird Rusrs Fard Tas Sratigy
Net Asset Value and Redemption Price Per Unit Qutstanding:
. e + ....... ::_ ....... + ....................... T
v v & '
¥ i ML { ¥
' *
i X ;
B v ¥
£ I:
L] |
\ —, .

Zaw mromparging nain
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PRED FMICD
Emargng Emergng PIMCOErn
Nt et ol Martra Bod Total Feturn FICD Pl PMCD St
furd Il Fund Wl Furdl Fem Furd Term Smnimgy

Expenses:
Mo

1 =

1e
Net Investment Income f18
Net Realized Gain (Loss)

..................... L - L] S .. | NE— 11— _‘
Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation

= 1000 OF GO CRoowexy Tmernces Lol UL S———— —— a2y

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Aszets Resulting from Operations &% 4

Zaw mromparging nain
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Statements of Changes in Net Assets jcon

] D
Emerprg Emegry D um
Mwten ol Navten Bare Tzl Reem FNCE el D St
N thousan furd I furd Ferd Pewum furd Tom fmvmgyy
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets from:

it A .
Fund Linst Transactions:
Total Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets i 3 1,33
Net Azsets:
T K (i " I

Zaw mromparging nain
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Financial Highlights (cont)

PRIC] Emergng
Mirtea Bordd IO Furn FMCD Shore-
Fud W Total Feum PG Feudl Term Srwegy
Sl ral P Uit Dot A0 Fand P Fund J 1P
v 4 “
(e
=
e 1 T -
; e |
PINICD Shore FINICO Shon PO Shen
Tem Sreagy Torm STvagy o vy
Salarsd P e Do J s ¥ [11]
= : e S
E =
f B
: 1 ¥ ¥
L T
o My 3T
AN

Zaw mromparging nain
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Notes to Financial Statements

1. ORGAMIZATION

E s
" " [T: i
- f ¥ h E
L . 5
3 i o g
LB 1 i i
N . y
J i
LE
" T lored | A Tl
!
i [T i T i ! 1% 1 e m }
e . » i FIL T 2 A M in A . i Asnris P F vl Py ol .

2. SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES
(&) Underlying Fund The T

|b) Securities Transactions and Investment Income ©:
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reflected a5 2 component of net realized gain floss) on imvestments on the
Statements of Operations 'J:I'I.J':l-\rl gaire rsses on martgage-related
and other asset-badked securities, § any, ase recosded a5 components af

nterest income on the ,Ials-rreﬂ of Operatiors

Dbt abligaticns may be placed on non-acciual status and related inedest
income may be red .J',.r g cunent sccrials and wiiting off et
receivable when the collection ?II of a portion of interest has beoome
doubitful based on consistertly apphed procedures A debe ob
remaved fram noreaotiual status when the isseer resumes infenest payments
of when collectability of inberest & prabatle

{c) Cash and Foreign Currency The finanasl statermerts of sach Fu
presented wsing the cumency of the primary economic emdscnment in
aparates ithe unctional currency™). The Tuncsansl currency fod
the 1.5 dallar, except for the PIMCO Euro Total Retumn Fund which is the

Eurg

The market values of fpreign sequrities, cumency holdings and other assets

and labilities are transkated it each Fund's functional curmency based an the
current exchangs fates each business day. Purchases and sakes of secutities
and income and experse items denominated in forsign currencies, & any, ane
trarrhated irta amch Furd's reg GG | Quirendy 35 Bhe axchaf
rate in effect on the trarsaction The Funds do not separately report the
effects of changes in foreign exchange rates from changss in market pices on
secutities held Such changes are included in et realized and ret changss in
uriealized gain or boss from Imestments on the Stater ns s of I.’ parations
The Funds may irvest in faeeign arency denomirated securites and may
QUITENCY rlarﬁe-'i ore eithed an a spot {cash) basis at the
e market af the time of thecugh
Financial Derieative Insbruments)
I resgi enchange gaind of ksses arirg from sakes of spot fore
TENCiEs, CUTency gairs of ksses realized between the trade and serthement
dates on securites transadtions. and the difference betwesn the recarded
aenounts of di N withihokding taces and the
functsanal cur 4 actuslly recened or pasd are
included in net realized ency transactons on the
Statements of Operat |
atsineg From changs in foreig
] Babilities ather than e LS i) Securities |
ting period ane induded innet change in "u-wh'-a' 1r’-|-—- 3
depredation on loregn qumency asets and liabilities on the Statements of
Orperations

fifl ol thee @i

xnor bss onfo
ureeakzed foneign e
axchange rates :-. |

The Mt Asset Value [“Hav') and total retirs of certain Funds (o Classes
thereo, a5 applicable) are presented in the currency for whidh the NAYV &
repodtad (the “Nav ) 2% g h Funds Offaring

7y Memar 3r.||_f'. ) b pueporsis of the

] -ar-'] the total return inthe NAV cmency, the
Deegineung S erding MAVS ane commaemed using the period Deginning and
anding axchange rates, respectively, and distributions are corverted wsing the
anchange rate at the tims of the ditnbution. See the Talkaw i Labhe fof the

HAY cusrency and functional cumency of each respedtive Fund

o Funsonal
bt Tumey Cunerny

FiW) Bermuds Foregn Low Durstson fund Jopeegeyen | US dollar

FINGI Bermuada LS. Lows Durition Fund JA{EGEE v UE dodlar

FIMCT) Emaiging Marests Bord Fund LETH SR e Us dollar

FIMCI Emengng Markens Bond I'-.rr:lim 115 doltsr Us dollar

[ JFr
= W50

Fund T

FIMET Ernengng Warkets Bond Fund | Yen-Hedgod)
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LE

bsganese yen

Fungtionsl
Darency | Cumemy

LS, dollar

FIMIC Emenpng Markets Bond Fund ||

S R e

15, dotkar

JiBzl
J 0
J $HE]
J ihH)
J i)
J 2R

i

SHRNEEE YEN

U5, daoflar

FIMLCT E-'nergng Warksiz Bond Fund I

J"F'l'.

FIMCT) Euro Tonal Retum Fnd

Ewso

Euip

FIMEY) Fesl Reguen Fund

LS doltar

LS. datlar

FINCT Bl -Teesn S by

150

UE dollar

. JLFT Jepereseyen | LS doflar
. JUBD Japareseven | LS dallar
s JPY Japaresayen U5 dotlar
-

U5 dallar

{d} Multiclass Oparations Each class of a Fund affered by the Trust has

fights. o thee asets of the Fund equal to the
Fund, except for speciiic asset

and mon-class specific realized and unrealiz

'
and gairs and lpsses de

relating b curfendy hadging operations. Income,

lassas of the same
signated 1o a dass
noneclass speciic expenses
capital gairs and ksses ane

allocated 1o each dass of units based on the relative net assets of each class

Lt habcders ¢

¥ U0

Fund. Clas specfic expesses ow
administrative and distributi

i ey L1-> -kll" I &t the Mans

AT

olkowang table showes the antic ,a‘-«lr'-\
-'h gributions for anhf--:“ .I|..r||'..|‘. ores From each F

hede applic

AW

Daclarad Daily snd Paid Mosthiy:

PRACT S Tiota! Palym Feed

Daclarod and Paid Monthiy:

PINECTE Ermgaging Marets Bond Fund [JITF:

PHACE Emesgirs Markets Sond Fund [Yen-Hadgad]

PIMECT Emgsegirg Mearess Sond Fund il
PisACT Emengirg Msrkess Bond Fund Hi
PINECE St Torm Sheatoqy

s JLF

e JUSD

Doclered and Paid Quartery.

Pll.l-"-“' Seer. --.'1 Forzgn Low Durstices Furd
5 Loy Durateca Faso

Duﬂmﬂmd Paid Annwally:
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

The Mansges doas nat expect to declene distributions with respect o thie

Fund [er Classes hereof, if appliceble],
e

but =ay, in ite discretion, declere and
tima.

pary digtri to tha Unitholdars at { uriite cubet f kst
{1t New Accounting Pronouncements 1 1 16,1 N N ' sl b
3, INVESTMENT VALUATION AND FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS "
{a) Investment Vahaation Policies 7! ,
"
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

[b) Faor Valaa Hrararchy

(] Valwation Techniques and the Fair Valie Hierarchy

. .: ) : S ) sk 3l ash . ' ! X . Lavel 1 and Lovel 2 trading assats and trading lisbilities, at baer valua 1

244/361



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
Ooooooooodooooooodd

Notes to Financial Statements jces

Lavel 3 trading assats and tradmg liabilities, a1 lair valua WF

4. SECURITIES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

(] Delayed-Delivery Transactions Coita o
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|b) Inflatian-Indexed Bonds

{c) Loan Participations, Assignments and Originations

{e] Collateralized Martgage Obligations (=0

() Stripped Mortgage-Backed Securities |5V E2") 2

() Collateralized Debt Obligations (1
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

(k) Whan-lssued Transactions

(k) Payment In-Kind Sacurities Ca

5. BORROWINGS AND OTHER FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

(i} Restricted Socurities Corl ok rvastements t

(a) Repurchase Agresments ol

{ib U5, Gowernment Agencies of Governmant-Sponsored Enterprises

(k] Reverse Repurchase Agrasments
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

(&) Sale-Buybacks 1 ] frarsa
elarred to as 'sale i ts of f (&) Forward Foraign Currency Contracts Certa

(d) Short Salas

(b} Futures Contracts Cortain Fund f enbed ine futur

6. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS (e} Dptions Contracts
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

Dptions on Exchange-Traded Futures Contracts Ceita
(] Swap Agresments Certain F
Intarest Rate Swaptions
Credit Dafauk Swaptions Certain Funds maywite or purchase credit defaut { i 1 1into the .:' ool 1 T
Foraign Currency Options N :
Options an Securties o
Inflation-Capped Options Cermain Funds may wit hase inflat Jit default sway
Interest Rate-Capped Dptions Cortain Funds may wiite of
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

cruss-f.'urrbﬂi‘:r Swup .ﬁ.grunmh’rﬂl
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

Imbarast Rate Sweap Agreaments C-fa

7. PRINCIPAL RISKS

M aremial for < renad] i o Fund of Funds To 1!

Tatal Retum Swap Agroements

Market Fisks -

Volatlity Swap Agreements t
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

Cradit and Counterparty Risks o |
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

8. MASTER METTING ARRANGEMENTS Futuee ant { L)
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

9. FEES AND EXPEMSES

Femn

(Fand Manigamans Aebaniery Admminsve Agerey [
PIMCO Bemuda Foreign Low Duration Fund i
PIMCO Bermuda U5, Low Duratien Fund
FIMCO Ewro Totall Resurn Fund 45 % % ; 3%
PIMCO Raal Retum Fund =y = 3%
PIMCO Short-Term Strategy

. JUJPY)

. JiUsm

* JPY 5 %" i

s USD £ :
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

10. RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS

Fund Purcheasss Salex

11. GUARANTEES AMND INDEMNIFICATION

12, UNITS OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

Vear Faded 'l'uul.-hi Year Ended Year [nded
May 31, 7018 May 31, 2019 My 3, ey 30, 2000
Umits Amwei Uitz Amemst Units Amgam Uisits Amansl

RECBCRS for s 20k R 5 25 5 R T Hal Kt
: 2. A BB e B B B B
il A i R i Mk o [T LA
Gt of s rmiseed (1) (101335 57| 173) 21418 ik WA
s it I ik b 21EM
: = e Sleml e !

Net [decmeas) nsmiting from
Furd Ui FeEsrSone 2t % 2

=
L |
3
5

B0 150k ¥ M2

Vit Amapal Units: Amsmil Ui Ameam Uz Amsial

A 17 4 Mk ek N W

Lot of it o 20 | i j52 L
L Yia bir | Mt T

) i i
it A i2 71 i 1
bl i 17 1 N M
LS A i 1 [T %
s en i ok Mok J
i A LT Ny [T
i A /| M MW )

NEt i e [driens]
reEiting from Furd et
ramactons (1E & (1L I 3 438 115}

&
2
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Notes to Financial Statements jces

‘Tear Ended Toat Ended
May 1, 58 May ¥, 38
Umits Amanrl Units Amemal
Recapes for Lrs sold
Lot of unine racdasrmed

Nt ircrisa remnng Fom
Fund urin wanescions J 5

(&)
£

i 3400

13, REGULATORY AND LITIGATION MATTERS

14, INCOME TAX

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

257/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019
513,801 54,699,254
128,131 13,640,826
385,670 41,058,428

1,046,918.492

931,168.404

104.87 11,164

9,987
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02110 50
L-1470
80

10
21
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2019
388,027,447 413 940
850,000
48,875.82
850,000
250,000

2015 324,930,646
2016 338,413,044
2017 308,558,334
2018 302,158,349
2019 388,027,447
Managing Member
agreement

Ooooooooooooooooooad

150,000

150,000
1,250,000

limited liability company

2019

Mangala V. Ananthanarayanan

Joshua Anderson

Andrew Balls

Jamil Baz

Ryan P. Blute

Philippe Bodereau

Andrew Bosomworth

David L. Braun

Geraldine Brigliadori Walsh

Erin Browne

Elizabeth Cantrill
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Rick Chan

(Michael A. Cudzil)

Joshua Davis

Craig A. Dawson

Ed Devlin

Pramol Dhawan

Chris Dialynas

Jennifer E. Durham

Mohsen Fahmi

Joachim Fels

David Fisher

David C. Flattum

Alessandro Gandolfi

Russell Gannaway

Michael A. Gomez

Stuart T. Graham

(Sachin Gupta)

(Gregory W. Hall)

Brent R. Harris

Jonathan L. Horne

Daniel H. Hyman

Daniel J. lvascyn

Andrew R. Jessop

J
Nicholas J. Johnson

(Alec Kersman)

Mark R. Kiesel

J
(John J. Kirkowski)

Kimberley G. Korinke

Ryan Korinke

Richard R. LeBrun

Matthieu Louanges

(Laurent Luccioni)
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Dirk Manelski

Sudi N. Mariappa

(Rene Martel)

Scott A. Mather

Ravi K. Mattu

Robert Mead

Julie Meggers

Mohit Mittal

Eric J. Mogelof

Alfred T. Murata

John W. Murrary

(Roger 0. Nieves)

Thomas J. Otterbein

Lorenzo Pagani

Stephen A. Rodosky

(Emmanuel Roman)

Jerome M. Schneider

Marc P. Seidner

(Robin C. Shanahan)

Greg E. Sharenow

Adam Shukovsky

(Cathleen M. Stahl)

Jason R. Steiner

Christian Stracke

Peter G. Strelow

John J. Studzinski

Sung Hee Suh

Eric M. Sutherland

(Eve Tournier)

Qi Wang

Candice S. Whitten
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Frank Witt

Mihir P. Worah

Robert 0. Young
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2019 325
721,749,205,558.73

113 423,489,684,990
21 13,040,807,086
12 19,709,999,120
65 188,009, 250,855
9 9,574,771,340
37 10,870,466,759
34 21,133,510,363
13 21,952,473,758
1 290,124,096
5 2,311,486,381
15 11,366,630,811
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2017 12 31 2018 12 31

131

23 103

UFJ 2019 30
106.46
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2018 2017 12 31
2018 2017 2017
2(c) 429,220,995 45,694,867 450,700,560 47,981,582 369,212,638 39,306,377
2(d),5 32,459,901 3,455,681 17,499,478 1,862,994 15,079,940 1,605,410
2(e) 552,952,116 58,867,282 594,774,505 63,319,694 528,155,825 56,227,469
2(e) 254,081,349 27,049,500 265,415,118 28,256,093 248,092,787 26,411,958
32,694,941 3,480,703 32,353,593 3,444,364 29,806,504 3,173,200
2(e) 25,166,878 2,679,266 31,706,344 3,375,457 30,734,619 3,272,008
2(9),9(F) 15,657,169 1,666,862 31,943,967 3,400,755 72,809,303 7,751,278
8 7,382,210 785,910 15,679,760 1,669,267 10,599,926 1,128,468
3,6 22,123,467 2,355,264 15,603,998 1,661,202
43,846,429 4,667,891 54,450,745 5,796,826 51,770,261 5,511,462
1,393,461,988 148,347,963 1,516,647,537 161,462,297 1,371,865,801 146,048,833
2018 12 31
292,930,004 2017 12 31
261,275,747 2(F),7 146,862,606 15,634,993 169,666,751 18,062,722 192,255,385 20,467,508
2(9),9(P 460,075,450 48,979,632 331,335,997 35,274,030 217,492,628 23,154,265
2(b) 13,463,668 1,433,342 101,758 10,833 103,150 10,981
10 29,821,480 3,174,795 19,752,989 2,102,903 21,293,880 2,266,946
650,223,204 69,222,762 520,857,495 55,450,489 431,145,043 45,899,701
2,043,685,192 217,570,726 2,037,505,032 216,912,786 1,803,010,844 191,948,534
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2018 2017 2017
433,350,570 46,134,502 524,430,033 55,830,821 366,719,665 39,040,976
8 212,000,000 22,569,520 204,000,000 21,717,840 153,000,000 16,288,380
9 155,868,165 16,593,725 133,064,250 14,166,020 284,765,682 30,316,155
6 102,698,345 10,933,266 67,149,872 7,148,775 47,547,207 5,061,876
8 20,488,078 2,181,161 22,191,262 2,362,482 25,837,663 2,750,678
2(0),9(F) 15,657,169 1,666,862 31,943,967 3,400,755 72,809,303 7,751,278
8,230,351 876,203 7,958,614 847,274 11,878,828 1,264,620
948,292,678 100,955,238 990,737,998 105,473,967 962,558,348 102,473,962
2(0),9(F) 460,075,450 48,979,632 331,335,997 35,274,030 217,492,628 23,154,265
9 130,404,396 13,882,852 87,515,282 9,316,877 59,230,194 6,305,646
42,013,112 4,472,716 44,907,555 4,780,858 42,772,551 4,553,566
1,550,631 165,080 999,204 106,375
634,043,589 67,500,280 463,758,834 49,371,765 320,494,577 34,119,853
1,582,336,267 168,455,519 1,454,496,832 154,845,733 1,283,052,925 136,593,814
850,000 (792,957,184) (84,418,222) (721,216, 276) (76,780, 685) (806,802, 240) (85,892, 166)
150,000 1,267,204,122 134,906,551 1,290, 399,100 137,375,888 1,274,221,216 135,653,591
2018 12 31
2017 12 31 45,705 23,722,086 2,525,453 28,660,677 3,051,216 25,239,087 2,686,953
2018 12 31
143,858 2017 12 31 122,972 9(a) 28,576,118 3,042,214 30,984,305 3,298,589 62,079,071 6,608,938
2(D) (65,196,217) (6,940,789) (45,819, 606) (4,877,955) (34,779,215) (3,702,595)
461,348,925 49,115,207 583,008, 200 62,067,053 519,957,919 55,354,720
2,043,685,192 217,570,726 2,037,505,032 216,912,786 1,803,010,844 191,948,534
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2018 2017 12 31

2018 2017
2(e) 3,699,085,263 393,804,617 3,069,733,735 326,803,853
2(e) 897,932,904 95,593,937 894,875,087 95,268,402
2(e) 1,121,459,653 119,390,595 1,010,295,001 107,556,006
2(e) 400,632,761 42,651,364 382,875,278 40,760,902
2(e) 21,116,690 2,248,083 19,056,121 2,028,715
6,140,227,271 653,688,595 5,376,835,222 572,417,878
9 1,921,490,575 204,561,887 1,786,117,811 190,150,102
6 814,837,039 86,747,551 393,884,056 41,932,897
2(p) 625,372,554 66,577,162 627,117,284 66,762,906
246,110,361 26,200,909 212,401,017 22,612,212
7,11 152,147,106 16,197,581 146,505,365 15,596,961
2(K) 116,090,003 12,358,942 97,973,736 10,430,284
54,856,322 5,840,004 54,417,256 5,793,261
3 30,368,244 3,233,003
63,594,897 6,770,313 29,364,266 3,126,120
3,994,498 857 425,254,348 3,378,149,035 359,637,746
2,145,728,414 228,434,247 1,998,686,187 212,780,131
24,051,878 2,560,563 50,067,120 5,330,146
2(b) (1,873,076) (199,408) 125,543 13,365
2,167,907,216 230,795,402 2,048,878,850 218,123,642
10 105,979,276 11,282,554 90,675,758 9,653,341
2,061,927,940 219,512,848 1,958,203,092 208,470,301
2(1) (19,376,611) (2,062,834) (11,040,391) (1,175,360)
2,042,551,329 217,450,014 1,947,162,701 207,294,941
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PIMCO

2017 12 31

IFRS 15

PIMCO

2018 12 31

2018

2017 12 31
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850,000 (806,802,240) (85,892, 166) 150,000 1,274,221,216 135,653,591 45,705 25,239,087 2,686,953
1,444,786,673 153,811,989 429,708,581 45,746,776 83,707,838 8,911,536
(1,407,711,685)  (149,864,986) (413,530,697) (44,024,478) (80,286,248)  (8,547,274)
48,510,976 5,164,479
850,000 (721,216,276) (76,780, 685) 150,000 1,290,399, 100 137,375,888 45,705 28,660,677 3,051,216
(17,852,184) (1,900,544) (3,319,784) (353,424) (959,921) (102,193)
850,000 (739,068,460) (78,681,228) 150,000 1,287,079,316 137,022,464 45,705 27,700,756 2,949,022
1,523,328,377 162,173,539 450,997,001 48,013,141 87,602,562 9,326,169
(1,595,853,856)  (169,894,602) (470,872,195) (50,129, 054) (91,581,232)  (9,749,738)
18,636,755 1,984,069
850,000 (792,957,184) (84,418,222) 150,000 1,267,204,122 134,906,551 45,705 23,722,086 2,525,453
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PIMCO
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PIMCO

2018 12 31
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2018 2017 12 31

114,192 62,079,071 6,608,938 (34,779,215) (3,702,595) 519,957,919 55,354,720
1,958,203,092 208,470,301
(1,901,528,630) (202,436,738)
17,416,210 1,854,130 17,416,210 1,854,130

(48,510,976) (5,164,479)
(11,040,391) (1,175,360) (11,040,391) (1,175,360)
122,972 30,984,305 3,298,589 (45,819, 606) (4,877,955) 583,008,200 62,067,053
(22,131,889) (2,356,161)
122,972 30,984,305 3,298,589 (45,819,606) (4,877,955) 560,876,311 59,710,892
2,061,927,940 219,512,848
(2,158,307,283) (229,773,393)
16,228,568 1,727,693 16,228,568 1,727,693

(18,636,755) (1,984,069)
(19,376,611) (2,062,834) (19,376,611) (2,062,834)
143,858 28,576,118 3,042,214 (65,196,217) (6,940,789) 461,348,925 49,115,207
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2018 2017 12 31
2018 2017

2,061,927,940 219,512,848 1,958,203,092 208,470,301
15,754,902 1,677,267 16,714,824 1,779,460
45,224,698 4,814,621 46,606,978 4,961,779
30,368,244 3,233,003
173,827 18,506 (586) (62)
1,873,076 199,408 (125,543) (13,365)
7,685,839 818,234 2,758,547 293,675

4,011,361 427,049
(19, 366,964) (2,061,807) (2,292,016) (244,008)
(104,148, 954) (11,087,698) (87,635, 240) (9,329, 648)
(2,258,750) (240, 467) (2,374,634) (252,804)
59,695,625 6,355,196 (84,912,737) (9,039,810)
8,957,270 953,501 (44,952,843) (4,785,680)
116,569,743 12,410,015 143,906,563 15,320,293
(2,775,258) (295, 454) (6,430,815) (684,625)
2,193,324,355 233,501,311 1,969,833,834 209,708,510
(30,106,393) (3,205,127) (26,776,891) (2,850, 668)

(15,013,633) (1,598,351)

(45,120,026) (4,803,478) (26,776,891) (2,850, 668)
2,211,000,000 235,383,060 2,260,000,000 240,599,600
(2,203,000,000)  (234,531,380)  (2,209,000,000)  (235,170,140)
(2,158,307,283)  (229,773,393)  (1,901,528,630)  (202,436,738)
(2,150,307,283)  (228,921,713)  (1,850,528,630)  (197,007,278)
(19,376,611) (2,062,834) (11,040,391) (1,175,360)
(21,479,565) (2.,286,714) 81,487,922 8,675,204
450,700,560 47,981,582 369,212,638 39,306,377
429,220,995 45,694,867 450,700,560 47,981,582
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2018 2017 12 31
AAM LP
PIMCO
AAM LP 850,000 150,000
AAM LLC
AAM Holding 250,000
PIMCO
2018 12 31 45,705
AAM LP  AAM LLC AAM Holding
PIMCO PIMCO Pl
LLC
Pl LLC PIMCO
PIMCO
Pl LLC
FINRA
2018 2017 12 31 PIMCO

0.00181 0.00165
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PIMCO

FINMA

1ASB IFRS
IFRS

2019
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PIMCO

PIMCO

AAM LP

2018 2017 12 31 180.9 143.2
2018 12 31
620 2017 12 31
395

FDIC
FDIC
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PIMCO

PIMCO

276/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

IFRS

PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO
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PIMCO PIMCO
30

2018 2017 12 31

IFRS

278/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

IAS 19

2018

AAM LP
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2018 IFRS 15
IFRS 15
2018 IAS 39
IAS 39
FVOCI
1ASB
2016 13 IASB IFRS 16
IAS 17
IAS 17

276.8
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22.1

IFRS 15
2018 12 31
IFRS
IFRS
FVTPL
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 2019
236.1
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IFRS

)

)

)

2018 2017 12 31 32.5 17.5
2018 2017
2018 2017
2018 2017 12 31
PIMCO 0.10 1.00
Pl LLC

Pl LLC 2018 12 31
3,060

281/361



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PIMCO
PIMCO
PI LLC 2018 12 31 3.5
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2016 12 31 93,780,071 97,460,778 1,014,536 192,255,385
24,467,417 2,309,474 26,776,891
2,653,000) 105,547) 2,758,547)
38,382,925) 8,224,053) 46,606,978)
2017 12 31 77,211,563 91,440,652 1,014,536 169,666,751
28,017,364 2,082,129 6,900 30,106,393
(7,685,840) 7,685,840)
35,360,085) 9,864,613) 45,224,698)
2018 12 31 62,183,002 83,658,168 1,021,436 146,862,606
2018 2017 12 31 45.2 46.6
PIMCO
AAM LP
2018 2017
50.4 49.3
LP PIMCO
PIMCO
2018 2017 12 31 10.7 13.6
LIBOR 0.5
AAM LP PIMCO 2018 2017
AAM LP
2018 2017 12 31 PIMCO
212.0 204.0
PIMCO 2018 2017 2.3
2.5
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2018 12 31 578.1
2017 626.5
2018 2017 12 31
41.9 40.2
PIMCO
2018 2017 12 31
6.2 9.3
PDG
PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
2018
PDG PDG 36.9 2017 11.9
PDG 2018 PDG 30.8 2017 25.0
2018 12 31 6.5 2017 11.9
PDG 9.8 2017 8.6 PDG
AAM LP 2020 11 600.0
LIBOR 20 2018 12 31 2.578

AAM LP PIMCO
2018 2017 12 31
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PIMCO PIMCO PIMCO

AAM LP EDCP
PIMCO
PIMCO

250,000 2018 2017
12 31 143,858 122,972
45,705
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PIMCO
OPAD
2018 2017
2018 2017
15,528 11,804
3.84 3.84
21.0 25.2
11.8 13.7
2.5 1.9
2018
2017
( )
2016 12 31 114,192 114,192 17,932
49,195 49,195 11,804
33,344 33,344)
33,344) 33,344) 21,810
7,071) 7,071) 16,928
2017 12 31 122,972 122,972 14,486
49,595 49,595 15,528
19,084 19,084)
19,084) 19,084) 23,594
9,625) 9,625) 14,954
2018 12 31 143,858 143,858 13,606

2018 12 31
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2018 12 31 11,319 24,012
3.08
15,487 2018
11,932 2017 2018 19,084
2017 33,344
2018 2017
2018 12 31 45,274 431
AAM LLC
2018 2017 12 31
15.8 16.7
2018 12 31 2023
12 31
26.5
PIMCO
2018 2017 12 31
12
LTIP
2018
2017 12 31 LTIP 52.6
48.6 LTIP
2018 2017 12 31 LTIP 106.4
87.7
SPA SPA 2014
2017
2018 12
31 SPA 2017 12 31
21.2

2017 12 31 SPA
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401

21

13.3

AAM LP

401

363.3

250,000

2018 1.3

13.2
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100
2018
1974
2018 12 31
2017
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10
12 31
2018 2017
6,278 2,030,711
856,534 1,127,343
108,644,006 85,232,952
109,506,818 88,391,006
(999,204)
(3,527,542) 3,283,956
(3,527,542) 2,284,752
105,979,276 90,675,758
2018 2017 12 31 39.7 34.0
2018
2017 12 31 17.7 14.4 2018 12
31 21 2017 12 31
11
PINCO
12 31
2019 34,973,549
2020 35,085,091
2021 33,843,209
2022 33,077,475
2023 31,796,216

37,810,486
206,586,026
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2017 12 31 31.1
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2018 12 31

2018 12 31 2018 12
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13

14

15

16

PIMCO

Pl LLC
15

31

50.3

Pl

LLC

2018

45.9

178.2

P1 LLC

1934
2017 12 31

45.

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

14
PIMCO
15
Pl LLC 49.7
3.8 4.5
8 2018 2017 12
1.14 1.35
2018 2017 12 31
1.3
2018 2017
289,027,697 184,813,595
131,786 191,510
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2019 29
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PIMCO 2019 14
2019 PIMCO
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2019

PIMCO

14,516

Gurtin Municipal Bond Management
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition
Y ears ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Assets
As adjusted Asadjusted
Note 2018 2017 1/1/2017
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 2(c) $ 429,220,995 450,700,560 369,212,638
Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 2(d),5 32,459,901 17,499,478 15,079,940
Investment advisory and administrative fees receivable:
Pooled funds 2(e) 552,952,116 594,774,505 528,155,825
Private accounts 2(e) 254,081,349 265,415,118 248,092,787
Prepaid expenses 32,694,941 32,353,593 29,806,504
Distribution and servicing fees receivable 2(e) 25,166,878 31,706,344 30,734,619
Interest in non-consolidated deferred compensation trust 2(9),9(f) 15,657,169 31,943,967 72,809,303
Receivables from affiliates 8 7,382,210 15,679,760 10,599,926
Deferred sales charges 3,6 - 22,123,467 15,603,998
Other current assets 43,846,429 54,450,745 51,770,261
Total current assets 1,393,461,988 1,516,647,537 1,371,865,801
Noncurrent assets:
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of
$292,930,004 and $261,275,747 at December 31, 2018
and 2017, respectively 2(f),7 146,862,606 169,666,751 192,255,385
Interest in non-consolidated deferred compensation trust 2(9),9(f) 460,075,450 331,335,997 217,492,628
Investments in associates 2(b) 13,463,668 101,758 103,150
Other noncurrent assets 10 29,821,480 19,752,989 21,293,880
Total noncurrent assets 650,223,204 520,857,495 431,145,043
Total assets $ 2,043,685,192 2,037,505,032 1,803,010,844
Liabilities and Capital
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 433,350,570 524,430,033 366,719,665
Short-term borrowings from &ffiliates 8 212,000,000 204,000,000 153,000,000
Accrued compensation 9 155,868,165 133,064,250 284,765,682
Commissions payable 6 102,698,345 67,149,872 47,547,207
Payables to affiliates 8 20,488,078 22,191,262 25,837,663
Deferred compensation 2(0),9(f) 15,657,169 31,943,967 72,809,303
Other liabilities 8,230,351 7,958,614 11,878,828
Total current liabilities 948,292,678 990,737,998 962,558,348
Noncurrent liabilities:
Deferred compensation 2(0),9(f) 460,075,450 331,335,997 217,492,628
Other accrued compensation 9 130,404,396 87,515,282 59,230,194
Future lease obligations 42,013,112 44,907,555 42,772,551
Other liabilities 1,550,631 - 999,204
Total noncurrent liabilities 634,043,589 463,758,834 320,494,577
Tota liabilities 1,582,336,267 1,454,496,832 1,283,052,925
Capitd:
Class A members (issued and outstanding 850,000 units) (792,957,184) (721,216,276) (806,802,240)
Class B members (issued and outstanding 150,000 units) 1,267,204,122 1,290,399,100 1,274,221,216
Class M members (45,705 unitsissued and outstanding as of
December 31, 2018, and as of December 31, 2017) 23,722,086 28,660,677 25,239,087
Class M unit option holders (143,858 options issued as of
December 31, 2018, and 122,972 options issued as of
December 31, 2017) 9(a) 28,576,118 30,984,305 62,079,071
Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustments 2(l) (65,196,217) (45,819,606) (34,779,215)
Total capital 461,348,925 583,008,200 519,957,919
Total liabilities and capital $ 2,043,685,192 2,037,505,032 1,803,010,844

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income
Y ears ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Revenues: Note 2018 2017
Investment advisory fees:
Pooled funds 2(e) $ 3,699,085,263 3,069,733,735
Private accounts 2(e) 897,932,904 894,875,087
Administrative fees - pooled funds 2(e) 1,121,459,653 1,010,295,001
Distribution and servicing fees 2(e) 400,632,761 382,875,278
Other 2(e) 21,116,690 19,056,121
Total revenues 6,140,227,271 5,376,835,222
Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 9 1,921,490,575 1,786,117,811
Commissions 6 814,837,039 393,884,056
Genera and administrative 2(p) 625,372,554 627,117,284
Professional fees 246,110,361 212,401,017
Occupancy and eguipment 7,11 152,147,106 146,505,365
Marketing and promotional 2(k) 116,090,003 97,973,736
Subadvisory and subadministrative services 54,856,322 54,417,256
Deferred charges amortization 3 - 30,368,244
Other 63,594,897 29,364,266
Total expenses 3,994,498,857 3,378,149,035
Operating income 2,145,728,414 1,998,686,187
Other income 24,051,878 50,067,120
Equity in (loss)/income of associates 2(b) (1,873,076) 125,543
Net income before income taxes 2,167,907,216 2,048,878,850
Income tax expense 10 105,979,276 90,675,758
Net income 2,061,927,940 1,958,203,092

Other comprehensive loss:
Item that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Foreign currency trandation adjustments 2(l) (19,376,611) (11,040,391)
Comprehensive income $ 2,042,551,329 1,947,162,701

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Balances at December 31, 2016

Net income

Distributions

PIMCO Class M unit equity plan:
Compensation expense
Reallocation of basis

Other comprehensive loss

Balances at December 31, 2017

Impact relating to adoption of IFRS 15
Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Restated balances at the beginning of the

financial year

Net income

Distributions

PIMCO Class M unit equity plan:
Compensation expense
Readllocation of basis

Other comprehensive loss

Balances at December 31, 2018
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Capital
Y ears ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Cumulative
Class A members Class B members ClassM members ClassM unit option holders trandation Total
Units Amounts Units Amounts Units Amounts Options Amounts adjustment capital
850,000 $ (806,802,240) 150,000 $ 1,274,221,216 45,705 $ 25,239,087 114,192 $ 62,079,071 $ (34,779,215) $ 519,957,919
1,444,786,673 429,708,581 83,707,838 - - 1,958,203,092
(1,407,711,685) (413,530,697) (80,286,248) - - (1,901,528,630)
- - - 17,416,210 - 17,416,210
48,510,976 - - (48,510,976) - -
- - - - (11,040,391) (11,040,391)
850,000 (721,216,276) 150,000 1,290,399,100 45,705 28,660,677 122,972 30,984,305 (45,819,606) 583,008,200
(17,852,184) (3,319,784) (959,921) - - (22,131,889)
850,000 (739,068,460) 150,000 1,287,079,316 45,705 27,700,756 122,972 30,984,305 (45,819,606) 560,876,311
1,523,328,377 450,997,001 87,602,562 - - 2,061,927,940
(1,595,853,856) (470,872,195) (91,581,232) - - (2,158,307,283)
- - - 16,228,568 - 16,228,568
18,636,755 - - (18,636,755) - -
- - - - (19,376,611) (19,376,611)
850,000 $ (792,957,184) 150,000 g 1,267,204,122 45,705 $ 23,722,086 143,858 ¢ 28,576,118 3 (65,196,217) $ 461,348,925

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC

AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Y ears ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 2,061,927,940 1,958,203,092
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Equity compensation 15,754,902 16,714,824
Depreciation and amortization 45,224,698 46,606,978
Amortization of deferred sales charges - 30,368,244
Unrealized and realized loss/(gain) on investments carried at fair value through
profit and loss 173,827 (586)
Equity in loss/(income) of associates 1,873,076 (125,543)
Net loss on disposal of property and equipment 7,685,839 2,758,547
Proceeds from sale of investments carried at fair value through income 4,011,361 -
Purchases of investments carried at fair value through income (19,366,964) (2,292,016)
Income taxes paid (104,148,954) (87,635,240)
Interest paid (2,258,750) (2,374,634)
Change in operating assets, liabilities, and income tax expense:
Fees receivable 59,695,625 (84,912,737)
Receivables from &ffiliates, deferred sales charges, prepaid expenses, and other
assets 8,957,270 (44,952,843)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, commissions payable, accrued
compensation, and income tax expense 116,569,743 143,906,563
Other liabilities, future lease obligations, and payables to affiliates (2,775,258) (6,430,815)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,193,324,355 1,969,833,834
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (30,106,393) (26,776,891)
Purchases from redemptions in associates (15,013,633) -
Net cash used in investing activities (45,120,026) (26,776,891)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from short-term borrowings from affiliates 2,211,000,000 2,260,000,000
Repayment of short-term borrowings from affiliates (2,203,000,000) (2,209,000,000)
Cash distributions (2,158,307,283) (1,901,528,630)
Net cash used in financing activities (2,150,307,283) (1,850,528,630)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (19,376,611) (11,040,391)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (21,479,565) 81,487,922
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 450,700,560 369,212,638
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 429,220,995 450,700,560

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

(1) Organization and Business

Pacific Investment Management Company LLC (PIMCO or the Company), a Delaware limited liability company
and subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management of AmericaL P. (AAM LP), the Managing Member, is a registered
investment adviser, headquartered in Newport Beach, California. The Company manages a variety of
predominately fixed-income portfolios for a wide range of investors located throughout the world. Investors
include public and private pensions and retirement plans, educational institutions, foundations, endowments,
corporations, financial advisers, individuals, and others through the use of private accounts and pooled funds.

Capitalization

AAM LP owns all 850,000 Class A units of the Company. There are atotal of 150,000 Class B units, which are
owned by Allianz Asset Management of AmericaLLC (AAM LLC) and Allianz Asset Management U.S. Holding
Il LLC (AAM Holding Il). The Company has authorized 250,000 nonvoting Class M units for issuance and
options on Class M units have been granted to certain employees of PIMCO. As of December 31, 2018, 45,705
Class M units have been issued and are outstanding. Class B units have priority over Class A and M units with
respect to income and distributions.

AAM LP, AAM LLC, and AAM Holding Il are indirectly wholly owned by Allianz SE. Allianz SE is a global
financial services provider predominantly in the insurance and asset management business.

Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries.
All significant intercompany items have been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

PIMCO, as the primary investment adviser, has several wholly owned subsidiaries including PIMCO Investments
LLC (PI LLC) aswell asinternational subsidiaries that are included in these consolidated financial statements as
follows:
Pl LLC isabroker/dedler that is the primary distributor and provides shareholder services to institutional and
retail mutual funds (collectively, PIMCO Funds) and exchange traded funds that are managed and advised by
PIMCO. PI LLC isaregistered broker/dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission and is a member
of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA).
StocksPLUS Management, Inc. (StocksPLUS), awholly owned subsidiary of PIMCO, owned approximately
0.00181% interest and 0.00165% interest in StocksPLUS LP. as of December 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively.

PIMCO Europe Ltd (PIMCO Europe) is a registered investment adviser in the United Kingdom, with a
branchin Italy.

PIMCO Japan Ltd (PIMCO Japan) is aregistered investment adviser in Japan.
PIMCO Australia Pty Limited (PIMCO Australia) is aregistered investment adviser in Australia.

PIMCO Australia Management Limited is aregistered responsible entity in Australia.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

PIMCO AsiaPte Ltd (PIMCO Asia) is aregistered investment adviser in Singapore.
PIMCO Asia Limited (PIMCO Hong Kong) is aregistered investment adviser in Hong Kong.

PIMCO Global Advisors (Resources) Limited (PIMCO Resources) is a company that provides global payroll
services to PIMCO and its subsidiaries.

PIMCO Globa Holdings LLC isthe holding company for PIMCO Canada Corp.
PIMCO Canada Corp is aregistered investment adviser in Canada.
PIMCO Globa Services LLC isaholding company, with branchesin the United Kingdom and Hong Kong.

PIMCO (Schweiz) GmbH provides certain services to PIMCO Europe in Switzerland and is a registered
distributor with Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA).

PIMCO Latin America Administradora de Carteiras Ltda. is aregistered investment adviser in Brazil.
PIMCO Global Advisors (Ireland) Limited provides management services to certain international funds.

PIMCO Global Advisors (Luxembourg) S.A. administers and manages an investment fund under the laws of
Luxembourg.

PIMCO Taiwan Limited is aregistered investment advisor in Taiwan.

PIMCO Investment Management (Shanghai) Limited is in the process of registering as an investment advisor
in Tailwan.

Third-party assets managed in an agency or fiduciary capacity are not assets of the Company and are not
presented in these consolidated financial statements.

(2) Significant Accounting Policies
(@) Basisof Preparation

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), which are in compliance with standards and interpretations approved by either the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) or the IFRS Interpretations Committee or their predecessors.
The accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the consolidated financial
statements. These consolidated financial statements are presented in U.S. dollars.

The consolidated financia statements have been prepared on an accrual basis as well as a going-concern basis
using the historical cost convention modified for certain financial assets that have been measured at fair value.

After reviewing the Company’s current plans and forecasts, the Managing Member considers that the Company
has adequate resources to continue operating for the foreseeabl e future.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Managing Member on May 7,
2019.

(b) Basisof Consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power to govern
the financia and operating policies of the other entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Management
must make judgments when it assesses these various elements and all related facts and circumstances to
determine whether control exists.

Investments are classified as associates when it is determined that PIMCO does not control these entities;
however, the Company has significant influence. The Company accounts for investments in associates under
the equity method of accounting. An investment in an associate is recorded at its initial cost and adjusted
thereafter for the post acquisition change in PIMCO'’ s share of net assets of the investee. The equity income or
loss primarily represents the Company’s proportionate share of the unrealized and realized gains and losses
from changes in fair value of the investments held by these associates.

In evaluating its involvement with, and exposure to, interests in structured entities, as well as the requirement
asto whether or not any identified interest in a structured entity should be consolidated, the Company considers
factors including the nature of the Company’s investment (if any), the nature of the fees earned by the
Company from the structured entities, powers held by other entities associated with the structured entities,
including the power to direct or control operations, and the rights and restrictions of the investors in the
structured entities.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting and similar rights are not the dominant
factor in deciding who controls the entity, for example, when any voting rights relate to administrative tasks
only, and key activities are directed by contractual agreement. Structured entities often have restricted activities
and anarrow and well defined objective.

(c) Cashand Cash Equivalents

The Company considersal liquid financial instruments with an original maturity of less than three monthsto be
cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents may include cash on deposit with financial institutions,
nonaffiliated money market accounts, and cash deposited into a cash pool, through AAM LP, administered by
Allianz SE. There was $180.9 million and $143.2 million invested in nonaffiliated money market accounts at
December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. As of December 31, 2018, cash equivalents deposited in the cash
pool with Allianz SE totaled $620 thousand, and $395 thousand was deposited in the cash pool at December 31,
2017. Management considers investments in money market accounts to be cash equivalents for purposes of the
consolidated statements of cash flows. These investments are carried at amortized cost, which approximates fair
value. The Company maintains its remaining cash and cash equivalents in various federally insured banking
ingtitutions. The account balances at each institution generally exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation’s (FDIC) insurance coverage, and as a result, there is a concentration of credit risk related to
amounts in excess of FDIC insurance coverage.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

(d) Investments Carried at Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss represent financial assets in the held for trading
business model. Investments held for trading consist primarily of investments in PIMCO pooled funds with a
short-to-moderate term duration objective. Investments held for trading are measured at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recognized directly in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
Transactions in these investments are recorded on atrade-date basis.

(6 Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue as it transfers services to customers at an amount that the Company expects
to be entitled to in exchange for those services.

Investment Advisory and Administrative Fees

Investment advisory and administrative fees are recognized as the services are performed. These fees are earned
in exchange for investment advisory services and, in many cases, providing or procuring administrative
services for the customer including audit, custodial, portfolio accounting, legal, transfer agency, and printing
costs. The performance obligation is considered a series of distinct services performed each day that are
substantially the same. Such fees are primarily based on percentages of the fair value of the assets under
management and recognized for services provided during the period, which are distinct from services provided
in other periods. As the investment advisory and administrative fees are primarily based on a percentage of
assets under management, the consideration for this revenue is variable and deemed constrained due to the
dependence on unpredictable asset values. Revenue is recognized once the constraint is removed which is
generaly once these values can be determined.

Private accounts and pooled funds may also generate a fee based on investment performance. The Company
may also receive carried interest from certain alternative investment products that exceed performance hurdles.
Such fees are recognized when it is no longer probable that there will be a significant reversal, which is usually
at the end of the respective measurement period if the prescribed performance hurdles have been achieved and
the fees are no longer subject to claw back.

Distribution and Servicing Fees

Distribution and servicing fees are an ongoing fee that the Company receives for completing the performance
obligation of distribution and servicing activities on behaf of PIMCO Mutua Funds. For distribution and
servicing fee revenue, the performance obligation is considered a series of distinct services performed each day
that are substantially the same. This revenue is earned ratably over time to match the delivery of the
performance obligation each day over the life of the contract. As the distribution and servicing revenue
amounts are based on percentages of the average daily net assets of the PIMCO Mutual Funds, the
consideration for this revenue is variable and deemed constrained due to dependence of unpredictable asset
vaues. The constraint is removed once these values can be determined.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Contract assets and liabilities

Revenues related to investment advisory and administration is included in investment advisory and
administrative fees receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. Revenues
related to distribution and servicing fees are included in distribution and servicing fees receivable in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. The impairment of any receivables recognized
during the year related to revenue from contracts with customers was inconsequential. There are no contract
liabilities related to these contracts.

() Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Office equipment,
furniture, fixtures, and software are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives,
generaly threeto five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the remaining
terms of the related leases or the useful lives of such improvements, whichever is shorter.

The assets useful economic lives and residual values are reviewed at each financia period-end and adjusted if
appropriate. An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal of the asset, calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item, is included in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income in the year theitem is sold or retired.

(g) Interest in Non-consolidated Deferred Compensation Trust

The Company elected the fair value option under IFRS 9 Financial Instruments for the interest in the non-
consolidated deferred compensation trust.

(h) Income Taxes

PIMCO is not subject to United States (U.S.) federal income tax asit is organized as alimited liability company
and is taxed as a partnership. Ultimately, the members of PIMCO are responsible for taxes on their
proportionate share of PIMCO's taxable income. PIMCO is subject to state taxes in certain jurisdictions in the
u.s.

Certain consolidated entities are subject to federal, foreign, state, and local income tax, and file separate tax
returns and account for income taxes under the asset and liability method. This method gives recognition to
deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the expected future tax consequences of events that have been
recognized in the consolidated financial statements or tax returns. Deferred tax liabilities are generaly
recognized for al taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured on an undiscounted basis.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

(i) Distributions

Although there is no contractua requirement, PIMCO generally distributes its operating income (as defined
within the PIMCO limited liability company agreement) for each calendar quarter no later than 30 days after the
end of such quarter.

(i) Share-Based Compensation Plans

The Company accounts for share-based payment arrangements by determining the value of employee services
received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair value of the share-based
award. The cost of employee services is recognized as an expense, with a corresponding increase to capital,
over the period during which an employee provides service in exchange for the share-based payment award. As
the Company’s equity instruments have no publicly traded market price, fair value is determined by the
Company’s management based in part on a comprehensive analysis of trading values of comparable public
entities, discounted cash flows, market transactions of comparable entities, and consideration as to the
Company’s historical and forecasted financial performance.

(K Marketing and Promotional

The Company incurs marketing expenses to promote its products to retail and institutional investors by creating
marketing materials and supporting third party intermediaries. The Company expenses marketing and
promotional fees asincurred.

() Foreign Currency Trandation

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries have been translated into U.S. dollars at the current rate of
exchange existing at year-end. Revenues and expenses are trandated primarily at the exchange rate on the date
on which the transactions are recognized. The effects of translating the results of operations of subsidiaries with
a functional currency other than the U.S. dollar are included in other comprehensive loss. The cumulative
translation adjustment of translating the balance sheet of subsidiaries with a functional currency other than the
U.S. dollar is included as a component of capital in the consolidated statements of financial condition as of
December 31, 2018 and 2017.

(m) Useof Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statementsin conformity with IFRS requires management to make
estimates and assumptions about future events. These estimates and the underlying assumptions affect the
amounts of assets and liabilities reported, disclosures about contingent assets and liabilities, reported amounts
of revenues and expenses, and the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. These
estimates and assumptions are based on management’s best judgment. Management evaluates its estimates and
assumptions on an ongoing basis using historical experience and other known factors, including the current
economic environment, which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management
adjusts such estimates and assumptions when facts and circumstances dictate. As future events and their effects
cannot be determined with precision, actua results could differ significantly from these estimates. Changes in
those estimates resulting from continuing changes in the economic environment will be reflected in the
financial statements in future periods. Management believes that the significant areas where judgment is
necessarily applied are those which relate to the:

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Measurement of share-based payment arrangements, which includes estimates of fair value of the
Company’s membership units. These estimates can be particularly sensitive to assumptions in regards to
the Company’s future earnings; and

Assessment of provisions.

Critical judgments have been made by management in applying accounting policies. Those that have the most
significant effect on amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements include the following:

Evaluation of the measurement criteria associated with the recognition of revenues associated with
performance fees (as discussed in note 2(€)).

Evaluation of control associated over entities (as discussed in note 2(b)), and the impact to consolidation
of such entities.

(n) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. The
amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the obligation at the reporting date. If the effect is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. Future
events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision
where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Where some or all of the expenditure is
expected to be reimbursed by insurance or some other party, and it is virtually certain, the reimbursement is
recoghized as a separate asset on the consolidated statements of financial condition, and the amount is recorded
in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

(0) Deferred Compensation
The Company accounts for its deferred compensation liability in accordance with IAS 19 and adjusts the
carrying value of the liability for changes in the fair value of the interest in the non-consolidated deferred
compensation trust in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and compensation and
benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(p) General and administrative
General and administrative expenses are mainly comprised of costs related to performance obligations under

the administrative fees contracts that do not meet the criteria as costs to obtain or fulfill a contract. The
Company is considered the principal in these arrangements and recognizes these costs on a gross basis.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

() Change in Accounting Policy

During 2018, the Company evaluated its accounting policy with respect to the deferred compensation plan and
determined to change its accounting policy to a more preferable method. Previoudly, the interest in the deferred
compensation plan and the deferred compensation liabilities were not reflected in the consolidated financial
statements as the plan was accounted for by the Sponsoring Entity, AAM LP. Management determined a more
preferable treatment would be to reflect the interest in the deferred compensation trust and the deferred
compensation liabilities in the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, prior year comparatives have
been adjusted to reflect this preferable accounting treatment. There was no impact to net income or capital as a
result of the retrospective application.

(3 Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

Revenue

On January 1, 2018, the Company adopted |FRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, retrospectively with
the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized on the date of initia application. Upon
adoption, the cumulative adjustment to retained earnings was $22.1 million. This adjustment relates to sales
commissions paid to third party intermediaries in connection with the sale of shares of affiliated mutual funds sold
without a front-end sales charge which were previously capitalized. These commission costs do not meet the
criteria of incremental costs of obtaining a contract and are, therefore, expensed as incurred under IFRS 15. Any
sales commissions that are recaptured through contingent deferred sales charges are recorded as other revenue.

The most significant impact of the adoption to the Company relates to the presentation of certain distribution costs
gross within commission expense that were previously netted within investment advisory fees - pooled funds
revenue.

There was no other impact to revenue for the year ended December 31, 2018, as revenue recognition and timing
of revenue did not change as aresult of implementing IFRS 15.

Financial Instruments

On January 1, 2018, the Company adopted IFRS 9 Financial instruments, which fully replaces IAS 39 and
provides a new approach on how to classify financial instruments based on their cash flow characteristics and the
business model under which they are managed. Furthermore, the standard introduces a new forward-looking
impairment model for debt instruments and provides new rules for hedge accounting.

Financial assets such as the following categories included in IAS 39 are no longer available: held to maturity,
loans and receivables and available for sale. Rather, under IFRS 9, afinancial asset is classified as measured at:

amortized cogt, fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL") oninitial recognition based on the business model and the contractual cash flow characteristics.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2018 and 2017

This standard did not have a significant impact to the Company’s financial statements. There was no impact to
opening retained earnings aresult of applying this standard.

(4) Future Changein Accounting Policies

A number of accounting standards, interpretations, and amendments have been issued by the IASB, which are not
yet effective for the Company’s financial statements. Those that are most relevant to the Company’s financial
statements in future years are discussed below.

Leases

IFRS 16, Leases, was issued by the IASB on January 13, 2016. IFRS 16 results in lessees accounting for most
leases within the scope of the standard in a manner similar to the way in which finance leases are currently
accounted for under 1AS 17, Leases. Lessees will recognize a right of use asset and a corresponding financial
liahility on the statements of financial position. The asset will be amortized over the length of the lease and the
financial liability measured at amortized cost. Lessor accounting remains substantially the same as under |1AS 17.
IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019.

The Company has completed its assessment of the impact on its consolidated financial statements. The Company
estimates that it will recognize approximately $236.1 million in new assets, which also reflect deferred rent and
other incentives accrued as of the transition date, and $276.8 million in new liabilities for its operating leases of
offices space.

(5) Fair Vaue of Financia Instruments

IFRS 7 requires that financial instruments carried at fair value in the consolidated statements of financial
condition are classified into a three-level hierarchy depending on the valuation techniques used and whether the
inputs to those valuation techniques are observable in the market.

Level 1 - Financia instruments for which the fair value is determined by using quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities are classified into this category. A financia instrument is
regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily available and those prices represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

Level 2 - Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques, with
any significant input being based on observable market data (observable inputs), are classified into this
category.

Level 3 - Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques, with at
least one significant input not being based on observable market data (nonobservable inputs), are classified
into this category.

The Company has evaluated its investments carried at fair value through profit and loss totaling $32.5 million and
$17.5 million as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, and determined that based on the unadjusted

quoted prices in active markets used to determine fair value that the investments are classified as Level 1
instruments for 2018 and 2017.

(Continued)

305/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
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December 31, 2018 and 2017

The underlying investments of the non-consolidated deferred compensation trust primarily consist of mutual funds
and equity securities, which are classified as Level 1 instruments for 2018 and 2017.

There have been no changes to the Company’s valuation policies during the year ended December 31, 2018 or
2017.

The fair value of investment advisory fees receivable, distribution and servicing fees receivable, deferred sales
charges, receivables from affiliates, and payables to &ffiliates has been deemed to approximate their carrying
value through reference to their short maturity as well as low credit risk. The fair value of short-term borrowings
from affiliates is based upon the Company’s comparison to current market rates available to the Company for
comparable debt. It isthe Company’s intention to hold such instruments until maturity or collection.

(6) Commissions and Deferred Sales Charges

Trail commissions consist of distribution and servicing payments to participating brokers for the distribution of
shares, providing personal services to shareholders, and maintaining shareholder accounts. Such trail
commissions, in total, can range from 0.10% to 1.00% of the average daily net assets for PIMCO Mutual Funds.

In connection with the distribution of certain Class A and Class C shares, Pl LLC advances commissions to third
party intermediaries, which are expensed asincurred. Initial commissions are generally paid at a rate of up to 1%
for Class A shares (on sales of $1 million or more) and for Class C shares. The contingent deferred sales charges
are collected on certain early redemptions of the shares, unless an applicable exemption applies such as if the
redemption relates to balances accumulated through reinvested dividends or capital gain distributions or
appreciation on the account over the amount that was invested. Pl LLC incurred $30.6 million in commissions to
third party intermediaries for the year ended December 31, 2018, and is included in commissions in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

The contingent deferred sales charges are collected on certain early redemptions of the shares. The contingent
deferred sales charge rate on Class C shares is generally 1% if redeemed during the first year following purchase
for applicable PIMCO Funds. Contingent deferred sales charges may aso be received on the redemption of
certain PIMCO Funds Class A shares at a rate of 1% of the net asset value of the redeemed shares, if the initia
purchase of such Class A shares exceeded certain thresholds. PI LLC received $3.5 million in contingent deferred
sales charges for the year ended December 31, 2018 and is included in other revenue in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(7) Property and Equipment

The mgjor classifications of property and equipment are as follows:

Office
equipment,
furniture,
fixtures, and Leasehold
software improvements Art Totd
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2016 $ 93,780,071 97,460,778 1,014,536 192,255,385
Additions 24,467,417 2,309,474 - 26,776,891
Disposals (2,653,000) (105,547) - (2,758,547)
Depreciation and amortization (38,382,925) (8,224,053) - (46,606,978)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2017 77,211,563 91,440,652 1,014,536 169,666,751
Additions 28,017,364 2,082,129 6,900 30,106,393
Disposals (7,685,840) - - (7,685,840)
Depreciation and amortization (35,360,085) (9,864,613) - (45,224,698)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2018 $ 62,183,002 83,658,168 1,021,436 146,862,606

The Company recorded depreciation and amortization expense of $45.2 million and $46.6 million for the years
ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(8) Related-Party Transactions

PIMCO and its subsidiaries reimburse AAM LP for certain overhead, administrative services, and occupancy
costs that are allocated based on time and usage factors. These expenses generaly consist of rental costs and
salaries and related benefits for finance, information technology, and other general and administrative services.
The amount charged for such services totaled $50.4 million and $49.3 million during 2018 and 2017, respectively,
which is a component of general and administrative in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
income. The payable to affiliates includes a liability to be paid to AAM LP in connection with these services and
payables to other affiliates in connection with services they have provided to PIMCO and for expenses that have
been paid on behalf of PIMCO over the ordinary course of business, totaling $10.7 million as of December 31,
2018 and $13.6 million as of December 31, 2017.

From time to time, short-term interest-bearing advances are granted between AAM LP and PIMCO for generally
less than 90 days, at arate of 3-month LIBOR plus 0.5% to cover short-term operating cash needs. During 2018
and 2017, PIMCO borrowed and fully repaid several of these short term cash loans from AAM LP to cover its
operating cash needs. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, PIMCO had outstanding short-term loans totaling
$212.0 million and $204.0 million, respectively, which is shown as short-term borrowings from affiliates in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. During 2018 and 2017, PIMCO incurred $2.3
million and $2.5 million, respectively, in interest expense on loans, which is included in other expenses in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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The Company earns investment advisory fees, administrative fees, and distribution and servicing fees from
affiliated fund complexes, which comprise substantially al of the amounts included in the consolidated statements
of income and comprehensive income as investment advisory fees - pooled funds, administrative fees - pooled
funds, and distribution and servicing fees, respectively. As of December 31, 2018, the Company had $578.1
million (2017: $626.5 million) in related receivables from affiliated fund complexes.

The Company manages private accounts for certain affiliated subsidiaries of Allianz SE. Investment advisory fees
earned on these accounts totaled $41.9 million and $40.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017, respectively, which are primarily included in investment advisory fees - private accounts in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

Allianz Life Insurance of New York, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE, provides certain
services on behalf of the Company to certain variable annuity and/or variable life insurance contracts invested in
PIMCO Funds. The total fees paid for these services by the Company were $6.2 million and $9.3 million for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, and are included in general and administrative expenses
in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

For certain advisory contracts with institutional clients, the Company shares the responsibility of fulfilling such
service contracts with PIMCO Deutschland GmbH and its branches (collectively PDG), a wholly owned
subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management GmbH, who in turn, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE,
together with al of the PIMCO subsidiaries, are subject to PIMCO’s Global Transfer Pricing Policy (Transfer
Pricing Policy) for shared management services that are provided by al PIMCO entities. Shared management
services provided include portfolio management, account management and business management and
administration. Revenues earned from third parties for shared management services are alocated in accordance
with the Transfer Pricing Policy. In 2018, the revenue earned from third parties for shared management services
alocated to PDG was $36.9 million (2017: $11.9 million) greater than the revenue alocated from PDG and is
presented as a reduction of investment advisory fees - private accounts in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. In addition, costs for performing other shared services are
allocated to PDG based on headcount and estimated time and usage factors. During 2018, costs allocated to PDG
were $30.8 million (2017: $25.0 million) and are included as a reduction of compensation and benefits and
general and administrative in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
As of December 31, 2018, the Company had a $6.5 million (2017: $11.9 million) receivable from and a $9.8
million (2017: $8.6 million) payable to PDG, which are included within receivables from affiliates and payables
to ffiliates, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

AAM LP has a $600.0 million revolving credit facility with Allianz SE, which expires in November 2020. The
facility permits short-term borrowings at a floating rate of interest of LIBOR plus 20bps (rate of 2.578% as of
December 31, 2018). To the extent necessary, AAM LP could draw on this revolving credit facility on behalf of
its subsidiaries, including PIMCO. There were no amounts outstanding under this agreement at December 31,
2018 and 2017.
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Managing Directors and certain other executive officers are considered to be key members of management.
Management believes that these individuals provide significant contributions to the Company. In return for their
service, they receive remuneration, which management believes to be in line with its select group of peers. In
addition to an annual base salary, key management participates in each of the benefit plans that are discussed in
note 9. Total compensation of key members of management comprises the majority of compensation and benefits
included in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(9) Benefit Plans
(@) ClassM Unit Equity Participation Plan

PIMCO has established a Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan (the M Unit Plan) for certain individuals
providing services to PIMCO and certain of its affiliates. Participants in the M Unit Plan are granted options to
acquire M units, which vest in one-third increments on the third, fourth, and fifth anniversary of the option
grant date. M unit options are converted to M units based on the appreciation of fair value of the M unit over
the related vesting period. At the exercise date, vested options will be automatically exercised in a cashless
transaction unless the participant has elected to defer their M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan. As
disclosed in note 9(f), participants can defer their M units into the AAM LP Executive Deferred Compensation
Plan (the EDCP). If, at the time of vesting, the PIMCO Class M unit estimated fair value is less than the
exercise price of the option award, no Class M units will be issued. Class M units are nonvoting units of
PIMCO and entitle the holder to receive quarterly distributions in accordance with the Company’s Second
Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement. Those participants electing to defer the receipt
of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan continue to receive quarterly distributions.

A maximum of 250,000 M units are authorized for issuance under the M Unit Plan. As of December 31, 2018
and 2017, 143,858 and 122,972 options, respectively, were outstanding for M units and 45,705 M units have
been issued from the exercise of options.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model. The model requires management to develop estimates regarding certain input variables. A third party
valuation was completed to assist management in determining the fair value of a Class M unit. The dividend
yield was estimated based upon the historical Operating Profit Available for Distribution (OPAD) distributed
to PIMCO M unit holders. Expected volatilities are based on the average historical and implied volatility of a
select group of peers. The expected life was cal culated based upon treating the three vesting tranches (one-third
inyears 3, 4, and 5) as separate options.
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The following table provides the assumptions used in calculating the fair value of the M unit options granted
during 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017
Weighted average grant date fair value $ 15,528 11,804
Assumptions:
Expected term (years) 3.84 384
Expected volatility 21.0% 25.2%
Expected dividends 11.8% 13.7%
Risk-free rate of return 2.5% 1.9%

A summary of the activity in 2018 and 2017 related to the number and weighted average exercise price of the
M unit options outstanding and exercisable is as follows:

Weighted
average
Number of options exercise
Vested Nonvested Total price

Outstanding at

December 31, 2016 - 114,192 114,192 $ 17,932
Changes during the year:

Granted - 49,195 49,195 11,804

Vested 33,344 (33,344) - -

Exercised (33,344) - (33,344) 21,810

Forfeited - (7,071) (7,071 16,928
Outstanding at

December 31, 2017 - 122,972 122972 $ 14,486
Changes during the year:

Granted - 49,595 49,595 15,528

Vested 19,084 (19,084) - -

Exercised (19,084) - (19,084) 23,594

Forfeited - (9,625) (9,625) 14,954
Outstanding at

December 31, 2018 - 143,858 143,858 $ 13,606
Exercisable as of

December 31, 2018 - - - -

The M unit options outstanding as of December 31, 2018 have an exercise price between $11,319 and $24,012
and aweighted average remaining contractual life of 3.08 years.
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The weighted average fair value per unit at the date the options were exercised was $15,487 for 2018 and
$11,932 for 2017. M unit options totaling 19,084 vested during 2018 and 33,344 options vested during 2017.
The M unit estimated fair values as of the vesting dates were less than the exercise price of each of these option
awards. Therefore, as a result of the automatic cashless exercise feature, no M units were issued in 2018 or
2017 and the entire Black-Scholes amount was reallocated from the Class M unit option capital account to the
Class A member capital account in the accompanying consolidated statements of changes in capital. No other
M unit activity occurred during the year. As of December 31, 2018, 45,274 M units are owned by current
employees and former employees and 431 M units are owned by AAM LLC.

The fair value of M unit option awards is amortized to compensation expense on a graded vesting attribution
method over the related vesting period of each separate tranche. The total number of M unit option awards
expected to vest is adjusted for estimated forfeitures. Compensation expense recognized under the M Unit Plan
for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $15.8 million and $16.7 million, respectively, and is
included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. As of December 31, 2018, the total estimated compensation cost related to nonvested
M unit option awards, net of estimated forfeitures, expected to be recognized in future periods through
December 31, 2023 is $26.5 million.

(b) Profit Sharing and Incentive Plans

PIMCO and its subsidiaries have various profit sharing and incentive plans that compensate participants on the
basis of profitability and discretionary bonuses. Compensation under these programs was $1.2 billion for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, and is included in compensation and benefits in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(©) Long-Term Incentive Plan

The Company has a Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) for certain key employees. Awards are primarily based
upon achieving specified operating earnings targets and vest over three years. This plan is accounted for as a
liability award and expensed as compensation over the related vesting period. The Company had recognized
expense under the LTIP of $52.6 million and $48.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively. LTIP compensation expense is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. The total accrued LTIP liability was $106.4
million and $87.7 million at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, and is included within current accrued
compensation and noncurrent other accrued compensation in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial condition.
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(d) Special Performance Award

The Special Performance Award (SPA) was an enhancement to compensation. The SPA consists of deferred

cash awards granted during the 4th quarter of 2014, which were earned and payable at various dates through
mid-2017. The purpose of the program was to secure performance and to retain talent. There were no expenses
recorded by the Company related to the SPA during the year ended December 31, 2018, and $21.2 million
during the year ended December 31, 2017, and is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. The SPA liability was fully paid as of
December 31, 2017.

(e Savingsand Investment Plans

AAM LP is the sponsor of a defined contribution employee savings and retirement plan covering PIMCO
employees. The plan qualifies under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code and allows eligible
employees to contribute up to 100% of their annual compensation, as defined, and is subject to a maximum
dollar amount determined from time to time by the Internal Revenue Code. Employees are generally eligible
following the later of attainment of age 21 or on the first day of the month following the start date. After the
completion of one year of credited service, the Company matches an amount of annual compensation, subject to
the Internal Revenue Code limits, contributed by the employees. The amount expensed by the Company related
to this plan during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $13.3 million and $13.2 million,
respectively, and is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income.

() Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

AAM LP has a nonqualified deferred compensation plan pursuant to which a portion of the compensation
otherwise payable to certain eligible employees of the Company will be mandatorily deferred and pursuant to
which such eligible employees may elect to defer additional amounts of compensation. The plan is maintained
primarily for the purpose of providing deferred compensation for a select group of management or highly
compensated employees, within the meaning of Sections 201(2), 301(a)(3), and 401(a)(1) of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Amounts deferred under the plan are invested in
marketable securities and M units or other investment partnerships as directed by the employees and are held in
agrantor trust. The assets held in grantor trust are not available to fund ongoing activities of the Company and
only would be available to the Company’s creditors in the event of insolvency. Total investments and
restricted cash and cash equivalents held in trust and the related liability as of December 31, 2018 and as
December 31, 2017 was $475.7 million and $363.3 million, respectively, and are included in interest in non-
consolidated deferred compensation trust and deferred compensation on the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial condition.

(9) Employee Sock Purchase Plan

Allianz SE has an Employee Stock Purchase Plan that is designed to provide eligible employees with an
opportunity to purchase American Depository Shares of Allianz SE annually at a discounted price on a
predetermined date. An aggregate of 250,000 American Depository Shares are reserved for this plan. Allianz
SE determines the gross purchase price of the shares, and a committee appointed by the Company determines
the discount price. Employees are not allowed to sell or transfer the shares for an one-year period following the
purchase date. The difference between the market price and the discount price, or the discount, was paid by the
Company and amounted to $1.1 million in 2018 and $1.3 million in 2017 and is included in compensation and
benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(10) Income Tax
The provisions for income tax expense (benefits) are as follows:

Year ended December 31

2018 2017
Current:

Federal $ 6,278 2,030,711
State 856,534 1,127,343
Foreign 108,644,006 85,232,952
Total current 109,506,818 88,391,006

Deferred:
Federal - (999,204)
Foreign (3,527,542) 3,283,956
Total deferred (3,527,542) 2,284,752
Total provision $ 105,979,276 90,675,758

The differences between the reported amount of income tax expense and the amount that would result from
applying the federal corporate statutory tax rates to pretax income arise primarily from the Company’s status as a
partnership for U.S. tax purposes as well as the effects of state and international taxes and nondeductible expense.

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, income taxes payable amounted to $39.7 million and $34.0 million,
respectively, and are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial condition. Additionally, as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, deferred tax assets amounted
to $17.7 million and $14.4 million, respectively. The deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2018 amounted to
$21 thousand. There were no deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2017. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are included in other noncurrent assets and other noncurrent liabilities, respectively, in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.
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(11) Lease Commitments

PIMCO leases office space under noncancelable operating leases with terms in excess of one year and future
minimum payments are as follows:

Year ending December 31

2019 $ 34,973,549
2020 35,085,091
2021 33,843,209
2022 33,077,475
2023 31,796,216
Thereafter 37,810,486

Total $ 206,586,026

Rent expense under these leases was $31.1 million and $29.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017, respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. Certain lease agreements provide for rental escalations over the
term of the operating lease. The Company recognizes the rental increases over the terms of the leases on a
straight-line basis.

(12) Financia Risk Management
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

Credit risk

Liquidity risk

Market Risk
Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. Management continually monitors the
Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and control is achieved.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s

activities. Management reports its significant activity to the Risk and Controls Committee of Allianz Asset
Management GmbH, a subsidiary of Allianz SE.

(@ Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers,
bank deposits, and investment securities.

Investment advisory and other receivables: The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the Company’s client base, including the
default risk of the industry and country in which client operates, has less of an influence on credit risk.
However, geographically there is no concentration of credit risk, and no single customer who is individually
material to the Company’s operations.
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The creditworthiness of customers is assessed as part of new client acceptance procedures. The Company does
not require collateral in respect of trade or other receivables, but monitors the assets under management for
each customer in relation to their outstanding receivable balance. The Company has an excellent history of
collection on outstanding receivables and establishes an allowance for impairment only when an individual
customer has been identified as at risk for collection.

Interest Bearing Deposits with Banks: The interest bearing deposits with banks are due from major institutions.
The Company reviews the creditworthiness of such banks and does not deal with such ingtitutions if it is not
satisfied with the institution’s financial strength.

Investments: The Company’s investments are within investment vehicles, which it manages subject to detailed
investment guidelines. Compliance procedures are in place to ensure that the individual vehicles operate within
their applicable credit and liquidity risk limitations.

(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financia obligations as they fall due. The
Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will aways have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both norma and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. The majority of non-derivative financia
liabilities have a contractual maturity of less than six months at December 31, 2018.

The Company seeks to actively monitor its cash flow requirements. Typically, the Company ensures that it has
sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financial
obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted,
such as natural disasters. In addition, the Company has access to AAM LFP's line of credit with Allianz SE as
discussed in note 8.

(c) Market Risk

Market risk istherisk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect
the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the
return.

Currency risk: The Company is exposed to currency risk on revenues, purchases, and borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the Company. The mgjority of the Company’s
transactions are in U.S. dollars, but transactions aso occur on a more limited basis primarily in Euros, British
Pounds Sterling, and Japanese Yen.

The Company considers its exposure to currency risk to be limited, and currently does not actively employ any
hedging or other techniques to limit such risk.
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Interest rate risk: The Company is subject to interest rate risk only to the extent of its borrowing arrangements
with affiliates, all of which are short term in nature. As management considers this risk to be minimal, no active
hedging or other strategies are employed to limit such risk.

Other market price risk: Market price risk arises from investment securities held within the investment funds
the Company holds and manages, each of which are subject to specific investment guidelines. Material
investments in such funds are managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are made in
accordance with client guidelines or the funds governing documents.

In monitoring the Company’s exposure to market risks, management evaluates the Company’s sensitivity to
changes in currency rates, interest rates, and other market risk factors. As of December 31, 2018, there were no
changes in such factors that were deemed reasonably possible that would have resulted in any material
differences to members capital as of December 31, 2018 or the reported comprehensive income for the year
then ended.

(d) Capital Management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to preserve investor, creditor, and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business.

There were no changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the year.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries, with the exception of Pl LLC (see note 14) and certain foreign
subsidiaries, are subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

(13) Provisions

PIMCO is subject to various pending and threatened legal actions as well as regulatory inquiries, which arise in
the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on PIMCO and its subsidiaries financia position or results of operations. Management
believes that they have made appropriate estimates for provisions in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial condition and in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. The
Company expenses related legal fees asincurred.

(14) Net Capital

Pl LLC is subject to the Uniform Net Capita Rule (Rule 15¢3-1) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
which requires the maintenance of minimum net capital and requires that the ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net
capital, both as defined, shall not exceed 15-to-1. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, Pl LLC had net capital of
$49.7 million and $50.3 million, respectively, for regulatory purposes, which was $45.9 million and $45.8
million, respectively, in excess of its required net capital of $3.8 million and $4.5 million, respectively. Pl LLC's
aggregate indebtedness to net capital ratio was 1.14-to-1 and 1.35-to-1 as of December 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively.
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(15) Interest in Unconsolidated Structured Entities

The Company manages a number of structured products and other funds for the purpose of investing monies on
behalf of the Company’s clients in a range of investment strategies. In most cases investment vehicles managed
by the Company have substantive removal or liquidation rights. Investment vehicles for which substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist have been identified as structured entities. The vehicles are separate
legal entities, and are financed by investments made by the Company’s clients. The Company is paid for the
investment management services it provides to the vehicle directly from the vehicle. The Company earned $178.2
thousand and $1.3 million in investment advisory fees from structured entities during the years ended December
31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, which is included in investment advisory fees - pooled funds in the
accompanying statements of income and comprehensive income.

The following table summarizes both the size of the unconsolidated investment vehicles where substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist and the Company’s interestsin those vehicles:

2018 2017
Net assets of unconsolidated structured
entities $ 289,027,697 184,813,595
Investment advisory fees
receivable - pooled funds 131,786 191,510

The Company’s maximum exposure to loss from unconsolidated structured entities is limited to the investment
advisory fees receivable.

(16) Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated events occurring after the date of the consolidated statements of financial condition
through May 7, 2019, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued, to determine
whether any subsequent events necessitated adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements,
noting the Company has identified the following events to disclose:

PIMCO M unit options totaling 22,293 vested on January 15, 2019. On March 29, 2019, these vested awards were
exercised under the cashless exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance of
approximately 3,171 M units.

On March 14, 2019, PIMCO granted 39,684 M unit options that have an exercise price of $14,516 per unit.

On January 2, 2019, PIMCO fully acquired the equity interest in Gurtin Municipal Bond Management, a
municipal bond manager.
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2019 30
526,417,908 56,042,450

18,904,554 2,012,579

509,900,465 54,284,004

302,071,688 32,158,552

36,867,533 3,924,918

23,150,697 2,464,623

17,604,135 1,874,136

10,852,543 1,155,362

56,079,480 5,970,221

1,501,849,003 159,886,845

150,530,886 16,025,518

221,565,313 23,587,843

565,976,329 60,253,840

12,618,124 1,343,325

30,864,520 3,285,837

58,362,220 6,213,242

1,039,917,392 110,709,606

2,541,766,395 270,596,450

400,371,911 42,623,594

486,538,567 51,796,896

109,347,421 11,641,126

30,035,601 3,197,590

18,364,844 1,955,121

17,604,135 1,874,136

13,136,414 1,398,503

1,075,398,893 114,486,966

565,976,329 60,253,840

232,900,862 24,794,626

113,717,301 12,106,344

2,782,918 296,269

915,377,410 97,451,079

1,990, 776,303 211,938,045

850,000 (718,894,499) (76,533,508)
150,000 1,278,465,927 136,105,483
48,876 27,621,882 2,940,626
156,330 25,867,868 2,753,893
(62,071,086) (6,608,088)

550,990,002 58,658,405

2,541,766,395 270,596,450
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1,754,941,154

186,831,035

492,969,941 52,481,580
554,379,338 59,019,224
185,124,457 19,708,350

11,784,089 1,254,534

2,999,198,979

319,294,723

936,982,110 99,751,115
425,097,429 45,255,872
320,280,419 34,097,053
101,131,473 10,766,457
71,616,472 7,624,290
57,082,620 6,077,016
23,308,735 2,481,448
12,711,464 1,353,262

1,948,210,722

207,406,513

1,050,988,257

111,888,210

7,107,693 756,685
(6,783,645) (722,187)
(760,018) (80,912)

1,050,552,287

47,186,828

111,841,796

5,023,510

1,003,365,459

3,125,131

106,818,287

332,701

1,006,490,590

107,150,988




2018 12 31
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2019 30
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2019 30
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2019 30

850,000 (792,957,184) (84,418,222) 150,000 1,267,204,122 134,906,551 45,705 23,722,086 2,525,453
732,721,403 78,005,521 224,610,692 23,912,054 46,033,364 4,900,712
(668,394, 234) (71,157,250) (213,348,887) (22,713,123) (42,436,427)  (4,517,782)
9,735,516 1,036,443 302,859 32,242
850,000 (718,894, 499) (76,533,508) 150,000 1,278,465,927 136,105,483 48,876 27,621,882 2,940,626
143,858 28,576,118 3,042,214 (65,196,217) (6,940,789) 461,348,925 49,115,207
1,003,365, 459 106,818,287
(924,179,548) (98,388, 155)
7,330,125 780,365 7,330,125 780,365

(10,038,375) (1,068,685)
3,125,131 332,701 3,125,131 332,701
156,330 25,867,868 2,753,893 (62,071,086) (6,608,088) 550,990,092 58,658,405
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2019 30

1,003, 365,459
7,117,776
33,336,196
6,783,645
760,018
68,401
(72,616)
14,132,707
(401,218)
(86,028, 269)
(6,821,123)
2,776,915
(20,273,676)

359,744,365
1,352,133

106,818,287
757,758
3,548,971
722,187
80,912
7,282
(7,731)
1,504,568
(42,714)
(9,158,570)
(726,177)
295,630
(2,158,336)

38,298,385
143,948

1,315,840,713

140,084,402

(51,884,452) (5,523,619)
(19,717,309) (2,099,105)

(18,000) (1,916)
(71,619,761) (7,624,640)

1,318,000,000
(1,530,000,000)
(924,179,548)
(13,969,622)

140,314,280
(162,883,800)
(98,388, 155)

(1,487,206)

(1,150,149,170)

(122,444.,881)

3,125,131 332,701
97,196,913 10,347,583
429,220,995 45,694,867
526,417,908 56,042,450
233,386,374 24,846,313
(272,699,025) (29,031,538)
39,312,651 4,185,225
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Pacific Investment Management Company LLC
2019 388,027,447 413 940
PIMCO
PIMCO 1971 1940

PIMCO

PIMCO

Maples

Trustee Services Bermuda Limited

2019 25 2,662

2016

Brown Brothers Harriman and Company

2019 8,500 1,048 6,310
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Brown Brothers Harriman  Luxembourg S.C.A

2019 1,209 12 8,710
1989
2019 100
2019 1,251
Pacific Investment Management Company LLC
Maples
Trustee Services Bermuda Limited
BMA
BMA
BMA
2001
BMA
BMA BMA
BMA
60
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2018 12
525
2018 12
1,650.4
BMA
2008 12 | 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 12 |2014 12 |2015 12 | 2016 12 |2017 12 | 2018 12
819 697 661 613 529 478 457 429 392
76 72 64 47 44 42 40 38 68
220 203 172 119
83 86 79 68 62 72 65 69 35
336 343 229 209
1,534 1,401 1,205 1,056 635 592 562 536 495
71 53 39 39 58 57 52 52 28
84 108 101 95 83 60 47 36 44
198 201 175 155
353 362 315 289 141 117 99 88 72
1,887 1,763 1,520 1,345
1,133 1,016 1,205 1,056 776 709 661 624 567 543 525
1,711.9 1,544.5 1,812.4 1,604.4 1,842.6 1,758.0 1,750.2 1,442.2 1,371.5 1,615.4 1,650.4
( 18 ( 16 (19 (17 ( 19 ( 18 ( 18 ( 15 ( 14 ( 17 ( 17
2,249 ) |4,427 ) |2,948 ) |eosa ) 6,263 ) |7,157 ) 6,326 ) [3,537 ) |6,000 ) [1,975 ) [5.702 )
BMA 2012
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BMA
Mutual Fund Company
Unit Trust Partnership
1981
2006
1972
BMA BMA

BMA 1969

BMA
BMA

BMA BMA

BMA

BMA
BMA
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BMA

132

2,000
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1902
1883

1992

BMA
2012

BMA
BMA
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2006
2007

1998 BMA CIS
BMA Institutional funds Administered
funds Standard funds

100,000
200,000
300,000
100
500
50,000

BMA

BMA ERICA
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BMA
BMA 10

BMA

BMA
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20

BMA BMA

BMA

BMA

BMA
BMA

BMA

BMA

BMA
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100

IFRS
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IFRS
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BMA BMA
BMA
BMA BMA
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5,000
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1966

2035 31

3,050
2,350
2,095 32,676

30

900.00
900.00
1,620.00
1,080.00
1,250.00

1,020.00

349/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1,020.00
1,610.00
1,620.00
1,080.00
1,250.00

1972

BMA BMA 1972

1972

350/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 10 31

2019 28

351/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 31

JITF

2019 31

2019 31

2019 31

352/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 31

2019

353/361



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Report of Independent Auditors
To the Trustee and Management of PIMCO Bermuda Trust

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of each of the Funds listed in the table below (collectively
referred to as the “Funds’), which comprise the statements of assets and liabilities, including the schedules of
investments, as of May 31, 2019, and the related statements of operations, of changes in net assets, and for PIMCO Real
Return Fund and PIMCO Short-Term Strategy the statements of cash flows, and the financial highlights for the periods
indicated in the table below. These financia statements and financial highlights are hereafter collectively referred to as
“financial statements.”

PIMCO Bermuda Foreign Low Duration Fund (1) PIMCO Emerging Markets Bond Fund 11 (1)
PIMCO Bermuda U.S. Low Duration Fund (1) PIMCO Euro Total Return Fund (1)
PIMCO Emerging Markets Bond Fund (JITF) (1) PIMCO Real Return Fund (2)

PIMCO Emerging Markets Bond Fund (M) (1) PIMCO Short-Term Strategy (3)

PIMCO Emerging Markets Bond Fund (Y en-Hedged) (1)

(1) Statements of operations and of changes in net assets and the financial highlights for the year ended May 31,
2019

(2) Statements of operations, of changes in net assets and of cash flows and the financial highlights for the year
ended May 31, 2019

(3) Statements of operations, of changes in net assets and of cash flows for the year ended May 31, 2019, and the
financial highlights for each of the periods indicated therein

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financia statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financia
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materia
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the Funds preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Funds internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financia statements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of
each of the Funds indicated in the table above as of May 31, 2019, and the results of each of their operations, the changes
in each of their net assets, and for PIMCO Rea Return Fund and PIMCO Short-Term Strategy the results of each of their
cash flows, and each of their financial highlights for the periods indicated in the table above, in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
August 6, 2019
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Management of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

We have audited the accompanying 2018 consolidated financial statements of Pacific Investment Management
Company LLC and its subsidiaries the “Company” , which comprise the consolidated statements of financial
condition as of December 31, 2018, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income,
changes in capital, and cash flows for the year then ended.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financia Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financia statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
we consider internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al material respects, the
financial position of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2018, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.
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Emphasis of Matter
As discussed in Note 2(q) to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it
accounts for deferred compensation in 2018. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2017 and for the year then ended, prior to the
retrospective change in accounting for deferred compensation as discussed in Note 2(q), were audited by other auditors
whose report, dated March 22, 2018, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

We also have audited the adjustments to retrospectively apply the change in accounting for deferred compensation as
discussed in Note 2(q). In our opinion, such adjustments are appropriate and have been properly applied. We were not
engaged to audit, review, or apply any procedures to the 2017 financial statements of the Company other than with
respect to the adjustments and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the 2017
financial statements taken asawhole.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Los Angeles, California
May 7, 2019
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Report of Independent Auditors
To the Trustee of PIMCO Bermuda Trust:

We have audited the accompanying financia statements of PIMCO Bermuda Foreign Low Duration Fund, PIMCO
Bermuda U.S. Low Duration Fund, PIMCO Emerging Markets Bond Fund (JTF), PIMCO Emerging Markets Bond
Fund (M), PIMCO Emerging Markets Bond Fund (Y en-Hedged), PIMCO Emerging Markets Bond Fund |1, PIMCO
Emerging Markets Bond Fund , PIMCO Euro Total Return Fund, PIMCO Real Return Fund and PIMCO Short-Term
Strategy (the “Funds"), which comprise the statements of assets and liabilities, including the schedules of investments, as
of May 31, 2018 and the related statements of operations, of changes in net assets, and for PIMCO Real Return Fund the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the financial highlights for each of the periods indicated therein.
Thesefinancial statements and financial highlights are hereafter collectively referred to as "financial statements'.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
materia misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
mi sstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financia
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materia
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the Fund's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Fund's internal control.

Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of
each Fund as of May 31, 2018, and the results of each of their operations, changes in each of their net assets, and for
PIMCO Real Return Fund the results of its cash flows for the year then ended, and each of their financia highlights for
the periods indicated therein, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
August 8, 2018
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